
1 
 

Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, February 3, 2025 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 pm 

 

                                                        

 

AGENDA  

Regular Meeting  

To provide public comment, prior to the start of the meeting please write your name on the sign up 
sheet located on the podium for the Public Hearing 

 

Public Hearing 

 

1) Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director – Jim Jenkins 
 
A) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 

COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF 
THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, 
AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO R-2, MULTI FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, 
PARCELS 061.28, 061.29, 061.30 LOCATED 700 FRIENDSVILLE RD, 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT 

 
B) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 

COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF 
THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2/F-1, 
RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT/FLOODWAY DISTRICT TO A-3/F-
1, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT, FLOODWAY DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 028, PARCEL 071.00 LOCATED 22606 
BEALS CHAPEL RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 6TH 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, APPROXIMATELY 1.56 ACRES ONLY 

 
C) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 

COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF 
THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 



2 
 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3 DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 
DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCEL 178.00 
LOCATED 930 CORINTH CHURCH RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

 
D) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 

COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF 
THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO CFD COMMUNITY FACILITES 
DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017, PARCEL 055.04, 
LOCATED NORTHSHORE DR, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN 
THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

 
E) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 

COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF 
THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, 
AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING 
AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCEL 
087.02, LOCATED 600 BRADSHAW HOLLOW RD, LOUDON COUNTY, 
TN, SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

 
F) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 

COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF 
THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 
DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 079, PARCELS 109.00 & 
111.00 LOCATED 7115 HWY 411, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN 
THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

 
G) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 

COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF 
THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, 
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1 SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.   LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 015, 
PARCEL 215.00, LOCATED AT 1860 OLD HWY 95, LOUDON COUNTY, 
TN, SITUATED IN THE 2ND LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

 
H) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 

COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF 
THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 
DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 035, PARCEL 074.01, 
LOCATED 2539 VINEYARD RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED 
IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

 



3 
 

I) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF 
THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 
DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 005J, GROUP A, PARCEL 
026.00, LOCATED 673 MONTVIEW RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

 
J) RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

CLOSING A PORTION OF ENGEL RD, LOCATED IN PORT MADISON 
SUBDIVISON, LOCATED IN THE 1ST LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF 
LOUDON COUNTY TENNESSEE.  
 

2) Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation  
by Commissioner Jenkins 
 

3) Roll Call 
 

4) Adoption of February 3, 2025 County Commission Agenda 
 

5) Reading and Acceptance of December 2, 2024 Loudon County Commission Minutes and 
December 20, 2024 Special Called Meeting Minutes 

 
6) General Public Comments 

(General Public is only allowed to speak on items germane to items on the agenda) 
 T.C.A. § 8-44-112  
 

7) Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director – Jim Jenkins 
 
A) 700 Friendsville Road 
B) 22606 Beals Chapel Road 
C) 930 Corinth Church Road 
D) Northshore Drive 
E) 600 Bradshaw Hollow Road 
F) 7115 Hwy 411 
G) 1860 Old Hwy 95 
H) 2539 Vineyard Road 
I) 673 Montview Road 
J) Closing Portion of Engel Road/ Port Madison Subdivision 

 
8) Mayor – Buddy Bradshaw 

 
A) Real Estate Transfer Resolution 
B) Library Board – Replace Jo Ann Hart with Eileen Reed 

 
 



4 
 

 
9) Commissioner – Adam Waller 

 
A) County Road Connection Procedure 
 

10) Director of Accounts and Budgets – Erin Rice 
 
A) Consideration of recommendation to approve buying credit card scanners for County Clerk in 

the amount of $11,300 
B) Consideration of recommendation to approve and increase to Contracts w/Government 

Agencies for Juvenile department in the amount of $7,000 
C) Consideration of recommendation to approve purchasing furniture for the Courthouse 
D) Consideration of recommendation to approve appropriating $244,608.12 from the 

OPIOID Abatement funds as follows: 
1. $75,000 for Boys and Girls Club 
2. $50,000 for Beauty for Ashes 
3. $100,000 for Treatment of incarcerated population 
4. $19,608.12 for the purchase of Narcan 

E) Consideration of recommendation to approve a grant application through Dollar General 
for the Libraries – No matching funds 

F) Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments/line adjustments in the following 
funds: 

1. County General Fund 101 
2. Public Libraries Fund 115 
3. Special Purpose Fund 121 (OPIOID) 
4. Highway Fund 131 
5. General Purpose School Fund 141 
6. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
7. School Cafeteria Fund 143 
8. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

 
G) Distribution of the following reports: 

1. Approved Budget Committee minutes – November 18, 2024 
2. Summary Financial Reports for January 2025 

 

     11) Commissioner – Adam Waller 
 
A) Bonds and Notaries 

Elisha M Bamfield, Danny Best, Melissa G Blalock, Karen Brewster, Ashley Nicole 
Brzozowski, Cindy Cornelius, Tammy M Cramer, Alexis Edwards, Kendra Geoffrey, Ashley 
Goble, Kimberly Hankins, Elvis Hernandez, Howard Barton Howell, Jana Hulsey, Glenda 
Kaye Ingram, Janet Jones, Christine Long, Richard S Lynn, Micharl Boone Moody, Mary 
Angela Moore, Patrick George Noel, Patricia A Ouderkirk, Irais Paredes, Loren Plemmons, 
Gwendolyn Russell, Leon Shields, Kimberly Simmons, Donna Sims, Cade Smith, Amanda 
Stinson, Richard L Walker, Michael Adam Waller, Kimberlee A Waterhouse, Martha L 
Westberry, Nancy Jane Willis 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO R-2, MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCELS 061.28, 061.29, 061.30 
LOCATED 700 FRIENDSVILLE RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3no LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on January 20, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 700 Friendsville Rd, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 044, Parcels 
061.28, 061.29 & 061.30 to be rezoned from A-I (Agriculture Forestry District) to R-2 (Multi Family 
Residential District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: t) -----
DISAPPROVED: J:f 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: / ✓/ J- Jl:J 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO R-2 (MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 044, PARCELS 061.28, 061.29 & 061.30 

LOCATED AT 700 FRIENDSVILLE RD 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 

3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2/F-l, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT/FLOODWAY DISTRICT TO A-3/F-1, 

DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT, FLOODW A Y DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 028, PARCEL 071.00 

LOCATED 22606 BEALS CHAPEL RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 

APPROXIMATELY 1.56 ACRES ONLY 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on January 20, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 22606 Beals Chapel Rd, situated in the 6th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 028, 
Parcel 071.00 to be rezoned from A-2/F-l (Rural Residential District, Floodway District) to 
A-3/F- I (Developing Agriculture District, Flood way District) Approximately 1.56 acres only 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ t) __ _ 

DISAPPROVED: L 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: j / n✓ J5 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2/F-l (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT/FLOODWA Y DISTRICT) 
TO A-3/F-l (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT/FLOODWAY DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 028, PARCEL 071.00 
LOCATED AT 22606 BEALS CHAPEL RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, APPROXIMATELY 1.56 ACRES ONLY 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCEL 178.00 
LOCATED 930 CORINTH CHURCH RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on January 20, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 930 Corinth Church Rd, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 056, 
Parcel 178.00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture 
District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _ ___,g"----
DISAPPROVED: ff 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: /-- /7--,),J 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCEL 178.00 
LOCATED AT 930 CORINTH CHURCH RD, 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 

4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO CFD COMMUNITY FACILITES DISTRICT, 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017, PARCEL 055.04, 

LOCATED NORTHSHORE DR, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on January 20, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located Northshore Dr, situated in the 6th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map O 17, Parcel 055 .04, 
to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to CFD (Community Facility District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ------

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _ ___;:0::;;..._ __ 

DISAPPROVED: _g_ 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: J~/J- J_i;-

RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO CFD (COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017, PARCEL 055.04 
LOCATED AT NORTHSHORE DR, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCEL 087.02, 
LOCATED 600 BRADSHAW HOLLOW RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on December 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 600 Bradshaw Hollow Rd, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 039, 
Parcel 087.02, to be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture 
District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ U~--
DISAPPROVED: pj 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: /) -J ) -- J. f 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCEL 087.02 
LOCATED AT 600 BRADSHAW HOLLOW RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 079, PARCELS 109.00 & 111.00 
LOCATED 7115 HWY 411, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on December 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 7115 Hwy 411, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 079, Parcels 
109.00 & 111.00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture 
District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ------

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _ ___._le __ 

DISAPPROVED: _gi_ 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATtEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: / d - / 3 -J, f 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 079, PARCELS 109.00 & 111.00 
LOCATED AT 7115 HWY 411 LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

~9.00 

\ 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 015, PARCEL 215.00, 
LOCATED AT 1860 OLD HWY 95, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 2ND LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on December 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located at 1860 Old Hwy 95, situated in the 2nd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 015, Parcel 
215.00, to be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: jQ__ 
DISAPPROVED: l{ 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: / ~ - / 3-J.Y, 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) 
TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 015, PARCEL 215.00 
LOCATED 1860 OLD HWY 95, LOUDON COUNTY, TN 

SITUATED IN THE 2ND LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

I 1 \ V 
I l ) 
I' 

\ 

;/-1· \ 
ll ·Ulfl 

L-----'---7 

. ,~"·'" I 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 035, PARCEL 074.01, 
LOCATED 2539 VINEYARD RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on December 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 2539 Vineyard Rd, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 035, Parcel 
074.01, to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ L_o-,--_ 
11_ DISAPPROVED: 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRET ARYLOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: / }i -/3 -J f 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 035, PARCEL 074.01, 
LOCATED AT 2539 VINEYARD RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP OOSJ, GROUP A, PARCEL 026.00, 
LOCATED 673 MONTVIEW RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on December 13, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 673 Montview Rd, situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 0051, Group A, 
Parcel 026 .00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture 
District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED: U? 
DISAPPROVED: L 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: / J-/}-J. f 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 005J, GROUP A, PARCEL 026.00 
LOCATED AT 673 MONTVIEW RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

/ 

I 

I 





RESOLUTION ------

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
CLOSING A PORTION OF ENGEL RD, LOCATED IN PORT MADISON 

SUBDIVISON, LOCATED IN THE 1ST LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON 
COUNTY TENNESSEE. 

WHEREAS, the chief legislative body of the county has the authority, under 
Tennessee Code Annotated, to accept the dedication ofroads, close existing roads, adopt 
standards for the acceptance of new roads and reopen previously closed or abandoned 
roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received a 
request from property owner located 500 Engel Rd, to close a portion of Engel Road, Tax 
Map 033K, Group E, Parcel 015.00 

WHEREAS, applicant feels the described roadway has no present nor future 
public use, and desires that any county encumbrance caused by the presence of the right
of-way be removed; and 

WHEREAS, identified affected property owners were notified and a public 
notice and description of the request appeared in the Loudon County Daily Edition on 
December 13, 2024, consistent with the provisions of Loudon County's procedure for 
closing a public road; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed 
this matter, including the recommendation of the County Road Superintendent, and based 
on its investigation has determined that the closure of said road will not adversely affect 
any property owners or the present or future function of the County's roadway system, 
and recommends the closure a portion of said road, described as follows: 

The county's portion., located at Parcel 033K, Group E, Tax Map 033K, situated in the 
I st Legislative District, being more specifically shown on the attached illustration, 
incorporated herein. 

WHEREAS, the County Commission feels the closure of the roadway is not 
detrimental to the community or to the present or future function of the County roadway 
system; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County 
Commission, in regular session assembled on this 3rd day of February 2025 that the afore 
described section of the roadway is hereby closed, with any interest the County has in the 
roadway being hereby relinquished as provided by law. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect 
immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 



The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are 
as follows: 

APPROVED: __ 07_,___ 
DISAPPROVED: ---'-'!lf"-----

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 







(1) Ope'1i'1':) of 
l',\eeti"'1 

(2.) ,,"~"' 
fle~ri"'1 

(3) Ope"i"'1 of 
1',1eeti"'1 

(4) 'Roll C..11 

(~) fl'1e"d~ 

f\doptio" 

(i,J l',\i""tes 

Approved 

(1) 1'"~1it 

u,n,rne"ts 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNIY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, December 2, 2024 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:oo P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

'BE IT~EM'BtRW, tvitit tvie 'Botird of CoVYIVY1issio11 of LoL-\do11 CoL-\11-hj co11ve11ed i11 ret:,L-\ltir 
sessio11 i11 LoL-\do11, Te1111essee 011 tvie 2."' dti'j of VeceVY1\?er 2.02.4. 

CoVYIVY1issio11 CvltiirVYltil'l +/e11r'j Ulllel'I ctilled tvie VY1eefo1t:, to order tit G>:00 pVYI. 

LoL-\doVI CoL-\Vlt'j Co,fos €V1forcevneV1t "Director - Jivn JeV11ci11s vield title 1'L-\l?lic +/etiril'lt:, for tvie 
five w11iV1t:, iSSL-\es for: 101Cl2. -Prospect CVIL-\rcvi'R.otid, 2.42.4 ftiirview'R.otid, 1'50'51 +lw'i 32.1 
SoL-\tVl, 4 2.411'i11e ~rove 1'rovideV1ce Totid, 2.02.B WilkersoV1 Totid. 

Covnvnissiol'ler Je111ciV1s ope11ed tvie CoL-\11-hj CoVYIVYlissiol'I Meeti11i:, l?'j letidi11i:, tvie 1'1edi:,e of 
Allei:,itiV1ce to tvie fltit:, of tvie U11ited Sttites of AVYlericti, ti11d tvie11 t:,tiVe tvie i11voctltioV1. 

UpoV1Toll CAIi, tvie followil'lt:, coVY1VY1issio11ers were preseV1t: Cvltise~V1dolpvi, Willitivn JeV11ciV1s, 
ToseVY1tir'j QL-\illel'I, ~tlY\I Wvii-t,1eld, +/el'lr'j Ulllel'I, Joe MorrisoV1, Vtil'I Svitiver, Adtivn Wtiller (B) 

Also prese11t, were tvie ~'jor-'BL-\dd'j 'Brtidsvitiw, -Pirector of AUOL-\Vlts aV1d '!,L-\dt:,ets - Eri11 
~ice a11d Cvlief VepL-\1"\f -T aVY1vnie WaVYipler. 

CovnvnissioV1er ~eaVY1es a11d Covnvnissiol'ler Satterfield were V1ot preseV1t. 

Cl>VY1VY1issio11 Cvlairvnal'I Ulllel'I ru1L-\ested tviat tvie VeceVY1\?er 2., 2.02.4 ai:,e11da l?e adopted. 

~'ior 1,rads\tiaw ree,iL-\ested to add tvie 2.02.'5 CoVY1VY1issio11 Meefai:, Vates a11d tvie 2.02.'5 
+lolida'js scviedL-\le to tvie tit:,eV1da, 

CovnVY1issio11er 5\tiaver VY1ade a vnotio11 to approve tvie ai:,e11da as aVY1e11ded. 

CoVY1VY1issio11er Je111ci11s secoV1ded tvie VY1otio11. 

Upol'I Voice Vote, tvie VY1otio111'A55W L-\11a11iVY101,1sl'j. 

Cl>VY1VY1issio11 CvlairVY1a11 Ullle11 ree,iL-\ested tviat tvie NoYeVYll?er 4, 2.02.4 LoL-\do11 CoL-\11-hj 
CoVYIVY1issio11 Meeti11i:, MiVIL-\tes l?e accepted, 

Covnvnissio11er Sviaver VY1ade tvie VY1otio11 to ticcept tvie VY1i11L-\tes as writte11. 

Covnvnissio11er~11dolpvi seco11ded tvie VY1otio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie VY1otio111'A55W. 

CovnVY1issio11 Cvlairvna11 Ullle11 called to tvie floor t\tiose wvio sii:,11ed L-\P for ~e11eral 1'L-\l?lic 
CoVY1VY1eV1ts. Tvie followi11i:, people spoke: 

1) '!,L-\d CollL-\vn - 2.02.B Wilkerso11Toad 1'roper-hj 

2.) Jaso11 Varne'j - 2.02.B Wilkerso11Toad 1'roper-hj 

3) Miles MeV1cer - 2.02.B Wilkerso11 Toad 1'roper-hj 

3) W\il::e 1'arrisvi - 2.02.B Will::erso11Toad 1'roper-hj 

4) Ta'jlor forrestor - 2.02.B WilkersoV1Toad 1'roper-hj 

S) A11drew MeV1cer - 2.02.B Wilkerso11 Toad 1'roper-hj 

1 



(e,J lo"i"~ -
e,sci 
l'lt6,vioo'Rd 

(Cl) lo"i"~ -

1510'\ 

s"""~siao11J 

(10) lo"i"~ -
l>lt,~oTu~a 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 2, 2024 

Lo1,1do11 Cc1,111-hj Cedes 'E11forcevne,l'lf - Jivn Je,11ki11s preseVJted to covnvnissiovi tvie, followivi0 

i:oV1i110 I tevns: 

A) A) A 'RESOLUTION AWlENPING, T-1-/E WNINA Wlfil' Of LOL{DON 
WUNT'/, T€N NESS!::€. 1'Ul2.SUANT TO c+tA1'TtR SEVEN, §13-r-105 Of 
T-1-/E TEN NESS€€ W:DE AN NOTATEP. TO'RHONE fROWl A-1 , 
AWIWL TURE feiRESTR'I "DISTRICT TO A-3, P'EVH01'ING, 
AWIWLTURE "DISTRICT. LOUPON WUNT'/ TAX WlA1' 0311, 1'Af?.C,H 
121.00 LOc,,ATE"D10r112 -i'ROS1'EtT C,/-tURC,/-t'RP, LOUPON WUNT'/, TN, 
SITUATEP IN T-1-/E 4Tll LEG,ISLATIVt "DISTRICT, A'i'1'ROXIWlATH'I 
1.31 ACRES ONL'I 

Ccvnvnissio11er Wvii-rfte,ld vnade, a vnotio11 to approve tvie, Ml'lil'l0 rnsol1,1tiovi. 

Ccvnvnissio11er'Rtividolpvi se.covide,d tvie vnotioVJ. 

Upol'I Voice Vote, tvie vnotio111'ASSEP. l?,'ESOLUTION 12 D2 2 4-::A 

1') A'RtSOLUTION AWlENPING, T-1-/E WNINA Wlfil' Of LOLAPON WLANT'/, 
T€N N€SSE€, 1'Ul2.SUANT TO c+tA1'TtR SEV'EN, §13-r-105 Of T-1-/'E 
T€NN€SS€€ WP€ AN NOT AT@. TO'RHONt fROWl A-1, 
AWIWL TURE feiRESTR'I PISTRIC-T TO A-3, PEVH01'ING, 
AWIWLTURt "DISTRICT. A'i'1'ROXIWlATH'l 1 ACR'E ONL'I LOUPON 
WUNT'/ TAX WlA1' 043, 1'Af?,C,tl 031.00 LOc,,ATEP 2424 FAIRVIEW'RP, 
LOUPON WUNT'/, TN, SITUATEP IN T-1-/'E 31'!1> LEG,ISLATIVE 
PISTRIC-T 

Ccvnvnissio11er Sviaver vnade, a vnotiovi to approve, tvie, Ml'lil'l0 rnsol1,1tioV1. 

Ccvnvnissio11er Wni-rfte,ld suo11ded tvie vnotiovi. 

Upovi Voice, Vote, tvie vnotiovi 1'ASSEP. l?,'ESOLUTION 120224--13 

C,) A'R'ESOLUTION AWl'ENPING, T-1-/E WNING WlAr Of LOUPON WUNT'/, 
T€NNESStt, 1'Ul2.SUANT TO c+tA1'TtR SEVEN, §13+1os Of T-1-/E 
T€NN€SSE€ WPE ANN OT AT@. TO'RHONE fROWl A-2,'RURAL 
'R'ESIPENTIAL "DISTRICT TO'R-1 St,11,i.,W:B,AN 'R'ESIPENTIAL 
PISTRIC-T, LOUPON WUNT'/ TAX WlA1' 035, 1'Af?.C,tl os1.oo LOc,,ATEP 
1sos1 -/-IW'l 321 SOUT-/-1, LOUPON WUNT'/, TN, 
SITUATEP IN T-1-/E 312.P LEG,ISLATIV'E PISTRIC-T 

Ccvnvnissio11er Snaver vnade, a vnotiovi to P'EN'I tvie uiVJil'l0 rnso/1,1tioV1. 

Ccvnvnissio11er Q1,1ille,VJ se.coVJde.d tvie, vnotiovi. 

Upol'I Voice, Vote, tvie, vnotiol'I 1'ASSEP. l?,ESOLUTION 120224--C, 

P) A'RESOLUTION AWlENPING, T-1-/t WNINA Wlf(P Of LOUPON WLANT'I, 
TENNESSEE, 1'Ul2.SUANT TO c+tA1'TtR SEVEN, §13+1os Of T-1-/t 
T€NNESS'Et WPE ANNOTAT@, TO'RHONE fROWl A-1 AWIWLTURt 
feiRESTR'I PISTRIC-TTO A-2,'RURAL 'RtSIPENTIAL PISTRIC-T & A-3, 
P'EVH01'ING, AWIWLTURE PISTRIC-T. LOUPON WUNT'/ TAX WlA1' 016, 
1'Af?.C,H 04-11.00 LOc,,ATEP 42411'INt wovi:: 'J'ROVIPENC-t'RP, LOUPON 
WUNT'/, TN, SITUATEP IN T-1-/E ST-I-/ LEG,ISLATIV'E PISTRIC-T 

Ccvnvnissio11er Wlorrisovi vnade, a vnotioVJ to approve tvie Ml'li1'10 resol1,1tio11. 

Ccvnvnissio11er Snaver se.coVJde.d tvie, vnotioVJ. 

Upol'I Voice, Vote, tvie, vnotioVJ 1'ASSEP. l?,'ESOLUTION 12 D224--12 

2 



(11) <.o"i"':) -
12"1"1 Niles 

Fem(\!Dad 

(12) Sold Waste 

f\pproval

"Dia"aY\ 

l'\"llils 

(13) 1,oards &, 

Comn,ittGGS 

(14) Covnvnissio" 

l'lt':) "Dates/ 

U)""f'i 
-1/olida~s 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 2, 2024 

E) Al<ESOLUTION A'MEN"DING, T/-IE WNING, 'MA1' Of LOUVON WUNT'I, 
T€NN€SSEE, 1'U\2.SUANT TO c+/A1'T82. SEVEN, §-\'3-1-10':i Of T+/E 
TENN€SS££ CDP£ ANNOTATEJ), TO'l<fiONE fRO'M A-2/f-1,'l<U\2.AL 
l<ESI"DtNTIAL "DIS712.IC-T, fLOO"DWA'I VIS712.IC-T TO A-3, 
"DEV£L01'IN6, AG;RIWLTU\2.t "DIS712.ICT, f-1 fLOO"DWA'/ "DIS712.ICT. 
LOUVON WUNT'I TAX 'MA1' OH, 1'A]<.C£L OBCl.00 LOC,ATE:V 2026 
WILK.82.SON'l<V, LOU"DON WUNT'I, TN, SITUATEV IN T+/E G,T+/ 
L £6,IS LA TIVE "DIS712.I C-T 

CoV11V11issioVJe:r Wtille:r V11t1de: ti V11otioVJ to :PEN'{ tvie: 2-oVJiVJI:) re:solv1tioVJ. 

CoV11V11issioVJe:r Svio11ve:r se:coVJde:d tvie: V11otioVJ. 

UpoVJ Voice: Vote:, tvie: V11otioVJ 1'ASSE:V. 1?,ESOLUTION 12 0224-E 

'Mtiyor ~rndsvitiw V11t1de: ti re:coV11V11e:VJdMioVJ to tippoiVJt - "Dit1VJt1V1 'Mv111is to tvie, Solid 
Wtiste: CoV11V11itte:e:. 

CoV11V11issioVJe:r Wtille:r V11t1de: ti V11otioVJ to tipprove: tvie: o11ppoiVJtV11e:VJt to tvie: Solid Wtiste: 

CoV11V11itte:e:. 

CoV11V11issioVJe:r Svio11ve:r se:coVJde:d tvie, V11otioVJ. 

UpoVJ Voice, Vote., tvie: V11otioVJ 1'ASSEV. 1?,ESOLUTION 1202 24-f 

'Mtiyor ~rt1dsvio11w Vl1"1de: ti re:covnvne:VJdtitioVJ for tvie: followiVJI:) ~otirds & CoV11V11itte:e,s: 

A) A0rirnltv1re: Exte:VJsioVJ Covnvnitte:e: / ~e:tvi SVJipe:s re:VJe:w / 2 ye:o11r te.rvn / Se:pte:V11kie:r 
2024> VJe:w e:xpirMioVJ dtite, 1?,ESOLUTION 1202 24-6, 

~) AW +/OC 1'1,:;iVJVJiVJI:) - VtiVJ Svitive:r & Adt1V11 Wtille:r re.VJe.w / 1 ye,,:;ir te.rvn/ Nove:vnl:ie:r 
202':i VJe:w e:xpirMioVJ dtite: 1?,ESOLUTION 1202 24-±I 

C) C-Vlt1V11kie:r of CovnV11e.rce, ~Mrd of "Directors /Tuse:vntir'j Qv1ille:VJ / 1 ye,o11r te:rvn / 
Ve:ce:vnl:ie,r 202':i VJe:w e:xpirMioVJ dMe, 1?,ESOLUTION 120224-I 

CoV11V11issioVJe:r Svio11ve:r. vntide: ti Vl'\otioVJ tipprove: tvie, ~Mrds tiVJd Covnvnitte.e:s. 

CoV11V11issioVJe:r Wtille:r se:coVJde:d tvie: vnotioVJ. 

UpoVJ Voice: Vote:, tvie: vnotioVJ 1'ASSE:V. 

'Mtiyor ~rndsvio11w V11t1de: ti re:covnvne:VJdMioVJ for tipprov.111 of tvie: 202':i CovnV11issioVJ 'Me:e:tiVJI:) 
"DMe:s tiVJd tvie: 202 ':i Cov1VJt'j +/olidtiy Scvie:dv1le:. 

CoV11V11issioVJe:r Svio11ve:r vntide: ti vnotioVJ to tipprove: tvie: re:coV11V11e.VJdt1tioVJ for CovnvnissioVJ 
'Me:e:tiVJI:) "Dtite:s tiVJd tvie: +/olid,:;i'i Scvie:dv1le:. 

CoV11V11issioVJe:r Wviitfie:ld se:coVJde:d tvie: vnotioVJ. 

UpoVJ Voice, Vote:, tvie: vnotioVJ 1'ASSEV. WTBIT 12022 4-J 

(15) Cof"i Lov1doVJ Cov1VJt'j 1'v1rcvio11siVJI:) "Director 'Mtitt Kle:iVJSCV1V11idt vntide: ti re:coV11V11e:VJdt1tioVJ for tvie: 
YM&Yli"e followiVJI:) : 
Lease - LC. 
Clerks Office A) Cop'j vno11cviiVJe: le:o11se, for CJe:rk's Office, I 4>0 'MoVJtvi / $ 142.24 pe:r vnoVJtVl (Le:VJoir 

City LocMioVJ) 

CoV11V11issioVJe:r Svitive:r vno11de, tvie: vnotioVJ for tvie: re:coV11vne.VJdt1tioVJ. 

CoV11V11issioVJe:r Wtille:r se:coVJde:d tvie: vnotioVJ. 

CoV11V11issioVJ C-Vlt1irV11t1VJ C1,dle:VJ ctille,d for ti Tull Ctill Vote.. 

UpoVJ"Roll Ctill Vote:, tvie: followiVJI:) coV11vnissior1e:rs voted A'/€: 
Je:VJkiris, Qv1ille:VJ, Wviitfie:ld, Cvllle:VJ, 'MorrisoVJ, SviMe:r, Wtille:r,11.tlVJdolpvi (B) 

3 



11,) 
-Post•~• 
\\l.,,;hi•e/ 
u,••t,i 
'01d~ 

H) -Priori-1,j 

1\111~"''"'' 
r<Mw•I - <;yrs 

1e,J -Prioori-1,j 

1\111••'•"'° -
wheelth•ir 
do1-it:1tio~ 

1"1) ARJ>I\ f••ds 
$ 22,1,e,1 
Toil,delphi. fire / 
$ 51,000 Tellico 
Viii•~• fire/ 
$13,000 D•r 
-Plato l\d•lt 'D,y 
wre / $10,000 
Lo•don 11rive 

20) ARJ>I\ f•nds 
$ 55,0% E\\111 
Mo,ile 'Rope.tors 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 2, 2024 

LApo11Tull ~II Vote, tvie VY1otio111'ASStD t\VJt111iVY1ot\Sl'j. WI13IT 12 D22.4::K 

13 J 1'ostt10e VY1t1cvii11e IMse for C.Ot\VJt'j Office 13t\ildil'll'.) / (pO VY1011tv1 / $ 246.16 per 
VYIO\litVl 

C.OVY1VY1issio11er Sl'lt:iver VY1t1de tvie VY1otio11 for tvie recoVY1VY1e11dt1tio\ll. 

C.OVYIVYlissio\ller Wt:iller seco11ded tvie VY1otio11. 

C.OVYIVY1issio11 C\tlt1irVY1t111 CMl!e11 ct:illed for t:iTull ~II Vote. 

LApo\llTull ~II Vote, tvie followi110 coVY1VY1issio\llers voted A'/£: 

Je11ki\llS, Qt\ille11, Wvii-tfield, CMlle11, W\orriso11, Svit:iver, Wt:iller, ~11dolpvi (BJ 

LApo\llTull ~II Vote, tvie VY1otio11 r'ASStD t\\llt111iVY1ot\Sltj. 

CJ 12.e\llewt:il for r'riorit'j AVYll7t\lt111ce for t1VY117t\lt1\11Ce services / S ljMr terVYI 

C.OVYIVYiissio\ller Svit:iver VYit:ide tvie VY1otio11 for tvie recoVY1VY1e11dt1tio11. 

C.OVYIVYlissio\ller Wt:iller seco11ded tvie VY1otio11. 

C.OVYIVY1issio11 C\tlt1irVY1t111 CMlle11 ct:1lled for ti Voice Vote. 

l.Apo\11 Voice Vote, tvie VY!otio\11 r'ASStD. 

i',1.,:;\tjor 13rndsvit:iw t1\ll\llot\11ced tviM r'riorit'j AVYll7t\lt111ce vit:id do\llMed two wvieelcvit:1irs to tvie 
C.Ot\11t'j A11\lleX. Apprecit:itio\11 wt:is 0iVe\ll b'i Cbt\11t'j C.OVYIVYlissio\11 for tvie do\llMed wvieelcvit:iirs. 

"Director of Accot\l'lts t111d 13t\d0ets - £ri1112.ice pre,se\llted to coVYIVYlissio\11 tvie followi110: 

AJ C.O\llsiderMio\11 of recoVY1VY1e\lldt1tio\ll to t:ipprove A°Rr'A fm1ds for tvie followiw:i; 

1J $22,<i,e,1 for Co\lltribt\tio\11 to r'viilt1delpviit1 fire Vept1rtVY1e11t froVYI 4t1o 
"District, C.OVYIVY!issio\ller Wviitfield 'Rl;:SOLUTION 12Q224=L 

2J $S1,0DO for co\lltri\:lt\tio\11 to Tellico Villa0e fire Vept1rtVY1e\llt froVYI 1t" 
"District, C.OVYIVYlissio\ller CMlle11 1?,f,SOLUTION 120224=\'I\ 

3J $13,000 for co11tribt\tio\ll to Ov1r r'lace Adt\lt Vt:i'j ~re froVYI 1t1o "District, 
C.OVYIVYlissioMr CMlle\11 ~£SOLUTION 120224=N 

4J $10,000 for Co\lltril7t\tio11 to Lot\do11 ALIVE froVYI 1st "District, C.OVYIVY1issio11er 
Gtet:1VY1es ($':i,OOOJ t111d C.OVYIVYlissio\ller~\lldolpvi ($':i,OOOJ 
~£SOLUTION12Q224=O 

CoVY1VY1issio11er Waller VYit:ide a VY1otio11 to approve iteVYls A (1-4J. 

C.OVYIVYlissio\ller Sviaver seco\llded tvie VY!otio\11. 

C.Ovnvnissio11 C\tlairvna11 CMlle11 called for a Tull ~II Vote. 

l.Apo11 Tull ~II Vote, tvie followi\110 covnVY1issio11ers voted A'/£: 

Qt\ille\11, Wviitfield, CMlle11, W\orriso11, Sviaver, Waller,~11dolpvi, Je11ki11s (BJ 

LApo\llTull ~II Vote, tvie vnotio11 r'ASStD t\\llt1\lliV11ot\sl'i, 

"Director of Accot\11ts a11d 1't\d0ets - 'Eri1112.ice prese\llted to coVY1VY1issio\ll tvie followi\110: 

13 J C.O\llsiderntio\11 of re,;iv1est to t:ipprove ARr'A fv1\llds i\11 tvie aVY1ov111t of $S':i,03(p for 
f,W\A W1obile 12.epeMers froVYI 1st "District, C.OVYIVY1issio11er GiMVYles a11d C.OVYIVYlissio\ller 
~\lldolpvi 

Covnvnissio11er~11dolpvi VYit:ide ti VY1otio11 to t:ipprove, itevn 1,. 

C.Ovnvnissio\ller Sviave.r seco\llded tvie vnotio11. 

C.OVY1vnissio11 C\tlairvna11 CMlle11 called for a Tull ~II Vote. 

4 



21) ll"Rl'A f••~s -
\\IOU-HMl-t"Yl 
liopt Girn•t 
l'A,,tcn/T,'\SS 
Sowor Gir••t 

22) I•torlocol 
A':)roo1>1o•t
Lo•tlo• firo .r.. 
~sc•o 

23) 5 Yo.r 
Co•trnct - 'Bo~ 
U\vneras &, 

T •sors - Snoriff 
/ J•il "Dept. 

24) I•- Sorvico 
S•l•ry 
S•pplo1>1o•t for 
Officers 

25) SRO Gir••t 
rGtGl'l-ti0\11 1,o\'11,\S 

2G>) f•II-T11>10 
Cleric.::il positio\11 
i•to 2 p.rt--ti1>10 
posi-tio•s - E\'ol,'\ 
Vopt. 

21) ELC. Girn•t -
-Ho•lt"Yl Vopt. 

2B) 'B~<:)Ot 
,'\1>10•~1>1o•ts -
f••~ 101, 11G>, 
121,131 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 2, 2024 

Upol'!Tull Ctill Vote, t\tie followiw:, coVl'lVl'lissioviers voted A'{€: 

W\tii-tfield, Cidlel'l, \V\orrisol'l, S\tit:iwr, Wt:iller, ~l'ldolp\ti, Jel'lkil'ls, Q1,1ille11 ('o) 

Upol'!Tull Ctill Vote, t\tie Vl'\otiol'l -PASS@ 1AV1t1l'liVl'lo1Asly. 1?£SOLUTION 120224-T 

Virector of ACCOIAV\ts t111d 1,1,1d0ets - €ri11'Rice prese11ted to COVl'lVl'lissiol'l t\tie followil'l<'.): 

C) Covisiderntiol'l of recoVl'\Vl'lel'!dt:itiol'l to t:ipprove t:il'l \V\01.A for t\tie -1-kt:ilt\ti Vept:irtVl'leV\t 
0rt1V1t Vl'\t:itc\ti t:iV\d TASS Sewer <'.)rt:iVJt Vl'lt:itc\ti froVl'l Al?.l'A f1,11'lds (01:ili<'.)t:itiol'l of 
f1AV1ds) 

P) CoVJsidert:itioVJ of recoVY\VY\eV\dMioVJ to t:ipprove t:iVJ Il'lterloct:il A<'.)eVJcy A0reeVl'\eV\t for 
Lo1AdoVJ ColAVJty fire & 'Resc1Ae froVl'l Al?.l'A ftAVJds (Okili0t:itioVJ of f1Al'lds) 

€) CoVJsiderntioVJ of recoVl'\Vl'leVJdt:itioVJ to t:ipprove ';i yMr CoVJtrnct for l:iody Ct:iVl'\erns t:iVJd 
tt:isers tit S\tieriff/Jt:iil Pept:irtVl'\eV\t 

f) CoVJsiderMioVJ of recoVl'\Vl'leVJdt:itioVJ to t:ipprove IVJ-Service st:ilt:iry SIAppleVl'leVJt to 
eli0il:ile officers prior to reiVl'lki1ArseVl'\eVJt froY\'1 t\tie Stt:ite 

Ci) CoVJsiderntioVJ of recoVl'\Vl'leVJdt:itioVJ to t:ipply for SRO (;irt:iVJt reteVJtioVJ kioVJIAS for 
rnrreVJt eli0ikile Scviool'Reso1,1rce Officers 

+I) CoVJsidert:itioVJ of recoVl'\Vl'leVJdt:itioVJ to c\tit:iVJ<'.)e ti fC,\11-tiVl'le clerict:il positiovi ivito two 
pt:irt tiVl'le positioVJs tit €\V\A Pept:irtVl'levit 

I) CoVJsidert:itiovi of re,:;i1Aest to t:ipply for €LC Cirt:iVJt for t:idditiovit:il f1,1vids oV\ t\tie 
+/Mlt\ti Pept:irtVl'levit reviovt:itiol'l 

Covnvnissiovier S\tit:iver Vl'lt:ide ti vnotiovi to t:ipprove iteVl'ls C -I. 

CovnVYlissiovier Wt:iller secoVJded t\tie Vl'\otioVJ. 

Covnvnissiovi CVlt:iirVl'lt:il'I C!AlleVJ ct:illed for t:iTull Ctill Vote. 

I.ApoviTull Ctill Vote, t\tie followiVJ<'.) coVl'lVl'lissioVJers voted A'{f,: 

W\tii-Hield, C!AlleVJ, \V\orrisoVJ, S\tit:iver, Wt:iller, ~VJdolp\ti, JeVJki11s, Q1,1ille11 ('o) 

I.ApoviTull Ctill Vote, t\tie Vl'lotiovi -PASS@ 1AVJt1VJiVl'lo1,1sly. 

Vi rector of Acco1AVJts t:iV\d 'i?IAd<'.)ets - €rivi 'Rice presevited to covnVl'lissiovi t\tie followiVJ<'.): 

J) CoVJsiderntiovi of t1 recoVl'\Vl'levidt:itiovi to t:ipprove t:iVl'leVJdVYlevits/liVJe t1dj1AstVl'\eVJts ii'! 
t\tie followiVJ<'.) f1AV1ds: 

1) Co1Avity (;ieVJert:il f1Avid 101 lstSOLUTION 120224::T 

2) CoviVeVJievice CeVJters (Recyclivi0) flAVJd 111/> 1s€SOLUTION 120224-G 

3) Specit:il 1'1Arpose (ARl'A) f1Avid 121 1s€SOLUTION 120224-"R 

4) +/i0\tiwt1y f1Al'ld 131 1s€SOLUTION 1202 24-S 

CovnvnissioVJer S\tit:iver Vl'lt:ide ti Vl'lotiovi to t:ipprove iteVl'l J (1-4). 

Cowm,issioVJer Jevikivis secoVJded t\tie Vl'lotioVJ. 

CovnVl'lissio11 CVlt:iirVl'lt:il'l C!AlleVJ ct:illed for t:iTull Ct:ill Vote. 

I.ApoviTull Ctill Vote, t\tie followiVJ<'.) covnvnissioviers voted A'{f,: 

C!Allevi, \V\orrisoVJ, S\tit:iver, Wt:iller, ~11dolp\ti, JeVJki11s, Q1Aille11, W\tii-Hield ('o) 

I.ApoviTull Ctill Vote, t\tie Vl'lotiol'l l'ASS@ IAV\t1VJiV1101Asly. 

5 



30) 1,o"ds &, 

Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 2, 2024 

"Director of-Acco1-1vits t-1vid 131-1d13ets - 'Erivi~ice t-1sked tvit1t tvie record reflect tvie distri\:?(,ltio11 
of tvie followi1113 reports: 

1) Approved 1,(,ltlcJet Covnvnittee vni111-1tes - Octol:?er 21, 2024 
tX±fI],TT 12022 4-T 

2) S1-1vnvnt-1ry fi11t-1vicit-1l~eports for Novevnl:?er 2024 tX±fI],IT 12 02 2 4-U 

Covnvnissiovier Wt-1ller vnt1de t-1 vnotio11 to t-1pprove tvie followivi13 13011ds t-1vid Nott-1ries: 

Crystt-11 Cowdevi, 13t-1rl:?t-1rn S. Crnvie, Nt-111cy St-11:?t-1vi 'Evn\:?(,lry, 'fvovivie S Jevikivis, 

Wviimey Gi Jewell, W\t-1r13t-1ret A, Lt-1wsovi, T t-1vnvnie W\cKee, Vicki A W\iller, 

Stepvit-111ie W\iller, ~yvit-1 C W\iller, CVlt1rle11e Owe11s, Vo11vit-1 -Pickel - WMVer, triVJ T. 

St1vi13t1ster, Clt-1revice Gi, St-1Vt-113e, Crystt-11 Avi11 Scvirof, Git1ry Lee Tt-1~, J1-1sti11 

Tvit-1ckwell, ~cvielle Tviovnt1s, St1-1t-1rt 'E. Tolvnt-111 

Covnvnissio11er Svit-1ver secovided tvie vnotio11. 

Covnvnissio11 CVlt-1irvnt-111 C"1lle11 ct-1lled for t-1 Voice Vote. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotio11 -PASS@. tXHTizIT 1202 2 4-Y 

Tviere l:?ei110 vio f1-1rtvier l:?1-1si11ess t-1 vnotio11 l:?ei1113 d1-1ly vnt1de l:?y Covnvnissio11er SviMer t-111d 
seco11ded l:?y Covnvnissio11er Wt-1ller tvie Vecevn\:?er 2, 2024 Cow,,ty Covnvnissiol'I wt-1s t-1djo1-1r1'1ed 
t-1t t:'51 pvn. 

Lo1-1do11 Co1-1\'ity Covnvnissio11 CV1t-1irl'nt-1\'i 

-ATTEST: 

6 





(1) Ope•i"~ of 
l'leeti"~ 

(2.) ;!,,II CAIi 

(3) 6ie"eral l'a\,lic 
Commem-s 

( 4 J 11~/I f•"•s -
$~.G>1"1.7i, 
I ll"i~1al 
S~elter 

(<;) U»ieter<j 
'Re~alMio" 
Cl1a•~es 

(G,) ;!oaa 
Sta"aaras 
aaai-tio" 

LOUDON COUNT'/ CDW\W\ISSION 
LOUDON COUNT'/, "T£NN£SS:E£ 

fridt:11.j, VeceVY1l?er 20, 2024 
C-¢'1rtviov\se A1-w1ex 

Gi:00 pVi'I 

SJ£C,IAL CALL£P W\££TIN6] W\INU"T£S 

131:: IT12.1::W\1::W\13£RtP tV1at tV1e. 13oard of Covnvnissio11 of Lot1do11 Cot111-hj co11Yt?,1e.d i11 a Spe.cial 
Cttlle.d W\e,e,ti110 se.ssio11 i11 Lot1do11, Te.1111e.sse,e, 011 tV1e. 2.otti da'I of Pe.ce.vnkie.r, 2.02.4. 

Covnvnissio11 Cvlairvna11 +/e11r-i CMlle,11 called tV1e vne,e,ti110 to order at G,pvn. 

Upo1112.oll Call, tV1e, followi110 covnvnissio11ers were. pre.se.11t: 13ill Gieavne,s, 12.osevnar-i Qt1ille,11, 13ill 
Satter-Aeld, Giar-i WV1it-Add, +/e11r-i CMlle,11, Joe, W\orriso11, Va11 5V1aver, -1\davn Waller ('o) 

TVlti followi110 covnvnissio11e.rs we.re. akise.11t: Cvlasel2.a11dolpV1 a11d Williavn Je,11ki11s 

Also pre.se,11t, was tV1e. +/011orakile, W\al.jor 13t1dd1.j 13radsV1aw, ""Director of Accot111ts a11d 13t1d0ets, 
1::ri11 l2.ice, a11d c.\ilie,f PepCA-hj, T avnvnie, wavnpler. 

Covnvnissio11 Cvlairvna11 CMlle,11 ope,11e,d tVlll floor to l3ie,11 ··> t1kilic Covnvne11ts to tV1ose, tV1at 
wisV1tid to spe,ak. TVlti followi110 spoke,: 

1) 12.icVl A11kli11 
2.) C.V1ase,I./ +/acl::vna11 

, • . ,,(tti~~) . . A ~ ., _ 

Covnvn1ss1011e,r SVlaYllr vnade, a vnot1011,..t p·:!<!S'll tV1e, revna1111110 :,. :,oA ft111ds 111 tVlll avnot111t of 
$ 411, G,1Cl:1'o to 00 to tV1e A11ivnal SJJ'?}tlr kit1d0e.t to offset 's'.\(J~,~ifS, 

·>ii"~¥{-h1 +~·~1,:\' . .., 

Covnvnissio11e,r Gieavne,s seco11de,d tV1e. m·t~2n.. .~>t, '·Jtt} 
< ~tt(((~- ,(~~-i*t~);, ~ :t~~t~: 

Covnvnissio11 Cvlairvna11 CMll~ii\'i;alle,d for a roll call <iiit.e: ::,,p 

\;~~,:\~, ,>;.f·.· -~\{£;.~. . 
Upo11l2.oll Call Vote,, tV1e. follow.i ~0 covnrnis'sio11e.rs voted-,f.\>/1::: 
Gieavnes, CMle11,,Satter-Aeld, .;i~\+,fie,l/c.Wlt "': rris~ ::sV1aver, Waller ('o) 

,-t~/jt£r.~~l11,. ''i¾t, /. · ·",f" 
Upo11 l2.oll: '€:dlFVote,, t ~i;:,VY1otio111'AS.SD',,rnI 

. ,~~t,, ··r:~ -~-~}t 
Covnvnissio111ir ~ ~lle,r · otio11 to·•.y~)t;e, 011 tV1e ce,vne.te.r-i re.0t1latio11 CV1a110es. 

\~ ,. ··i1t~-~ 
~ ·· ''v\fo.±io~i1~Ji 

. ·-:~. . '·v ~~ij!i 
mvnissio11 Cvl r.ma11 ~ e½icalle,d for a Voice, Vote,. 

-~4;1N~~- ~;:;~~-! ·--~%:};~ .. ~ 
C,W{~~:.Yoice, Vote., tV1~.t otio111'A'e,StP t111a11ivnot1Sl1.j. 

~t.t( .. -~ · . .t~r. 
· Comvnissib\.ie,r 5V1aYer .m~de, a vnotio11 to add to tV1e. road sta11dards tV1at a111.j de.velopme11t 

'- ?n.-<t, . ,x.· 

witVl 10 or :t off d~1~i1-J0 t111its VYICAst kie, 011 a 2.0 foot wide road vneast1red WV1ite, li11e. to 

WVlite. li11e.. ' i;~c,~)i./ 
Comvnissio11e,r WVlif-Ae,ld se.co11de.d tVlll vnotio11. 

Commissio11 Cvlairma11 CMlle,11 called for a Voice, Vote. 

· Upo11 Voice, Vote, tV1e. vnotio111'A55W CA~a11imot1Sl1.j. 

1 



(? J /l~joernvne"t Tvie.re l?e.ivit:, vie, f1,1rtvie.r 1?1,1sivie.ss t1 VMtiovi l?e.ivit:, d1,1l'J vtit1de. I?\/ Covnvnissiovie.r Wt1lle.r t1vid 
se.covide.d l?'J Covnvnissiovie.r 5\tlMe.r t\tle. Ve.ce.vnkie.r 2.0, 2.02.4 Co1,1vit'j Covnvnissiovi Spe.cit1I Ctllle.d 
W\e.e.tivit:, WtlS t1djo1,1rvie.d t1t (p:2.4 pvn. 

Lc,1,1dovi Co1,1vit'j Covnvnissiovi C\tlt1irvnt1vi 

ATT€5T: 

Lo1,1dovi Co1,1vit\j Cle.rl:: 

2 





A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE 114 th SESSION OF THE TENNESSEE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO ALLOCATE 
ONE HALF OF THE REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX TO THE COUNTY, WHERE THE TAX WAS COLLECTED, ON 
A RECURRING BASIS. 

WHEREAS, for many years, the State of Tennessee has imposed a tax of $0.37 per $100 of value for 
the privilege of publicly recording documents evidencing all transfers of realty, whether by deed, 
court deed, decree, partition deed, or other instrument evidencing transfer of any interest in 
real estate; and 

WHEREAS, although this tax is collected locally, it is currently remitted to the State and the revenue 
is not made available for use by local officials to address needs in the community where the tax 
is collected; and 

WHEREAS, county governments have few revenue options available to them for funding the many 
crucial governmental services mandated by state law and are therefore largely dependent upon 
property tax to fund these services; and 

WHEREAS, county governments have been fiscally disciplined, allowing Tennessee to remain a low 
property tax burden state; however, county budgets are increasingly stra ined by factors such as 
inflation, challenges in recruiting and retain ing qualified staff, and requirements to meet state 
mandates like increasing teacher compensation; and 

WHEREAS, many counties are experiencing rapid population growth as families are choosing to 
move to Tennessee and settle in its communities, adding to the demand for county services and 
infrastructure which are necessary to maintain the quality of life all Tennesseans expect and 
deserve; and 

WHEREAS, as the State continues to experience revenue collections in excess of budgeted 
estimates, allocating one half of the real estate transfer tax on a recurring basis to the county 
where collected would take pressure off local property taxes and allow for investment in 
infrastructure and services without unduly burdening state finances and without increasing the 
rate of this tax; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION ASSEMBLED: 

The County of Loudon hereby requests that one half of the tax collected pursuant to Tennessee Code 
Annotated§ 67-4-409 be shared with the County where collected on a recurring basis . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: 

That the Loudon County Mayor, Chairman of the Loudon County Commission and the County Clerk 
certify and forward this resolution to the members of the Tennessee General Assembly representing this 
County. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE 
PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024- 2025 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflectthe Year End Report 

{unaudited estimates) or audit {if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 

l!.UJ!ru AlMnl1s ~ Bl!ltget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 16,761,587 
less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 1,B6_8,962 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 14,892,625 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 24,128,580 1,390,225 0 25,518,805 

Total Available Funds 39,021,205 1,390,225 0 40,411,430 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 28,066,804 3,451,392 7,000 31,525,196 

Effect on Fund Balance (3,938,224) (2,061,167) (7,000) (6,006,391) 

Ending Fune! Balance 10,954,401 (2,061,1671 (7,000) 8,886,234 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in special called session on 

February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



51500 
101 

101 
161 
161 
168 

187 
189-IXPMT 

192 

193 

201 
204 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
210 

212 
302 
307 

307-WIRE 

320 

330 
332 
333 

336 

348 
349 
351 

355 

399 
414 
422 

435 

451 
S13 
524 
599 
711 

709 ELEC 

719 

790 

Budget Committee January 21. 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Election Commission 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Official) 

County Official/Administrntive Officer (Election Official) 
Administrative Assistant 
Administrative Assistant 
Temporary Personnel 
Overtime Pay 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Election Commission (Payroll ; but no TCRS) 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2025 

I 
96,430 

53,206 

22,500 
8,000 

13,500 
Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO TCRS) 166,374 

Social Security 22,321 

Stale Retirement 10,577 
Life Insurance 359 
Life Insurance 245 
Medical Insurance 6,182 

Medical Insurance 7,538 - -
Medical Insurance 2,250 
Dental Insurance 850 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 353 
Unemployment Compensation 0 
Employer Medicare 5,220 
Advertising 600 
Communication 3,250 
Communication 750 
Dues and Memberships 500 
Operating Lease Payments 5,000 
Legal Noti~~._13-e_cording and Coun Cos 4,000 
License (Hardware) 15,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 14,000 

Postal Charges ! 12,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 7,000 

··- •·- -
Rental 2,000 
Travel 13,000 

Other Contracted Services 23,000 
Duplicating Supplies 11 ,000 
Food Supplies 3,500 
Office Supplies 8,000 
Uniforms 1,200 

- -~····-
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,234 
In-Service/Staff Development SOD 
Other Charges 
Furniture and Fixtures I 1,000 
Data Processing Equipment 

Office Equipment 2,500 

Other Equipment (Carts) 

Total Election Commission 544 ,939 

96,430 96,430 -- ·-
0 

205 53,411 53,411 

0 
22,500 22,500 

8,000 8,000 
1,750 1,750 1,750 

13,500 13,500 -
166,374 166,374 

109 22,430 22,430 

I 18 10,695 10,695 
359 359 

(5) 240 240 
428 6,610 6,610 
523 8,061 8,061 
242 2,492 2,492 

850 850 
353 353 

0 0 
25 5,245 5,245 

600 600 
3,250 3,250 

750 750 
500 500 

5,000 5,000 

4,000 4,000 
15,000 15,000 
14,000 14,000 

12,000 12,000 

7,000 7,000 
2,000 I 2,000 

(2,500) 10,500 1 ______ (2,476) 8,024 

23,000 23,000 
11 ,000 11,000 -· - - -- · 
3,500 3,500 
8,000 8,000 

1,200 1,200 
(5) 1,229 1,229 

500 500 
946 946 946 

1,000 1,000 
D 0 ---------1,554 4,054 I ------ 2,476 I 

6,530 

oJ I 0 

3,390 548,329 ol 548,329 

Page 15 



53500 

105 
111 
161 

169 

189-IXPMT 

187 

201 

201ARPA 

204 

204 ARPA 

206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 

208 

208 RETDEN 
212 

212-ARPA 

307 

307-WIRE 

309 

320 

330 
336 

338 
348 

349 

355 

399 

414 
425 

---· ·· 
435 
450 

451 

499 

513 

524 

708 
711 
719 
790 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Juvenile Court 

Supervisor/Director 
Probation Officer(s) 
Secretary(ies) 

Part-time Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Overtime Wages 

Social Security 
Social Security 

State Retirement 

State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance . . 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Denial Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 
Contracts with Gov'l Agencies 

Dues and Membersh ips 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Mainten~ c:: ~nd Repair Services-Equipment 
Vehicle Maintenance 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Salionery & Fonns 

Travel -
Other Contracted Services 

Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 

Office Supplies 

Tires 

Uniforms 

Other Suppl it:s and Materials 

Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 

Communication Equipment 

Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Juvenile Court 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 

79,236 
93 ,246 
46,030 

22,853 

-
10,000 

15,585 

15,3]3 

718 

68 

30,900 

1,718 

3,645 

8,000 

3,000 

5,000 
100 

1,500 

3,000 
200 

200 

3,000 

4,500 

200 
).500 

~,000 
700 

1,000 

3,000 

2,467 

3,000 

2,500 

1,000 
3,000 

01 

369,19·9 I 

.. 

79,236 79,236 

359 93,605 93,605 
178 46,208 46,208 

22,853 22,853 

2,500 2,500 2,500 
10,000 10,000 

155 15,740 15,740 

0 0 

168 15,501 15,501 

0 0 
(63) 655 655 

68 68 

2,143 33,043 33,043 
1,718 1,718 

0 0 
36 3,681 I 3,681 

0 0 
8,000 8,000 

3,000 3,000 

5,000 7,000 12,000 
100 100 

1,500 1,500 

0 I 0 
3,000 l 3,000 

200 200 

200 200 

3,000 3,000 
4,500 4,500 --

200 200 
1,500 1,500 

3,000 3,000 

700 700 
1,000 1,000 

3,000 3,000 
(8) _2,459 2,459 

3,000 3,000 

2,500 2,500 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

I 0 0 
I 0 0 

s,468 I 374,667 7,000 381,667 

Page 32 



71 6 SRO 

718 

719 
719-SHERF 

- -

54120 

307 WIRE 
340 

399-MHTPG 
431 

451 
524 

708 
716 

718-MHTPG 

54130 

399 
452 

54160 

187 

355 
499 

524 

716 

719 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

I 

Law Enforcement Equipment - from BOE 

Vehicles 

Office Equipment 
Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) 

Total Shcrifrs Department 

Special Patrols - Sheriffs Reserves 

Communication 
Medical & Denial Services 

Other Contracted Services (Mental Heal th Grant) 

Law Enforcement S~pplies_ 

Uniforms 

Staff Development 

Communication Equipment 

Law Enforcement Equipment 
Vehicles (Mental Health Grant) 

Total Special Patrols 

Traffic Control 
Other Contracted Services 

Utilities (Traffic) 

Total Traffic Control 

Administration of Sexual Offender Reg. 

Overtime 

Travel 
Other Supplies and Materials 

In Service/Staff Development 

La": Enformcement Equipment 
Office Equipment 

Total Adm of Sexual Offender Reeistry 

-

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

0 

6,000 

7,150,414 

70,000 

2,000 

4,000 

1,000 

6,000 

83,000 

20,000 

14,500 

34,500 

4,000 

250 - - -· 
1,000 

1,000 

4,000 

I 2,000 

I 
12,2so I 

I 

0 0 
276,000 276,000 276,000 

1,800 J ,800 7,800 
0 0 

530,165 7,680,579 0 7,680,579 

- -

0 0 
0 0 

7,129 77,129 I (46,255)1 30,874 

2,000 I I 2,000 

4,000 I I 4,000 

1,ooo1 I 1,000 

0 I I 0 
6,000 I I 6,000 

QI 
-----~6_2?_?: 46,255 

I 
7,129 90,129 o l 90,129 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0 I 0 I 

20,000 20,000 
14,500 I 14,500 

0 34,500 0 34,500 

4,000 4,000 

250 250 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
4,000 4,000 

2,000 2,000 

0 12,250 0 12,250 

Page36 



544101 

105 

161 
169 

189-lXPMT 

201 - ---
201 ARPA 

204 

204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 

212 ARPA 

307 
307 Wire 

320 
327 
330 
333 
334 

334-RADIO 
336 

336-BOAT 

338 
348 
349 

355 

399 
399 DIVE 

399HYPER 
399-FY22 

399-FY23 
409 
412 
414 

422 
425 
434 
435 

450 
451 

451-DIVE 
499 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Emergency Management 

Suoervisor/Director 
Secrctary(ies) 
Part-Time Wages 
Other Wages - IX Payment 

Social Securitv 
Social Security 

State Retirement 

State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retiree 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication - Wireless 

Dues and Memberships 

Freight Expenses 
Ooerating Lease Payments 

Licenses 
Maintenance Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fee 

Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 

Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery and Fom1s 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 

Other Contracted Services - (!PAS - Hyper Reach) 

Other Contracted Services - FY 2022 
Other Contracted Services - FY 2023 

Crushed Stone 
Diesel Fuel 
Duplicating Supplies 

Food Supplies 
Gasoline 
Natural Gas 
Office Supplies 

Tires 
Uniforms 
Uniforms 
Other Suoolies & Materials 

-

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

60,013 
36,504 

5,984 

6,476 

337 
192 

12,355 

850 
353 

1,400 

2,820 
2,400 

165 

I 250 

1,100 

671 
1,942 
1,000 
2,000 

6,500 
130 

800 
1,500 

8,500 
9,258 

5,000 -
1,700 

1,000 
2,000 

760 

620 
7,000 

2,600 

2,500 
- -- . - - -

2,000 
2,500 
2,000 

60,013 60,013 
(25,008) 11,496 11 ,496 
30,240 30,240 30,240 

500 500 500 

31 6,015 6,015 
0 0 

(2,398) 4,078 _4,~ 
0 0 

(105) 232 232 
192 192 -

5,262 17,617 17,617 
283 1,133 1,133 

353 353 
7 1,407 1,407 

0 0 
2,820 2,820 
2,400 2,400 

165 165 . 
250 250 

1,100 1,100 

0 0 
671 671 

1,942 1,942 
1,000 1,000 ---------2,000 I _______ 300 I 2,300 

. . 

6,500 6,500 
130 130 

(400) 400 400 
1,500 1,5_00 
8,500 8,500 

9,258 9,258 

5,000 5,000 
1,700 1,700 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

760 760 
620 620 

7,000 7,000 - - ·--------
0 0 

2,600 2,600 

2 ,500 2,500 

2,000 2,000 
2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 

Page 39 



499-DIVE 
508 - -
513 
524 

524 DIVE 
524 FIRES 

708 
708 DIVE 

711 
719 
790 

790-BOAT 

790-DIVE 

799 

54490 

399-DOE21 
471 DOE23 
708-HLS23 

790 

--
54610 

108 

131 
399 

399-FY23 

54900 

316-LCECD 

Total Public Safe!)' 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Other Supplies & Materials 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
In Service/Staff Development 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 2,000 

1,234 
3,000 
4,000 

In Service/Staff Development (from Fire Safety Committment) 
Communication Equipment 

- - 2,796 

Communication Equipment 2,687 

Furniture and Fixtures 500 

Office;: ~_qu(pment 3,500 
Other Equipment I 3,704 
Other Equipment I 7,000 

Other Equipment 3,455 

Other Capital OuUay 

Total F,mergency Management 227,056 

Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) 

Other Contracted Services 0 
--

Software 
Communication Equipment 19,000 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Other Emergency Management 19,000 

County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
Investigator 16,000 
Medical Personnel (Medical Examiner) 9,000 
Contract w/UT for Autopsies 100,000 
Contract w/UT for Autopsies - FY 2023 

Total County Coroner/Medical Examiner 125,000 

Other Public Safety 

0 
Contributions - Loudon Co E-91 I 545,000 -

0 

Total Communication/E-911 545,000 

u ,1ss,4s2 I 
11 ' 

2,000 __2QQQ_ 
0 0 

(5) 1,229 1,229 
400 3,400 3,400 

4,000 4,000 
0 0 

2,687 5,483 5,483 
(2 ,687) 0 0 

500 500 
3,500 3,500 
3,704 3,704 
7,000 I -------(300).! _ 6,700 

3,4 55 I 3,455 

D 0 

i 
8,807 235,863 0 235,863 

I 

0 
0 0 
0 0 

19,000 I 19,000 
0 0 

0 19,000 0 19,000 --

16,000 16,000 

9,000 9,000 
100,000 100,000 

0 0 

I 
0 125,000 0 125,000 

-

0 0 
545,000 545,000 

0 I 0 

0 545,000 0 545,000 

466,089 14,224,541 0 14,224,541 

Page 40 



Estimated June 30, 2024 FB - Unaudited 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 
Committed to Fire Safety 
Estimated Available Fund Balance July I, 2024 

-- --

Total Rc\'cnuc 

Transfers In 

Total RC\'enue and Transfers In 

Total Available Funds 

Execnditure Budget 

Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

Ending Fund Balance 

-

Budget Committee January 21. 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

I 

Countv Commission Meeting Date: 
February 3, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
16,761,587 

1,308,962 
560,000 

14,892,625 

--

24,128,580 

0 

24,128,580 

39,021,205 

27,979,889 

86,915 

28,066,804 

10,954,401 

14,892,625 14,892,625 

984,436 25,113,016 0 25, 113,0_!~ 
405,789 405,789 0 405,789 

1,390,225 25,518,805 0 25,518,805 

1,390,225 40,411,430 0 40,411,430 

1,283,570 29,263,459 7,000 , 29,270,459 

2,167,822 2,254,737 0 2,254,737 

3,451,392 31,518,196 7,000 31,525,196 

(2,061,167) 8,893,234 (7,000) 8,886,234 

Page 50 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JUL V 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Vear End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Prevlouslv Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amds This Res Budget 

UnAudlted June 30, 2024 FB 386,624 

Less PY POs 0 

Total Revenue 394,295 5,376 0 399,671 

Expenditure Budget 442,715 9,376 500 452,591 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (48,420) (4,000) (500) (52,920) 

Ending Fund Balance 337,954 14,000) (500) 333,454 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT_ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

3rd day of February 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A 18 C 

1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 1 /21 /25 9:26 AM 

3 

4 

171 Subfund LOU - Loudon Public Library 
172 EXPENDITURES 

173 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

174 56500 Libraries 

175 307 Communications - - -
176 320 Dues & Memberships 

--
177 330 Operating Lease Payment 

178 348 Postal Charges - - -
179 349 Printing 

180 399 Other Contracted Services 
- -

181 399 PETTW Other Contracted Services - Pettway Grant 

182 410 Custodial Supplies 

183 414 Duplicating Supplies 

184 432 Library Books 

185 432-DIGJT Library Books 

186 432-PETIW Library Books - Pettway Grant 

187 435 Office Supplies 

188 437 Periodicals 

189 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

190 524 In-Service/Staff Development 

191 711 Furniture and Fixtures 

192 711 PETTW Furniture and Fixtures 

193 719 Office Equipment 

194 Total Libraries 

195 

196 Total Expenditures 

197 

19 8 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024- Includes Cash on Hand 

199 Less PY Encumbrance 
200 Less Cash on Hand 
201 Total Revenue 

202 Total Expenditures 
- -

203 Effect on Fund Balance 

204 -
20 5 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 03, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

850 

I 500 

1,200 

50 

350 

500 

3,500 

zoo 
200 

6,300 

1,000 

1,050 

120 
- --

1,050 

400 

400 

0 

17,670 

17,670 

26,996 

(50) 
17,600 

17,670 

(70) 

26,876 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

850 850 

500 500 

1,200 1,200 

50 50 -----350 I 600 I 950 
500 I I 500 

3,500 I I 3,500 

200 I I 200 

200: I 200 I 

6,300 I I 6,300 
1,000 I I 1,000 

0: : 0 

1,050 I I 1,050 

120: : 120 

1,050 j (Z00)1 850 
400 I I 400 
400 I (400)' 0 -----0 0 

0 0 

0 17,670 0 17,670 

0 17,670 0 17,670 --- - - -

26,996 26,996 

0 17,600 0 17,600 

0 17,670 0 17,670 

0 (70) 0 (70) 

0 26,876 0 26,876 

Page 8 of 19 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A IE C D 

1 Public Library Fund 115 
2 1 /21 /25 9:10 AM 2024-2025 

3 Adopted 

4 Budget 

310 EXPENDITURES 

311 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

312 56500 Libraries ! 

313 307 Communications 100 I 
314 330-PETIW Lease - Pettway Grant 

315 333 Licenses 575 

316 348 Postal Charges 

317 349 Printing, Stationery, & Forms 

318 399 Other Contracted Services 

319 429 Instructional Supplies 200 

320 432 Library Books 500 

321 432 ARPA Library Books - ARPA Grant 

322 432 PETIW Library Books - Pettway Grant 2,700 

323 435 Office Supplies 0 

324 499 Other Supplies 

325 499 PETIW Other Supplies Et Materials I 
326 711 PETIW Furniture Et Fixtures I 

327 719-ARPA Office Equipment - ARPA ; 

328 719 Office Equipment i 
329 Total Libraries 4,675 - - - -
330 

-
331 Total Expenditures 4,675 

332 

333 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024 - Includes Cash on Hand 10,726 

334 Less Cash on Hand (50) 

335 

336 Total Revenue 4,575 

337 Total Expenditures 4,675 
-

338 

339 Effect on Fund Balance (100) 
340 
341 ES:rlMATEDrfNDING .FUND- BALANCE SUBFUND GRE ·, · .... ·.,,, ___ 1L,:.. + : •• ··, , , J 10,576 .. y-- -
342 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 03, 2025 

E I F G H 

I 
2024-2025 ' Approved Proposed 

Approved I Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

700 700 

2,700 2,700 2,700 

575 575 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

200 200 
- -

500 500 

0 0 

(2 ,700) 0 0 

0 500 500 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 4,675 500 5,175 

0 4,675 500 5,175 

10,726 10,726 

0 4,575 0 4,575 

0 4,675 500 5,175 

0 (100) (500) (600) 

0 10,576 (500) 10,076 

Page 14 of 20 



A 8 
1 

2 

3 

4 

471 

472 

473 

474 

475 

476 

477 

478 

479 

4B0 

481 

482 

4B3 

4B4 

4B5 

486 

487 

488 
t--

489 
- -

490 

491 

492 

493 

494 

495 

496 

C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

Public Library Fund 115 

1/21/25 9:10AM 2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

I 
TOTAL REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN I 394,295 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 442,715 

EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE (48,420) 

EST BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/24 Unaudited 386,624 

Less PY POs 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Available Fund Balance 7/1/2023 386,374 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 337,954 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 03, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

5,376 399,671 0 399,671 

9,376 452,091 500 452,591 

--

(4,000) 333,954 (500) 333,454 

Page 20 of20 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND 121 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that did not include the 

Special Purpose Fund 121 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission desires to establish Special Purpose Fund 121; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include funds from OPIOID 

settlements; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 Special Purpose Fund 121 has been 

established and amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2024 FB 804,711 
Less Unaudited Enc 0 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 804,711 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 305,741 0 0 305,741 

Total Available Funds 1,110,452 0 0 1,110,452 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 276,000 (276,000) 244,608 244,608 

Effect on Fund Balance 29,741 276,000 (244,608) 61,133 

Ending Fund Balance 834,452 276,000 (244,608) 865,844 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLYRESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Cliair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk Loudon County Mayor 



A I 
1 

2 

3 Account --4 Number 
;:i 

6 Revenue 
7 

8 44000 
9 44100 
10 4411 0-OPSET 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 46000 
16 46800 
17 46845-ABATE 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 48000 
23 48900 
24 48991-OPSET 
25 
26 
27 
28 49000 
29 49800 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 Total Revenues 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

B 

Opioid Special Revenue 
Fund 121 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E 

Opioid Special Revenue Fund 121 

1/27/2025 17:04 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Arnds 

Other Local Revenues 
Recurring Items 
Investment Income 1,000 

Total Other Local Revenue 1,000 0 

State of Tennessee 
Other State Revenue 
Opioid Settlement Funds - TN Abatement C01 266,936 

Total Other State Revenue 266,936 0 

Other General Government 
Oiher 
OPIOID Settlement Funds 37,805 

Total Other General Government 37,805 0 

Other Sources 
Transfers In 0 

Total Other Sources 0 0 

--··· 

305,741 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arnded Bgt Amds Arnded Budget 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

1,000 0 1,000 

0 0 
266,936 266,936 

266,936 0 266,936 

-
0 0 

37,805 37,805 

37,805 0 37,805 

0 0 

0 0 0 

305,741 0 305,741 

Page 1 



A B 

1 

2 

3 Account ,__ 
4 Number 
;:J 

35 I - Expenditures 36 

37 

38 54000 
39 54110 
40 399 
41 431 

42 510 
43 718 
44 

45 
46 

47 58000 
48 58500 
49 316 B4ASH 
50 316 B&GCL 
51 

52 

53 
54 

55 

56 Total Expenditures 

57 I 
58 I 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Opioid Special Revenue 
Fund 121 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E 

Opioid Special Revenue Fund 121 

1/27/2025 17:04 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

Public Sa(§ty_ 

Sheriffs Department 
Other Contracted Services 
Law Enforcemi::nt Supplies (Narcan) 
Trustee's Commission 
Motor Vehicles 276,000 (276 ,000) -

Total Public Safety 276,000 (276,000) 

-· 
Olher Oeerations 

Contributions to Other Agencies 
Contributions - Beauty for Ashes 
Contributions - Boys & Girls Club 

Total Other Operations 0 0 

0 0 

I 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0 100,000 100,000 
0 19,608 19,608 
0 0 
0 0 

0 119,608 119,608 

0 50,000 50,000 
0 75,000 75 ,000 
0 0 
0 0 

0 125,000 125,000 

0 125,000 125,000 

I 
I 

Page 2 



A B C 

Opioid Special Revenue 
Fund 121 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

1 Opioid Special Revenue Fund 121 ~ -
2 

3 Account -4 Number 
;;) 

59 June 30 2024 Estimated 
60 Less PY Encumbrances 
61 Estimated Fund Balance July 1, 2024 
62 

63 Total Revenue 
64 

65 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
66 
67 Total Available Funds 
68 I 
69 Expenditure Budget 
70 Transfers Out I 
71 I 
72 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
73 I 
74 Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

1/27/2025 17:04 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

804,711 
0 

804,711 

305,741 0 

305,741 0 

1,110,452 0 

276,000 (276,000) 
0 0 

276,000 (276,000) 

834,452 276,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 
! 

305,741 0 305,741 

305,741 0 305,741 

1,110,452 0 1,110,452 

0 244,608 244,608 
0 0 0 

0 244,608 244,608 

1,110,452 (244,608) 865,844 

Page 3 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, ZOZ4 AND ENDING JUNE 30, ZOZS 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendme·nts in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Un-Audited June 30,'2024 Est FB 1,901,883 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 1,901,883 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 5,270,142 96,375 0 5,366,517 

Total Available Funds 7,172,025 96,375 0 7,268,400 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 5,645,108 274,593 0 5,919,701 

Effect on Fund Balance (374,966) (178,218) 0 (553,184) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,526,917 (178,218) 0 1,348,699 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

February 3, ZOZS 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



A le 
1 

2 Account -3 Number .. 
119 

C 

Highway Dept 131 
l /21 /2025 9:28 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

120 Total Higliway/Public Works Expenditures 
121 60000 
122 61000 
123 IOI 

124 103 
125 140 
126 141 
127 142 
128 143 
129 144 
130 145 
131 147 
132 161 
133 162 
134 168 - --135 169 
136 189-lXPMT 
137 187 
138 302 
139 320 
140 331 
141 337 
142 348 
143 349 

144 355 
145 399 
146 414 
147 435 
148 524 

149 711 
150 719 
151 

152 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Highways 
Administration 
County Official 117,858 

Assistant 80,326 292 
Salary Supplement 
Foremen 75,370 279 
Mechanics 52,236 194 
Equipment Operators I 
Equipment Operators - Heavy 287,881 (2,165) 
Equipment Operators - Light 389,500 868 
Truck Drivers 129,640 484 
Secretary 53,764 190 
Clerical Personnel 
Temporary Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 
Other Salaries & Wages - 1 X Payment 10,500 
Overtime Pay 35,000 
Advertising 150 
Dues & Memberships 5,000 
Legal Services 500 
Maintenance - Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 150 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,500 

Travel 4,000 
Other Contracted Services 3,500 
Duplicating Supplies 210 
Office Supplies 2,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 500 
Furniture & Fixtures 120 
Office Equipment 1,500 ( 120) 

Total Administration 1,240,585 10,642 

F G H 

•··-

ApproYcd . Proposed Proposed 

. Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

117,858 117,858 
80,618 80,618 

0 D 
75,649 75,649 
52,430 52,430 

0 D 
285,716 285,716 
390,368 390,368 

. -- • 

130,124 130,124 
53 ,954 53 ,954 

O ! 0 
o: 0 

O ! 0 
10,500 10,500 
35,000 35,000 

150 .ISO 
5,000 5,000 

500 500 
0 0 

150 150 -----
1,500 L ___ ~O~) 1,000 

4,000 4,000 
3,500 3,500 

210 210 
2,000 2,000 -----500 500 1,000 ----120 120 
1,380 (380) 1,000 

1,251,227 (380) 1,250,847 

Page 5 



A B 

1 

2 Account -3 Number .. 
153 
154 

155 

156 
157 62000 
158 321 
159 323 
160 351 
161 399 
162 402 
163 403 
164 404 

165 408 

166 409 
167 436 
168 438 
169 443 
170 444 
171 445 

172 468 
173 499 
174 
175 ,- --
176 
177 
178 

179 
180 

Budget Committee January 21 . 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
1/21/2025 9:28 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
Engineering Services 0 
Explosive and Drilling Services 
Rentals 4,500 

Other Contracted Services 51,000 
Asphalt 700,000 
Asphalt - Cold Mix 40,000 (30,000) 
Asphalt - Hot Mix 60,000 52,000 
Concrete 1,000 

Crushed Stone 100,000 (15 ,000) 

Olher Road Materials 8,000 

Pipe 30,000 
Road Signs 25,000 (7 ,000) 
Salt 25,000 
Sand 1,000 
Chemicals },500 I 

Olher Supplies & Materials 10,000 i 
I 

Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 1.os?,000 I 0 

-

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

4 ,500 4,500 
51,000 51 ,000 

700,000 700,000 
10,000 10,000 

112,000 112,000 
1,000 1,000 

85,000 85,000 
8,000 8,000 

30,000 (8,000) 22,000 
18,000 (2,000) 16,000 
25,000 25,000 

1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

10,000 10,000 

1,os?,000 I (10,000) 1,047,000 

I 
I 

i -
I 
I 

Page6 



A 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number .. 

181 63100 
182 336 
183 338 
184 353 

185 359 

186 399 
187 412 
188 416 

189 417 

190 418 
191 425 
192 433 

193 436 
194 446 
195 450 
196 499 

·-
197 599 
198 

199 

200 

201 

Budget Committee January 21. 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E 
Highway Dept 131 

1/21/2025 9:28 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 

Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 5,000_ 
Towing Services 1,000 
Disposal Fees 4,000 

Other Contracted Services 

Diesel Fuel 77,000 

Equipment Parts - Heavy 35,000 
Equipn!_ent Parts - Light 105,000 ! 

Equip/Mach Parts I ·-
Gasoline 35,ooo I 
Lubricants 5,000 
Other Road Materials 
Small Tools 
Tires and Tubes 40,000 

Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 
Other Charges 5,000 

Total Operation & Maint of Equip 362,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

40,000 (9,000) 31 ,000 
5,000 5,000 10,000 
1,000 1,000 -
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
77,000 (16,000) 61,000 
35,000 6,000 41 ,000 

105,000 24,380 129,380 
0 0 

35,000 35,000 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 

DI 0 
40,000 I 40,000 

10,000 i 10,000 

s,ooo I 5,000 

0 362,000 10,380 372,380 

Page7 



A IB C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 1/21/2025 9:28 -
3 N·umber .. 

307 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2024 
308 Less Encumbrances 
309 
310 
311 ,__ 
312 Estjmated Restricted. J<:und BE!lan~e_;J uly 1, 20~4 
313 

314 

315 

316 

317 Total Revenue 

318 

319 

320 Total Available Funds 
321 --
322 Expenditure Budget 

323 

324 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
325 

326 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
327 
328 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,901,883 
0 

1,901,883 

5,270,142 ! 96,375 

I 
7,172,025 96,375 

5,645,108 274,593 

5,645,108 274,593 

1,526,917 (178,218) 

329 County Commission meeting date: 
330 
331 
332 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

February 3, 2025 

F G H 

. Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,901,883 1,901,883 

5,366,517 0 5,366,517 

1,26s,4oo I 0 7,268,400 

5,919,701 ! 0 5,919,701 
I 

5,919,701 0 5,919,701 

1,348,699 0 1,348,699 

-· 

Page 12 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that Included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets c.ould be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments In the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream wlll 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and Is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

ID!l!ill Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2024 FB 16,217,431 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 16,217.431 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 52,452,539 1,809,703 624,368 54,886,610 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 55,224,225 1,896,063 907,560 58,027,848 

Effect on Fund Balance 
(2,771,686) (86,360) (283,192) (3,141,238) 

Ending Fund Balance 13,445,745 13,076,193 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3rd day of February 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Account Number -

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS I 
General Fund 141 I 

1/21/2025 9:35 ! 2024-2025 

Original Budget 

General Purpose School Revenue i 

40000 

40100 
40110 
40120 
40125 
40130 
40140 
40163 TATE 

40200 
40210 
40275 

40300 
40320 
40350 

Total Local Taxes 

41000 

41100 
41110 

Total Licenses and Permits 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Local Taxes 

Coun!:J!. Pro[2_ertv Taxes 
Current Property Tax 11 ,805,207 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 100,000 
Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 15,000 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 175,000 
Interest and Penalty 35,000 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 324,645 

Total County Property Taxes 12,454,852 

Coun!:J!. Local OeJion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000 
Mixed Drink Tax 35,000 

Total County Local Option Taxes 4,835,000 

Statuto[J!_ Local Taxes 
Bank Excise Tax 30,000 
Interstate Telecommunications Tax 0 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 30,000 

17,319,852 

Licenses and Permits 

Licenses 
Marriage Licenses 1,200 

Total Licenses 1,200 

--
1,200 

1 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 11 ,805,207 0 11 ,805,207 
0 100,000 0 100,000 
0 15,000 0 15,000 
0 175,000 0 175,000 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 324,645 0 324,645 

0 12,454,852 0 12,454,852 

0 4,800,000 0 4,800,000 
0 35,000 0 35,000 

0 4,835 ,000 0 4,835 ,000 

0 30,000 0 30,000 
0 0 0 0 

0 30,000 0 30,000 

0 17,319,852 0 17,319,852 

0 1,200 0 1,200 

0 1,200 0 1,200 

0 1,200 0 1,200 



43000 

43500 
43542 
43570 

43990 

Charges for Current Services 

Education Charges 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

I 

Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA's 0 
Receipts from Individual Schools 15,000 
Other Charges for Services 5,550 

Total Education Charges 20,550 

Total Charges for Current Services 20,550 

44000 

44100 
44110 
44130 
44145 
44146 

44160-RET DEN 
44160-RET LIF 
44160-RET MED 

44161-COBRA DEN 
44170 
44170 
44170 TNRMT 

44500 
44530 - -
44540 
44570 

Total Other Local Revenues 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

-
Other Local Revenues 

Recurring_ Items 
Investment Income 75,000 

Sale of Material and Supplies 0 
Sale of Recycled Materials 0 
E-Rate Funding 0 

-
Retirees' Insurance Payments 50,000 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,300 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 5,100 
Cobra Insurance Payments 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 
Miscellaneous Refunds 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 0 

Total Recurring ·ltems 139,400 

Nonrecurring_ Items 
Sale of Equipment 0 
Sale of Property 0 
Contributions and Gifts 0 

Total Nonrecurring Items 0 

139,400 

2 

0 0 0 0 
0 15,000 0 15,000 
0 5,550 0 5,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

-

0 75,000 0 75,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 50,000 0 50,000 
0 7,300 0 7,300 
0 5,100 0 5,100 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

9,999 9,999 0 9,999 
0 0 0 0 

9,999 149;399 0 149,399 
- ·· ·-

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

9,999 149,399 0 149,399 



46000 

46500 
46510 
46515 
46515 SPED 
46590 
46590 LC 
46590 SLC 
46590 ACE 
46590 LEAP 
46610 -
46790 

46800 
46851 

·--
: 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980 TCCY 
46981 
46990 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

State of Tennessee 

State Education Funds 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2.025 

TN Investment in Student Achievement (TISA) 32,649,135 

Early Childhood Education 765,303 
State Special Education Preschool Grant 0 
Other State Education Funds 58,467 
Learning Camp Transportation 0 
Summer Learning Camps 0 
Other State Education Funds 0 

LEAPS Grant 0 

Career Ladder Program 67,000 
Other Vocational 0 

Total State Education Funds 33,539,905 

Other Srate Revenues 
State Revenue Sharing-T. V .A. 1,150,000 

I 
ITotal Other State Revenues 1,150,000 

i -
34,6~9,905 

Other State Grants 0 
Safe Schools 0 
Other State Revenue 0 

Total 0 

3 

I 

-ILCBOE: 
___ TISA Outcomes I 

I 
.....______ 

160,725 32,809,860 416,010 33 ,225,870 
0 765,303 0 765,303 

108,433 I 08,433 0 108,433 
0 58,467 0 58,467 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 --

100,000 100,000 0 100,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 67,000 0 67,000 

1,339,564 1,339,564 0 1,339,564 

1,708,722 35,248,627 416,010 35,664,637 

-

0 1,150,000 0 1, 150,000 

0 1,150,000 0 1,150,000 

1,708,722 36,398,627 416,010 36,814,637 

67,745 67,745 0 67,745 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

67,745 67,745 0 67,745 



47000 

47100 
47143 
47145 
47147 

47147 21st 
47590 SLC 
47590 VR 

47600 
47640 

Total Federal Government 

48600 . . 

48130 
48610 

48610-ALT 
48610-BIT 

48610-CAMP 
48610-CHR 

48610-CL 
48610-FAM 
48610-FRC 
48610-GYS 

48610-LCAP 
48610-LCEF 

48610-MUSIC 
48610-NMS 

48610-RTI 
48610-SHOE 

48610-SUP 
48610-WSF 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Federal Government 

Federal Through State 
Special Education - Grants to States 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

0 
~pecial Education Preschool - Grants to States 0 
Safe and Drug-free Schools State Grant 0 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 0 
Other Federal Through State 0 
Other Federal Through State VR Grant 210,632 

Total Federal Through State 210,632 

Direct Federal Revenue 
ROTC Reimbursement 71,000 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 71,000 

281,632 

Citizens Groups 

Contributions 0 
Donations 0 

Donations - Alternative School 0 
Donations - Bridges in Transition 0 
Donations - Camp Bravado 0 
Donations - Christmas 0 
Donations - CL 0 
Donations - FAM 0 
Donations - FRC 0 

!Donations - GYS 0 
I Donations - LCA 0 
: Donations - LCEF 0 
1Donations - MUSIC 0 
Donations - North Middle School 0 
Donations - R TI 0 
Donations - SHOE 0 
Donations - SUP 0 
Donations - WSF 0 

-•. 

Total Citizens Groups 0 

4 

.. 

·-

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 210,632 0 210,632 

0 210,632 0 210,632 

0 71,000 0 71 ,000 

0 71,000 0 71,000 -
0 281,632 0 281,632 

LCBOE: 
Battelle STEM grant for 
North Middle. 

0 0 3,500 3,500 
4,000 4,000 0 4,000 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 400 400 

3,500 3,500 600 4,100 
0 0 600 \ 600 -
0 0 0 \ 0 

500 500 3,500 \ 4,000 
0 0 0 \ 0 
0 0 ILCBOE: 0 
0 0 I FRC Donations 0 
0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 0 -
0 0 0 0 

'2,711 2,711 3,800 6,511 
11,666 11,666 10,100 21 ,766 

22,377 22,377 22,500 44,877 



48990 

48990 
49700 
49800 

Total Revenues 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Other 

Other 
Insurance Reco"._ery 

Transfer In 

Total Other Source 

- . 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

0 
0 
0 

52,452,539 

0 

52,452,539 

5 

0 
860 

0 

1,809,703 

0 

1,809,703 

LCBOE: 
Loudon High School Insurance gym 
insurance claim --

' 0 "o.. 0 
860 185,858 186,718 

0 0 0 

54,262,242 624,368 54,886,610 

0 0 0 

54,262,242 624,368 54,886,610 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

-

General Purpose School Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71100 
116 
116 SLC 
117 

- - -
128 
163 
163 SLC 
188 
189 
195 
198 
201 
201 SLC 
204 
204 SLC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 .. 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
210 
212 
212 SLC 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Education 

Instruction 

Regular instruction Program 
Teachers 19,283,119 
Teachers -Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Career Ladder Program 35,000 
Homebound Teachers 7,000 
Educational Assistants 1,925,108 
Educational Assistants - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 65,000 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 194,800 
Social Security 1,333,622 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement 1,868,435 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,803 
Life Insurance 60,000 
Life Insurance 14,700 
Medical Insurance 3,345,673 
Medical Insurance 52,828 
Dental Insurance 149,181 
Dental Insurance 36,800 
Unemployment Compensation 25,000 
Employer Medicare 311,895 
IEmolover Medicare - Summer Learning Carnes 0 

6 

--

·-

(37,000) 19,246,119 0 19,246,119 
0 0 0 0 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 

(30,000) 1,895,108 0 1,895,108 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 375,000 375,000 

37,000 37,000 0 37,000 
0 65,000 0 65,000 
0 194,800 0 194,800 
0 1,333,622 23,250 1,356,872 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,868,435 27,900 1,896,335 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,803 0 2,803 
0 60,000 0 60,000 
0 14,700 0 14,700 
0 3,345,673 0 3,345,673 
0 52,828 0 52,828 
0 149,181 0 149,181 
0 36,800 0 36,800 

-· 
0 25,000 0 25,000 
0 311 ,895 5,440 317,335 
0 0 0 0 



355 
399 
429 
429 BC 
429 SLC 
429 SMC 
429 EES 
429 FLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS 
429 LES 
429 LHS 
429 NMS -
429 PES 
429 SES 
449 
471 

524 
599 NMS 
599 PES 
790 
790 EES 
790 FLM 
790 GBS 
790 HPS 
790 LES 
790 LHS 
790 NMS 
790 PES 
790 SES 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Travel 7,000 
Other Contracted Services 194,000 
Instructional Supplies 120,000 

Instructional Supplies - Bridge Camp 0 
Instructional Supplies - Summer Leaming Camps 0 

Inslructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 48,197 
Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle Schc 19,786 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 33,196 
Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary 25,832 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary Schoo 32,623 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 

Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 42,256 
Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary S 28,782 
Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary Schoo 13 ,975 
Textbooks 625,145 
Software 70,000 
In-Service Staff Development 2,000 
Other Charges 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 200,000 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 20,305 
Other Equipment- Fort Loudoun Middle School 17,578 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 15,929 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Sch 11,993 
Other Equipment- Loudon Elementary School 17,929 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School 20,962 

Other Eauipment - North Middle School 39,522 
Other Equipment - Phi_ladelphia Elementary Schoo 16,513 
Other Equipment - Stcckcc Elementary School 2,809 

Total Regular Instruction Program 30,383,336 

7 

0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 194,000 0 194,000 

2,000 122,000 0 122,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 48,197 0 48,197 

11,697 31,483 0 31,483 
0 33,196 0 33 ,196 
0 25,832 (6,500~ 19,332 
0 32,623 0 32,623 
0 46,040 0 46,040 
0 42,256 0 42,256 
0 28,782 0 28,782 
0 13,975 0 13,975 
0 625,145 0 625,145 
0 70,000 0 70,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 3,500 3,500 
0 0 0 0 
0 200,000 0 200,000 
0 20,305 0 20,305 

{7,000) 10,578 0 10,578 
0 15,929 0 15,929 
0 11,993 9,000 20,993 
0 17,929 0 17,929 
0 20,962 0 20,962 
0 39,522 {5,500) 34,022 
0 16,513 0 16,513 
0 2 ,809 3,000 5,809 

-
(23,303) 30,360,033 435,090 30,795,123 



71200 
116 
116 VR 
117 
128 
163 
163 SPED 
163 YR 
171 
188 
189 
195 
198 
201 
201 SPED 
201 YR 
204 
204 YR 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 YR 
207 

207-RET MED 
207 YR 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 VR 
212 
212 SPED 
212 VR 
429 
499 
725 
725 SPED 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Sr,_ecial Education Program 

Teachers 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Speech Pathologist 
Bonus Payments 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - VR Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - YR Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

I Dental Insurance - YR Grant 
· Employer Medicare 
! Employer Medicare 
I Employer Medicare . 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Special Education Equipment 
Special Education Equipment 

Total Special Instruction Program_ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

1,833,855 
93,942 

4,000 
23,000 

582,133 
0 

57,029 
398,646 

0 
40,000 

8,000 
39,500 

181,606 
0 

9,360 
246,016 

15,948 
860 

8,418 
1,511 

798 
450,000 

3,750 
29,856 
17,000 
4,300 
1,500 

42,472 
0 

2,199 
43,752 
40,000 

102,500 
0 

4,281,951 

8 

(75,950) 1,757,905 0 1,757,905 
0 93,942 0 93,942 
0 4,000 0 4,000 -
0 23,000 0 23,000 
0 582,133 0 582,133 

75,600 75,600 0 75,600 
0 57,029 0 57,029 
0 398,646 0 398,646 
0 0 83,500 83,500 
0 40,000 0 40,000 
0 8,000 0 8,000 
0 39,500 0 39,500 

(4,700) 176,906 5,177 182,083 
4,700 4,700 0 4,700 

0 9,360 0 9,360 
(5,300) 240,716 5,000 245,716 

0 15,948 0 15,948 
0 860 0 860 

(160) 8,258 0 8,258 
0 1,511 0 1,511 
0 798 0 798 

(8,900) 441,100 0 441,100 
0 3,750 0 3,750 
0 29,856 0 29,856 

(372) 16,628 0 16,628 
0 4,300 0 4,300 
0 1,500 0 1,500 

(1,100) 4I,372 1,250 42,622 
1,150 1,150 0 1,150 

0 2,199 0 2,199 
0 43,752 10,000 53,752 
0 40,000 0 40,000 
0 102,500 (10,000) 92,500 
0 0 0 0 

-15,032 4,266,919 94,927 4,361,846 



71300 
116 
116 ISM 

117 
163 
188 
189 ISM 

-· 
195 
198 
201 
201 ISM 
204 
204 ISM 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 ISM 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207 ISM 
208 
208 ISM 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 ISM 
336 
355 
425 
429 
429 ISM 

599 ISM 
730 ISM 
790 
790 SPARC 

Total Instruction 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Vocational Education Program 
Teachers 1,225,303 
Teachers - ISM Grant 0 
Career Ladder Program 3,000 
Educational Assistants 29,869 
Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages - ISM Grant 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 6,000 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 12,000 -
Social Security 79,123 

-
Social Security - ISM Grant 0 
State Retirement 112,552 
State Retirement - ISM Grant 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 173 
Life Insurance 3,105 
Life Insurance 0 
Life Insurance 400 

Medical Insurance 182,660 

Medical Insurance - ISM Grant 0 
Dental Insurance 5,964 
Dental Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 810 
Employer Medicare 18,505 
Employe Medicare - ISM Grant 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Eguipment 1,300 
Travel 8,000 
Gasoline 1,000 
I Instructional Supplies 85,630 
, Instructional Supplies - ISM Grant 0 
I Other Charges - ISM Grant 0 
Vocational Education Program - ISM Grant 0 
Other Equipment 55,200 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Vocational Education Program 1,830,594 

36,495,881 

9 

0 1,225,303 0 1,225,303 
224,718 224,718 0 224,718 

0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 29,869 0 29,8~ 
0 0 21,000 21,000 

5,000 5,000 0 5,000 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 12,000 0 12,000 
0 79,123 1,3 IO 80,433 

14,415 14,415 0 14,415 
0 112,552 1,680 114,232 

16,994 16,994 0 16,994 
0 173 0 173 
0 3,105 0 3,105 

566 566 0 566 
0 400 0 400 

0 182,660 0 182,660 
40,233 40,233 0 40,233 

0 5,964 0 5,964 
1,185 1,185 0 l_,185 

0 810 0 810 
0 18,505 310 18,815 

3,747 3,747 0 3,747 
0 1,300 0 1,300 
0 8,000 0 8,000 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 85,630 0 85,630 -

45,000 45,000 0 45,000 
327,089 327,089 0 327,089 
343 ,844 343,844 0 343,844 

0 55,200 0 55,200 
0 0 0 0 

·· -
1,022,791 2,853,385 24,300 2,877,685 

984,456 37,480,337 554,317 38,034,654 



72000 

72110 
105 

201 

204 

206 
207 

208 

212 --
355 

524 

72120 
105 CSH 

131 

131 SLC 

188 

189 CSH 

198 CSH 

201 

201 SLC 

201 CSH ----
204 

204 SLC 

204 CSH 

205-RET VIS 

206 

206 CSH 

206-RET LIF 

207 

207 CSH 

208 

208 CSH 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 SLC 
212 CSH 

355 

355 CSH 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
Support Services ! 

Attendance : 

Supervisor/ Director ! 72,307 

Social Security 4,483 

State Retirement 4,852 

Life Insurance 160 

Medical Insurance 0 

Dental Insurance 0 

Employer Medicare 1,049 

Travel 50 

In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 
--

Total Attendance 84,901 

Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 59,015 

Medical Personnel 526,170 

Medical Personnel - Summer Leaming Camps 0 

Bonus Payments 0 

Other Salaries & Wages 57,990 

Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 

Social Security 32,623 

Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 

Social Security 7,255 

State Retirement 47,355 

State Retirement - Summer Leaming Camps 0 

State Retirement 7,851 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 

Life Insurance 1,795 

Life Insurance 160 

Life Insurance 325 

Medical Insurance 75,100 

Medical Insurance 14,891 --
Dental Insurance 3,066 

Dental Insurance 375 
Dental Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 7,630 
Employer Medicare - Summer L~aming Camps 0 
Employer Medicare 1,697 

1Travel 400 
!Travel 2,000 

10 

0 72,307 1,000 73,307 

0 4,483 62 4,545 

0 4,852 68 4,920 

0 160 0 160 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 1,049 15 1,064 

0 50 0 50 

0 2,000 0 2,000 

0 84,901 1,145 86,046 

--

2,501 61,516 0 61,516 

13,500 539,670 0 539,670 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 12,500 12,500 

(5,277) 52,713 0 52,713 

0 0 0 0 - -
0 32,623 775 33,398 
0 0 0 0 

(170) 7,085 0 7,085 

0 47,355 1,000 48,355 

0 0 0 0 
(1,151) 6,700 0 6,700 

0 102 0 102 •----
0 1,795 0 1,795 

160 320 0 320 

D 325 0 325 

0 75,100 0 75,100 

(5,991) 8,900 0 8,900 

0 3,066 0 3,066 
(48) 327 0 327 

0 432 0 432 
0 7,630 182 7,812 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,697 0 1,697 

- -
2,000 2,400 0 2,400 

500 2,500 0 2,500 



355 SLC 
399 
399 ACE 

399 SLC -
399 CSH 
413 
435 
499 ACE 
499 CSH 
524 
524 ACE 
524 CSH -
735 CSH 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services - ACE 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

0 
9,100 

0 
Other Contracted Services - STREAM Mini Camp 0 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 14,800 
Office Supplies _1,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 2,650 
In-Service/Staff Development 600 
In-Service/Staff Development 0 
In-Service/Staff Development 3,500 
Health Equipment 2,616 

I 
I Total Health Services 880,498 

11 

0 0 0 0 
(2,000) 7,100 0 7,100 
10,000 10,000 0 10,000 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 14,800 0 14,800 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

80,000 80,000 0 80,000 
10,020 12,670 0 12,670 

-
0 600 0 600 

10,000 10,000 0 10,000 
(1,400) 2,100 0 2,100 

856 3,472 0 3,472 

113,500 993,998 14,457 1,008,455 



72130 
117 
123 
123 SLC 
130 
162 
188 
195 TCCY 
198 TCCY 
201 
201 SLC 
201 TCCY 
204 
204 SLC 

205-RET VIS - - -
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 

-
212 SLC 
212 TCCY 
309 SAFE 
322 
355 
399 SAFE 
399 TCCY 
499 TCCY 
524 
524 lSM 
524 TCCY 
790 SAFE 
790 SSG 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Other Student SUfZ.fZ.Orl 

Career Ladder Program 1,000 
Guidance Personnel 828,156 
Guidance Personnel - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Social Workers 272,514 
Clerical Personnel 202,600 
Bonus Payments 0 
Certified Sub~titute Teachers 0 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 
Social Security 80,865 
Social Security - Summer Leaming Camps 0 

· Social Security 0 
State Retirement 112,745 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 230 
Life Insurance 3,386 
Life Insurance 480 
Medical Insurance 221,000 
Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 8,025 
Dental Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 18,912 
Em_ployer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employer Medicare 0 
Contracts with Government Agencies 5,000 
[Evaluation and Testing 20,000 
Travel 500 
I Contracted Services 50,260 
Contracted Services 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
In Service/Staff Deve_l~pment 5,500 
In Service/Staff Development - ISM Grant 0 
In Service/Staff Development 0 
Other Equipment 30,000 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Other Student Suvvort I 1,861,605 

12 

0 1,000 0 1,000 
52,737 880,893 0 880,893 

0 0 0 0 
0 272,514 0 272,514 
0 202,600 0 202,600 
0 0 21,000 21,000 

4,562 4,562 0 4,562 
10,400 10,400 0 10,400 

0 80,865 1,302 82,167 
0 0 0 0 

928 928 0 928 
0 112,745 1,630 114,375 
0 0 0 0 
0 230 0 230 
0 3,386 0 3,386 
0 480 0 480 
0 221,000 0 221,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,025 0 _ 8,025 
0 432 0 432 
0 .18,912 305 19,217 
0 0 0 0 

223 223 0 223 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 20,000 0 20,000 
0 500 0 500 
0 50,260 0 50,260 

11 ,520 11 ,520 0 11,520 
i7,750 17,750 0 17,750 

0 5,500 0 5,500 
58,882 58,882 0 58,882 
22,362 22,362 0 22,362 --

0 30,000 0 30,000 .. _ _:___ 

0 0 0 0 

179,364 2,040,969 24,237 2,065,206 



72210 
105 -
117 -
129 
161 
188 
189 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS --
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
355 
432 EES 
432 FLM 
432 GBS 
432 HPS 
432 LES 
432 LHS 
432 NMS 
432 PES 
432 SES 
499 
524 

524 EES 
524 FLM 
524 GBS - -
524 I-JPS 
524 LES 
524 LHS 
524 NMS 
524 PES 
524 SES 

---

BOE January 2025 
Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

RegyJar Instruction Pro'>J_ram 
Supervisor/Director 441,790 
Career Ladder Program 6,000 
Librarians 599,933 

Secretary (s) 407,509 

Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 197,545 

Social Security 102,472 

State Retirement 139,418 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 816 

Life Insurance 5,000 

Life Insurance 1,790 
-

Medical Insurance 250,000 

Medical Insurance 5,000 

Dental Insurance 8,925 

Dental Insurance 6,000 

Employer Medicare 23,965 

Travel 17,000 
Library Dooks/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 

Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle Scho 4,697 

Library Books/Media - Greenback School 13 ,385 
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary 3,659 

Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 

Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,536 

Library Books/Media - No11h Middle School 6,696 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary Sc 2,137 

Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary SchoCJI 3,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 

In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary 5,500 

In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Mid 5,300 

In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 13,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Ele 4,900 
In-Servicc/StaffDcvelopment - Loudon Elemcntar 5,000 
In-Se1vice/StaffDevelopmenl - Loudon High Scho1 5,255 
In-Service/Staff Development - Nol1h Middle Sch< 6,750 

I In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem 6,400 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elemcntar 4,000 

Total Regular Instruction Program 2,344,552 

13 

0 441,790 0 441,790 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 599,933 0 599,933 
0 407,509 0 407,509 
0 0 27,500 27,500 

22,800 220,345 0 220,345 
1,414 103,886 1,705 105,591 

0 139,418 2,100 141,518 
0 816 0 816 

0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 1,790 0 1,790 
0 250,000 0 250,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 8,925 0 8,925 

-
0 6,000 0 6,000 

331 24,296 400 24,696 

0 17,000 0 17,000 

0 8,768 0 8,768 
(4,697) 0 0 0 

0 13,385 0 13,385 
----

0 3,659 (2,SQ0l 1,159 
0 5,606 0 5,606 
0 9,536 0 9,536 

(4,046) 2,650 0 2,650 
0 2,137 0 2,137 

0 3,500 0 3,500 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 12,000 0 12,000 

0 5,500 0 5,500 
0 5,300 0 5,300 
0 13,300 0 13,300 

0 4,900 0 4,900 

0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 5,255 0 5,255 

4,046 10,796 5,500 16,296 
0 6,400 D 6,400 
0 4,000 (3,000) 1,000 

19,848 2,364,400 31,705 2,396,105 



72220 
105 
117 
124 

135 
171 
188 
201 
204 

205-RET VlS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
348 
355 
399 
399 SPED 
524 

-

BOE January 2025 
Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

S12.ecial Education Program 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Psychological Personnel 
Assessment Personnel 
Speech Pathologist 
Bonus Payments 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Denial Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services 

! In-Service/Staff Development 

iTotal Special Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

30,720 
1,000 

304,652 
0 
0 
0 

20,855 
30,274 

280 
1,200 

- -
480 

58,870 
3,900 
2,625 

863 
4,877 
1,000 

21,650 
153,250 

0 
0 

636,496 

14 

0 30,720 0 30,720 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

8,620 313,272 0 313,272 
75,950 75,950 0 75,950 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 8,000 8,000 

5,230 26,085 500 26,585 
6,025 36,299 615 36,914 

0 280 0 280 
160 1,360 0 l,360 

0 480 0 480 
8,900 67,770 0 67,770 

0 3,900 0 3,900 
372 2,997 0 2,997 

0 863 0 863 
1,224 6,101 120 6,221 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 21,650 0 21,650 
0 153,250 0 153,250 

26,983 26,983 0 26,983 
0 0 0 0 

133,464 769,960 9,235 779,195 



72230 
105 
162 
188 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
348 
355 
399 
524 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Vocational Education Program 
Supervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Bonus Payments 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance_ 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare -
Postal Charges 
Travel 
!Other Contracted Services 
I In-Service/Staff Development 

' 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

85 ,770 
54,673 

0 
8,708 

11,388 
102 
360 
300 

18,000 
0 

845 
440 

2,037 
500 

1,500 
2,000 
5,000 

!Total Vocational Education Pro2ram 191,623 

15 

0 85,770 0 85,770 . . 
0 54,673 0 54,673 -
0 0 1,000 1,000 
0 8,708 62 8,770 
0 11,388 68 11,456 
0 102 0 102 
0 360 0 360 
0 300 0 300 
0 18,000 0 18,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 845 0 845 
0 440 0 440 
0 2,037 15 2,052 
0 500 0 500 
0 1,500 0 1,500 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 191,623 1,145 192,768 



72250 
105 
117 

120 
188 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
350 
355 
399 
471 
499 
524 

718 
790 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Education Technology 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Computer Programmer 
Bonus Payments 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance -
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In Service/StaffDevelopment 
Motor Vehicles· 

!Other Equipment 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

. . 

58,713 
1,000 

396,106 
0 

28 ,261 
30,646 

1,120 
66,000 

2,360 
6,610 

200,000 
10,000 

9,400 
265 ,000 

4,000 
12,430 

0 
171 ,088 

I 
Total Central & Other Transportation 1,262,734 

16 

0 58,713 0 58,713 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 396,106 0 396,106 
0 0 6,000 6,000 
0 28,261 372 28,633 
0 30,646 405 31,051 
0 1,120 0 1,120 
0 66,000 0 66,000 
0 2,360 0 2,360 
0 6,610 88 6,698 
0 200,000 0 200,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 9,400 0 9,400 
0 265,000 0 265,000 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 12,430 0 12,430 
0 0 0 0 -

2,000 173,088 0 173,088 

2,000 1,264,734 6,865 1,271,599 



72310 
191 
201 
204 
206 
208 
212 
304 
305 
331 
355 
506 
508 

-
509 
510 
513 
524 
599 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Board o[.Education 

Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Architects 
Audit Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liability Insurance 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Refunds 
!Trustee's Commission 
I Workman's Compensation Insurance 
\In Service/StaffDevelopment 
Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

112,240 
6,960 
6,427 
1,600 
2,650 
1,628 

0 
13,500 
37,000 

4,000 
29,149 

400 
85,000 

356,000 
186,181 
35,000 

0 

877,735 

17 

0 112,240 0 112,240 
0 6,960 0 6,960 
0 6,427 0 6,427 
0 1,600 0 I,600 
0 2,650 0 2,650 
0 1,628 0 1,628 
0 0 0 0 
0 13,500 0 13,500 -
0 37,000 0 37,000 
0 4,000 0 4,00(L 
0 29,149 0 29,149 
0 400 0 400 
0 85,000 0 85,000 
0 356,000 0 356,000 

9,837 196,018 0 196,018 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 0 0 0 

9,837 887,572 0 887,572 



~ 

72320 
101 
117 
161 

188 
189 
201 
204 

-
205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET LIF 

207 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
302 
307 
320 

348 

355 

399 
435 
524 
599 

BOE January 202s· 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Of!J.ce o[.the Sue.erintendent 
County Official/ Administrative _Office 
Career Ladder Program 
Secretary ( s) 
Bonus Payments 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 
Communication 
Dues & Memberships 

Postal Charges 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 

In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

I 
I -
'Total Office of the Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

162,240 
1,000 

59,585 

0 
7,200 

14,262 
17,845 

0 
350 - -

0 
31 ,767 

1,354 
0 

3,336 
1,000 

52,000 
21,000 

3,000 

500 
38,000 

8,000 

7,000 
3,500 

432,939 

18 

0 162,240 0 162,240 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 59,585 0 59,585 ... 
0 0 2,000 2,000 
0 7,200 0 7,200 
0 14,262 124 14,386 
0 17,845 147 17,992 
0 0 0 0 
0 350 0 350 
0 0 0 0 
0 31,767 0 31,767 
0 1,354 0 1,354 
0 0 0 0 
0 3,336 29 3,365 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 52,000 0 52,000 
0 21,000 0 21,000 

0 3,000 0 3,000 

0 500 0 500 
0 38,000 0 38,000 
0 8,000 0 8,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 3,500 0 3,500 

0 432,939 2,300 435,239 



72410 
104 
117 
188 
201 
204 

205-RET VJS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 - - · -
307 
348 
355 
524 
599 
790 

- -

72510 
119 
188 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 
212 
355 
524 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

O{flce o[_the PrinciDal 
Principals 
Career Ladder Program 
Bonus Payments 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical lnsurance 
Medical lnsurance 
Dental lnsurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Postage 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

!Other Charges 
I Other Equipment 

!otal Office of the Principal 

Fiscal Services 

Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Bonus Payments 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance -
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

968,340 
4,000 

0 
60,038 
87,511 

182 
1,450 
2,000 

-
116,550 

4,350 
4,630 
3,400 

14,041 
115,000 

5,000 
10,000 
3,000 

0 
0 

1,399,492 

85 ,280 
0 

5,288 
5,723 

165 
86 

7,284 
375 

1,237 
200 

1,800 

107,438 

19 

0 968,340 0 968,340 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 0 9,000 9,000 
0 60,038 558 ... 60,596 
0 87,511 720 88,231 
0 182 0 182 
0 1,450 0 1,450 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 116,550 0 116,550 
0 4,350 0 4,350 
0 4,630 0 4,630 
0 3,400 0 3,400 
0 14,041 130 14,171 

0 115,000 0 115,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 1,399,492 10,408 1,409,900 

0 85 ,280 0 85,280 
0 0 1,000 1,000 
0 5,288 62 5,350 
0 5,723 68 5,791 
0 165 0 165 
0 86 0 86 
0 7,284 0 7,284 
0 375 0 375 
0 1,237 15 1,252 
0 200 0 200 
0 1,800 0 1,800 

0 107,438 1,145 108,583 



72610 
166 - -
188 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
399 
399 FLM 
399 GBS 
399 LHS 
399 NMS ---
399 PES 
415 
425 
434 
454 
502 
599 --

BOE January 2025 
Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Oeeration o[Plant 
Custodial Personnel 227,053 

Bonus Payments 0 
Social Security 14,078 
State Retirement 15,236 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 
Life Insurance 960 
Life Insurance 840 
Medical Insurance 57,551 

Dental Insurance 2,255 
Dental Insurance 2,102 
Employer Medicare 3,293 
Other Contracted Services 2,244,843 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle 1 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 40,000 

Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 48,000 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 22,000 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementa 10,000 
Electricity 1,188,861 
Gasoline 10,000 
Natural Gas 165,447 
Water and Sewer 158,898 
Building and Contents Insurance 486,726 
Other Charges 0 

Total Operation of Plant 4,708,418 

20 

0 227,053 0 227,053 
0 0 6,000 6,000 
n 14,078 372 14,450 

LCBOE: 
15,236 403 15,639 Loudon High School gym fioor 

insurance check & $12,000 for 275 0 275 
Greenback softball scoreboard 960 0 960 
& $7,500 for Philadelphia 

840 0 840 baseball infield maintenance. 
57,551 0 57,551 

V I 2,255 0 2,255 
0 2, 102-1---,_ 0 2,102 
0 3,293 ~ 3,380 

65,360 2,310,203 205,358 2,515,561 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 40,000 0 40,000 
0 48,000 0 48,000 
0 22,000 0 22,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 1,188,861 0 1,188,861 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 165,447 0 165,447 
0 158,898 0 158,898 

86,292 573,018 0 573,018 
0 0 0 0 

151,652 4,860,070 212,220 5,072,290 



72620 
316 
335 
338 

72710 

105 
--·-

188 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 - - ---
212 
313 
315 
315 LC 

315 SPED 
327 
336 
340 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 

599 
729 ISM 
790 

72810 
790 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Maintenance o[Plant 
Contributions 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 275,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicles 2,000 

Total Maintenance of Plant 277,000 

Transeortation 
Supervisor/Director 69,680 
Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 0 

Social Security 4,321 
State Retirement 4,676 

Life Insurance 160 

Medical Insurance 10,100 

Dental Insurance 375 
Employer Medicare 1,0 11 
Contracts with Parents 12,070 -
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 2,347,235 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners : 0 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 55,000 

Freight Expenses 100 
Maintenance and Repair Services • Equipment 6,243 
Medical and Dental Services 3,000 

Postal Charges 100 
Travel 1,750 
Other Contracted Services 6,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 

In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 
Other Charges 5,985 
Transportation Equipment 0 
Other Equipment 4,000 

Total Transportation 2,538,806 

Central & Other 
Other Equipment 0 

. ·-· 
1Total Central & Other 0 

21 

0 0 0 0 
0 275,000 0 275,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

0 277,000 0 277,000 

0 69,680 0 69,680 
0 0 1,000 1,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 4,321 62 4,383 
0 4,676 68 4,744 
0 160 0 160 
0 10,100 0 10,100 
0 375 0 375 
0 1,011 15 1,026 
0 12,070 0 12,070 
0 2,347,235 0 2,347,235 

" 

0 0 0 0 
0 55,000 0 55,000 
0 100 0 100 
0 6,243 0 6,243 
0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 100 0 JOO 
0 1,750 0 1,750 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 5,985 0 5,985 

40,000 40,000 0 40,000 

0 4,000 0 4,000 

40,000 2,578,806 1,145 2,579,951 
- -

4,000 4,000 0 4,000 

4,0001 4,000 0 4,000 



72901 

72901 
499 

Total Education 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Education COVID-19 

Sue.e.or/ Services 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Total COVID-19 

Total Support Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

50,000 

50,000 

17,654,237 

54,150,118 

22 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

649,665 18,303,902 316,007 18,619,909 

1,638,121 55,788,239 870,324 56,658,563 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Service 

73100 Food Service .. 
165 SLC Cafeteria Personnel 
201 SLC Social Security 
204 SLC State -Retirement 

212 SLC Employer Medicare 

710 Food Service Equipment 

Total Food Service 

73300 Communitv Services 
105 CCLC Supervisor/Director - CCLC 
105 LEAP Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 

116 CCLC Teachers - CCLC 
116 CCLC-EES Teachers - CCLC 

116 LEAP Teachers - LEAP 
163 CCLC Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
163 CCLC-EES Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
163 LEAP Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
188 Bonus Payments 
189 FRC Other Salaries & Wages - FRC 

189 GYS Other Salaries & Wages - GYS 
201 Social Security 
201 CCLC i Social Security CCLC Grant 

-
201 CCLC-EES_i Social Security CCLC Grant 
201 FRC 
201 GYS 
201 LEAP 
204 
204 CCLC 
204 CCLC-EES 

- -
204 FRC 
204 GYS 
204 LEAP 
206 

206-RE"l . LIF 

206 LEAP 
207 
207 LEAP 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 LEAP 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Social Security - FRC Grant 
Social Security - GYS 
Social Security - LEAPS Grant 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
State Retirement - FRC Grant 
State Retirement - GYS 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

30,000 
0 
0 
0 

0 
1,860 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,013 
0 
0 

188 
216 

0 
8,600 

0 
375 

1,01 I 

01 

23 

- . 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 -
0 0 0 0 

-
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 1,000 1,000 
0 30,000 0 30,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 62 62 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,860 0 1,860 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 68 68 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2 ,013 0 2,013 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 188 0 188 
0 216 0 216 -
0 0 0 0 
0 8,600 0 8,600 
0 0 0 0 
0 375 0 375 
0 1,01 I 0 1,011 
0 0 0 0 



212 
-

212 CCLC 
212 CCLC-EES 
212 FRC 
212 GYS 

212 LEAP 

355 
355 CCLC 
355 CCLC-EES - -
355 LEAP 

399 
399 CCLC 

399 21ST 

399 LEAP 
422 
422 CCLC 
422 21ST 
422 LEAP 
422 WSF 
429 CCLC 
429 21ST 

429 LEAP 
499 
499 CCLC 
499 CCLC-EES 
499 CHR 
499 CL 
499 FAM 

499 GYS 
499 LEAP 
499 SUP 
524 
524 CCLC 
524 21ST 
524 FRC 
524 LEAP 
599 FAM 
790 
790 CCLC 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare FRC 
Employer Medicare GYS 
Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 
Travel 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - LEAP 
Food Supplies 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - LEAP 
Food Supplies 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - LEAP 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies_~ Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CI--IR 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 
Other Supplies & Materials - GYS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

0 

0 
0 

435 
0 
0 

1,500 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
4,300 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 0 

Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - LEAP 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 2,000 

;Other Equipment - CCLC 0 

I 
!Total Community Services 57,998 

24 

0 0 15 15 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 435 0 435 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 -
0 1,500 0 ] ~~ 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 LCBOE: 0 
0 0 FRC Donation 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 4,300 0 I 4,300 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 I 0 

11,666 11,666 10,100 21,766 
0 0 0 0 - -
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

6,212 6,212 400 6,612 
8,568 8,568 600 9,168 
2,860 2,860 600 3,460 
7,432 7,432 3,500 10,932 

0 0 0 0 
3,313 3,313 3,800 7,113 

0 500 0 500 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 -
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 

40,051 98,049 20,145 118,194 



73400 

116 
163 
188 
195 

-· 

198 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
311 HHA 
429 
499 
524 

--
599 
790 

76000 

76100 

304 
399 ISM 
707 ISM 
799 ISM 

-

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Earl")!. Childhood Education 

Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Bonus Payments 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Systems 
I Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Early Childhood Education 

Capital Outlay 

Re~ular CaeJtal OutlaY. 
Architects 
Other Contracted Services 
Building Improvements 
Other Capital Outlay 

I 
1Total Regular Capital Outlay 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

475,268 
213,300 

0 
4,080 

10,250 
43,580 
57,088 

230 
2,395 

652 
102,330 

1,950 
4,500 
1,640 ---•· 

10,192 
85,034 

1,600 
0 

1,600 
420 

0 

1,016,109 

0 
0 
0 
0 

I 
01 
I 

25 

0 475,268 0 475,268 
0 213,300 0 213,300 

·-
0 0 15,000 15,000 
0 4,080 0 4,080 
0 10,250 0 10,250 
0 43,580 900 44,480 
0 57,088 980 58,068 
0 230 0 230 
0 2,395 0 2,395 
0 652 0 652 
0 102,330 0 I 02,330 
0 1,950 0 1,950 
0 4,500 0 4,500 
0 1,640 0 1,640 
0 10,192 211 I 0,403 
0 85,034 0 85,034 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 420 0 420 
0 0 0 0 

0 1,016,109 17,091 1,033,200 

0 0 0 0 
73,670 73,670 0 73,670 
17,000 17,000 0 17,000 

127,221 127,221 0 127,221 

217,891 217,891 0 217,891 



80000 

82130 
601 
602 

82300 

82330 
699 

80000 

90000 

99000 

- - ·· 
99100 

590 

Total General Purpose School 

I 
I 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

Debt Service 

Principal 

Principal On Bonds 
Principal on Notes 

Other Debt Service 

Education 

Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Capital Projects 

Other Uses 

Trans&r out 
Trans fer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

! 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

I 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

55,224,225 

0 

55,224,225 

26 

-

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 ·-

0 0 0 0 -
.. 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

-

0 0 0 0 

1,896,063 57,120,288 907,560 58,027,848 

0 0 0 0 

1,896,063 57,120,288 907,560 58,027,848 



Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2.02.5 

-
16,217,431 

52,452,539 

68,669,970 

55,224,225 

13,445,745 

0 

1,809,703 

1,809,703 

1,896,063 

-86,360 

16,217,431 0 16,217,431 

54,262,242 624,368 54,886,610 

70,479,673 624,368 71,104,041 

57,120,288 907,560 58,027,848 

13,359,385 -283, 192 13,076,193 

I * $1.000,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. 

BOE January 2.025 

Budget Committee January 21, 202.5 

County Commission February 3, 2025 27 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHERfAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time ofthe original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 1,000,000 

Total Revenue 2,529,065 1,432,872 0.00 3,961,938 

Total Espenditures 2,529,065 1,432,872 (0.00) 3,961,938 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 1,000,000 1,000,000 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT_ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

m inutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3rd day of February 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: . 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



2 

3 

4 

A 

Account Number 

! 1----
l 

- I --------

C 

Federal Fund 142 
1121/2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

····-- - ·----1 · ···---- _____ i. 
F 

.. ~--
Aonroved 2024-202s 1 2024-202s I --.;..--~~-- -

<:lr g Bgt __ I ___ Amds __ \_ ~mded Bgt 

I G I 
- i 
__ _ !'_i:.~posed I 

Amds I 
I i I , i 
I j . ' . . . . l I 

I I ! ! I 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Bud_g_et 

UFederal Funds School _ 
Bl : 

\010 - Consolidated Administration Revenue 7 1Sub Fund 
------ \--- . --·- ! ------ J ____ __ - __ I _ _ ··-·---·· .J_ _____________ __ _ 

· i I 
s : 1 I I I i 
9 4_?~00 _I Feder9IThroughStale __ ___ ·-···--- ··---- · ___ , __ ---·--- ···--· '· --· .. ! _______ ..... ··- !. - -·-····----j __ ··----- ___ _ 
10 47141 • I Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies ! 99,300.00 i 700.00 i I 00,000.00 : 0.00 \ I 00,000.00 
11 · 1 1 - I I _____ I I 
12 --- ---=----· -~-? 1..4l_jT!!~~..!:-~ grai:i~ to Loc~~-~uc Age~~e_:'____ I 2,156.00 (706.00) 1,450.00 _ 11·=~=-- o.oo j -----, .-4-50.00 I 

13 Ii _ __ ___ ----~- I 
··-·--47146 \ !Englisi L-;;;,~age A-;;-q~isiti~-;-&a-;;-ts - ... ---r ---·-- 600.00 - 100.00 i ioo.ooT 0.00 I 700.00 14 1s -- ---·1 . ---- ···-·-··· - --- --- _·- l - ·--·-· -1-- --,- -- _ ___ I ___ __ ! ______ -~+--· ~ 47i-\s-;r~ &o~iFree Schools ... ··--- ·----· -·---i . 1,650.00 r (l.56.00)!------· ,,494.00 1 ·--· 0.00 I 1,494.00 

17 
i l - - - - l - - ! -- -- i . ! - I -

18 

19 

4 7 I 89 i-! E--~ -~"E";\~~r Pro(§;vel~p~~tSt~t;·G-r-an-~; __:-_ :~-~-~=-:--_ I-:_-__ - -2i -oo-o -~i.c··--· . -8,-23-5-~-, 1~---- ::_j4,_moJ----- ·--~o 00 l-~---~=---34,235.00 

20 149000 \OtherReve1111eSources___ ____ I ___ \ \ I 
49800 l Transfers ln . ___ _ __ !___ o.oci "i 0.00 i ·o.oo -·-- o.oo I 0.00 

_____ . -~i• I ____ _ ___ _ _____________ _I_ __ _ 1 _____ ----·- , ___ _ _ i ___ ·---·-·--

21 

22 

23 
24 

~~~~~ ,1~~oih"""•"••~ __ _ · J-~_J,<>20600 ! ,,moo i--- -_J}2'_8_2i:oq_i==----~ ___ 137,8'79.oo 
1 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21 , 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



2 

3 
4 

A 

Account Number 

C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F 

Federal Fund 142 i ' 
' · ·--- ---- ·----· -·--- -----r 

i · --------·- ·-- · 1/2 1/2025 9:43 - -- --- . 

lL ____ _ 
] . I 1 

1 2024-2025 : 2024-2025 I Approved I 
l ----- - - I -•·-------- •----! ----------•--. - . 

_ [ Org Bgt j Amds _ I Anuled Bgt _ I 

G H 

Proposed Proposed -- -,-- -- . 

Amds ~ !Tlded Budget 

251Sub Fund 
! ! 
17010 -Consolidated Administrntion Expenses 

-·- -+----- ·· I I ___ [ ----~- - --- - ! 
l I I 

26 I ! I I I I 
27 172210 , . 

!_: ____ ---- --- ------ --- -----· ----·---'-· ·-·---·- · '-----·- -- _, ____ ·--··--,---- - ---
: ! ! i ! i ! 

----· ---· ·------ -··•----·- · ---- · I -----· - ·-·.-·----- ··--1--·-----· 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

· 105 [ !Supervisory/Director 
l6 Ji ;Secr;t;ry(s) - ---

,-1··--- ----· . 
201 ' !Social Security 
204 i. !s 1;~t: Rcti~;ment 

----2- 06 l Lifc lns-ur~nce 

---r· 
I 

__ 72,100.00 _[____ 2,680 .00 ______ .. _ 74,780.00 I ___ 0.00 i 74,780.00 

24,519.00 ! 1,166 .00 I 26,2&s.oo ! o.oo I 26,2ss.oo 
s ,990.00 1 216 .00 I 6,266.00 1 o.oo i 6,266.oo 

I s ,396.oo i 381.00 i 8,783.oo I o.oo ! s,783 .oo 

\ 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 1 0.00 \ 0.00 --- - ------------- I ___ o.oo o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo 33 

34 

35 

36 

207 !Medical Insurance 

208 _ !Dental Insurance __ 

212 I Employer Medicare 

35? _1:i:~~vel 

·----- · -· --·----------..!- o.oo o:oo ! o.oo I ci.oo I o.oo 

I 1,401.00 I 64.oo . 1,46s.oo ; o.oo I 1,465.00 

37 

38 

42 

. I . . I . 0 . I O 00 i . 
_ 2,000.00 1 ____ __(l_J __ 2,000.0Q _,__ _ ___ -·-1-- ---____ __?,Q_g~0Q 

300.00 i 0.00 300.00 i 0.00 300.00 

15 ,000.00 \ . 3,000.00 18,000.00 I . 0.00 i 18,000.00 -- -- ,- -·--- .--·--- ---·-r --- --,--·- -------·--
o.oo , 0.00 I Q.00 , 0.00 j 0.00 

---- ----- -· 

_ 499 g _ther Supplies and M_a~~ls 

______ ?~4 !~ ~ervicefStaff Dev~ pment _____ _ 

~

-- ____ __5J?. :_!Othe,-_CJ~ ges _____ ____ _ 

--- - - ----- . _,_! __ ----------- ----- --- ---- ------
_________ _!_\Total Expenditures Consolidated Administration 

11 

I I i l --- ---· ···------··-· --- · ·-------------1-··----•--··----·-·· ··------ - I -------
- - _ _1~.106.00 L _ s. rn.oo . 131,s19_00 I o.oo 131,s19_00 . 

! !Beginning Fund Balance --··: i ---- . - ---
-- '-l - ---·. . ·-·--- ------

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

j !Revenues i i . --
i _____ oooJ_ =f=o.oo[ ~ -j; ''°l-- -'~-- o.oo 

_______ [___ --- 129,706.00 i -·- 8,173 .00 ----- _ 137,879.00 _! ____ _ 0.00 !______ 137,879.00_ 

--- ! . ----- ~ -----:-- ·--- - . . ------ ------1--· -----1· 

BOE January 2025 

i : Ex-;i-enditures 
1 --
1 I 

i iEndi~f Fund Baia~ce ---·· · ---- -------

Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

; 1-9,706.00 1 8,173.00 I 137,879.00 1 0.00 

!--- -- i •·- . - !--- ---· __ i __ 
0.00 ! 0.00 , 0.00 I 0.00 

_l_3 7! ?.9-:00 

0.00 



1 
f-----l -

~ 
3 
4 

A I~ 
11 

~ccoun:N:~~er ll~= -. 
j i 

I 

C 

Federal Fund 142 --·------· 
1/11/2015 9:43 

~ 
51 !Sub Fund ·1 109 - Titl~l -Re\'e~~~-----

~::::-. ----- \1:::~:IT:,:~::=• --
- -- --- 4_?_!~1 ·_\Title I G,;nt;~ I::?.~1-~d;c:_~i~c;_i~~ ----~-=-=-- _ 

I 
~ --· 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D T 
i 

E 

-~l----· 

--' --~ 024-2025 

Org Bgt 

]= 2024-2025 

i Amds 

I 
' 

__ ! ___ _ 

! 

T F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

T G T 

Prop~~ 

Amds 

I 
I 

I ,_ 
i -- - -- r--------◄ - - - ---1 ----- - ------ - ·- ~ 

I l_ l 
1 ·-- -- ---_----- I 

H 

Proposed _ _ ·-· 

Amded Budget 

, I - -----~----
I ---· ·-- ___ ! _______ --,-·-··- - -- ----1-- -----------i 

i I 

I I L 
f 890,543.72 ! 110,929.55 
1· - -·· ·-------1 ----------- - 1,001,473.27 j 0.00 ---- 1,001,471~ 

I ' l ... , i l 
p 
~ 

. iT~t al.Feder;ITlmrngh-St;~_ ---- -:___ --· =-! __ ---~~0.~ 3.72~ ~-- _j ~J0,92~.ss [_---=:_!,QOi°:~?}2 7_,_~ ~-=--~oaf~--- _ 1,001 ,'!_7~ ~2?_ 

60 ---- •.. ·--~ j_ --- ... ----· ·--- -- -:--·- i . ------!- --- -----·-- ----·-- !.. ____ -·----
~ 

61 ___ I !Total Federal Government ! 890,543.72 \ I 10,929.55 i 1,001,473.27 I 0.00 ! 1,00 I ,473.27 

62 i I . . .. i I i 1· 

: --~--~~- .. -_-ll ~ta! Re_;!__~:----=~:-_-_---~~---· --===----------------------f-· _____ __ 8?_0_,5_4_3_.7_2 -f·-- - -~I0,:~9.55 ! ___ __ 1,0_0_1,:7~~~:- --~--~~=-------1·-•o_o_I,_4_73_.2_7 
1 

65 I 1Total Other Sources i 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 ; 0.00 \ 0.00 
66 --- - ··--- - I i - - . ------ . ---- ---- --· i --- I --- f 

.. -· ·- ---- i "Frotal Title I R~~~~ue . -- ... ---- --r . --·- 890,s4in 110,929.55-: -· l,001,473.Z7T -· 
~ 
~ 

69 

BOE January 2025 

_I_: ---- - .. ------ ---- -- -····- -·--···---·· ·-· ___ 1_ __ ··-· --- . -·· _ .. __ -··-· . ----\----· ----- ·-- _J_ 
l t j I I 

Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

o.oo .. l 1,001,473.27 i---·--
1 _ _ ___ _ 

I 



A 

_ !.; __ _ 
' 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

I /2 1 /2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

- ___ i ---
2024-2025 

E F G H 

i I i 
-;--•-- - ~- I ---•-- ;-•-

2 

3 
Account Number 

2024-2025 1 Approved i Proposed l 
-- - I- -- -·------· 1--- - --- [ 

Proposed 

Amded Budge! Org Bgt Amds -Amded B_g! Amds 
4 

-io1SubFund r1109 -Tit~ I ~p_enses 
- i ---· ---- ----

71 

72 170000 

73 

74 171000 
75 

i; 
i !Education · 

- I I • -
I I 

! IInstructi~-n--
r i ~-- -- -
Ii 

I • 

'--- I 

-----~---__ t ___ __ -----,_____ -· ----- - I ---· -- --=\--- ---~=-+ -------- --
. i I i ==t 

~ 7 l JOO - - 7 · '1Regular lnslntction Program -- - ·· --··- ·--- - - -

77 --- 1·16i ?~ache~ ____ - _____ - ----- ___ ~---_· ~---- __ ~,196.00 i (8,345.QQ_} j ______ _.'.!~ 1,8~1:QQ_l_ __ _2:00 i _____ 421.,_~5!-~~ 

___ [._. -·----- _! _ _! ____ _____ .J.. . 
! i i 

78 

79 

80 

___ !63 1J ~~ucatio_n_al_~ssis~a_!l_~s___ . ______ ··--··--- _ ,_ __ _ __??,.IJ~OOJ__ __ 8,~~_IJ.9 i- ____ 6_1~_5-~-_00 1 ___ P:.9.Q. 1- _____ 63,_'!?±:0P 
___ 189 ljOtherSala_r~~-~Wages __ _ ___ ____ __O~O_Oi ____ ___Q.,QO I___ 0.00 : ___ ~ _____ __ ___ -2.:_00 _ 

195
1 

!certified Substitute Teachers 3,850.00 I (1,650.00) ! 2,200.00 i 0.00 I 2,200.00 ---------- -1- - ---·-· --- . ·---- --- . ---- - -- -- . - -· . ----- -·--- - - - - - ---· ---- ··--·· ----- -----
u_u ______ 198 !-}No~-certifie~ Substitute Teachers ! 5,225.00 'I (3 ,32_5.00) l 1,900.00 \ 4,100.00 1 6,000.00 
I 82 I 201 i iSoc1al Secunty I 31,357.00 . (1,013.00)I 30,344.00 I 255.00 30,599.00 

· 204 ! !Stale Retirement · · . ____ i 39,982.00 ; (1,396.00) I 38,586.00 i 0.00 38,586.00 83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

206 1 iLife Insurance ; 1,227.00 I (107.00) ) 1,120.00 i 0.00 I _ ___ 1,120.00 
--207 ]-i Medical Insurance ---_--- ··-- ·------ ·--- T -- -- .66,918.00 j___ (6,794 .00) I _____ 60,124.00~- - 0.00 I 60,124.00 

~~- lI?e_n1a1 ~nsurance_____ ____ _ ____ ___ __ _ 2,213.00 I _____ (~93 ooi i_ ______ - ~,920.00 _____ 0
0

o_~_( __ ~- --- 1.9~0.00 _ 
212 ! I Employer Medicare ; 7,334.00 i (237 .00) l 7,097.00 60.00 · 7,157.00 
429 i·-1'1~str-u~tional S~pplie~ - -· - . --· --- ---: -- - 40,000.00 i 2-0,00-0.00 I --- 60,0oo-:Oo i -- - -- -0.00 - -- - 60:ooo:Oo-

n2r 1R~gula~ instmc~io~--Eq-uipment -- -- ---- -- -- --i-----· - 3·0:837~28 ! 46,434.18 I .. -- 7 7,271A6T (7,030.00) ----- - 70~:Zii-:46-------------·---- I i - -- - -- ------· ···-- - -·- -- -- -- ----- i I _ ___ I - -- -

- -----n r~tal Regular Instruction Program I 714,332.28 I 51,535.18 [ 
!----- --· . 

7§5_,!!67.46 _I _ (2 .6 15 .00)L 763,252.46 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

A I~ C D E F G H 

Federal Fund 142 ; , ; 
. ---- ------ ---- I ' --- .. . ------•--- -----· ·------

~ A t N b 
_________________ ll~ lf.!025 9:43 ____ __ _ 2024-2025 \__ 2024-2025 .. __ ~ pprovcd . __ Proposed ___ : ___ _!'.~po~ __ 

ccoun um er , , , 
3 I 0_1"_g Bgt _ i __ Amds , __ Amdcd B_g_t____ ____ Amds ! Amded Budget 

92 

93 

94 

I I 
I' 

I i ___ __ ~---·1·1- -----···-· ·---- ------~----

·: j=_ -=--= 1-~---
I _ 1-- - --··-r-- I 

~~ub Fund 
96 

97 170000 
98 

99l1iooo 
100 

~72130 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

i 
1 -- - --·-

·-·-----·---- ------,--- ·- -------·---· 

-- --- .! ---- -------
1 1109 -Title I 

----··------- - - ! ----- -- --- ----- .. --------i-- ----- ---------- --------

!Educatioo I --!----
-- . - ·--- -----· 

! 
\Support Services i I ____ , ' 
I - I l l - : -
!o ther Student Suoport --------- -+- I ·-- - --

189 iOthcr Salaries & Wages j 27,878.00 24,115.00 51 ,993.00 ! 1,500.00 

201 :social Security . . i - 1,728 .00 ___ 1,496.00 3,224.00 l 93.00 

2 04 1 lstate Retirement __ . ---- --------- -- . ! _______ 1,871.00 --- ---- 1,812.00 --- --- 3,683.00 I_____ --- o.oo--j 
2 J2 1 i Employer Medicare _ _ _ 404 .00 350.00 I 754.00 ___ 22.00 I 

~¾}f--\ 6;;1::1~ ~~-lies&Materia~ ---- ---------· · ------ - - ,-
40

~:~~ ---- - 1,!~~:~~ 1------- I,:~~:~~----- ~~7--
599 ) 10th~ Char--ges - . -- . ----------- . : ... --- 12,905~44 :---- i, ,s-iiin! -·--io,021~81T 0.00 I . 

- - - __ 5__3,493 ,QQ_ 
------ 3,317.00 

3,683 .00 

776.00 

900.00 

1,50_2:.2.Q__ 

10,021.81 

~ -----_-_-___ -_-__ - - -
i \ . - , ___ I __ , \ __ ! 

___ -_-lJ:rot!!!~~~_I>p~ rtServi<:es i 45,186.44 1 26,889.TIT- 72,075.81 i 1,615.00 j· 73,690.81 

111 ii ___ i I I -

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A 

__ )J __ 

2 

3 

'' I ' 
Account Number \ \ 

4 i i 
112 Sub Fund _ _ __ :i 109 - Title I 
113 I 

. - - · - ·- ,------ . -·- --
114 70000 i Education 

115 -· -- -- ··1 
116 72000 Instruction 

---7· 

i - £SEA Title I -· 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

1/21/2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

I 
E 

- - I ----·- -------- -

2024-2025 1 2024-2025 

Org_ Bg;-·~r· Amds 

F G H 
! 
I·--· 

Approved Proposed I Proposed ---·- -1 ---- - ·-·· -
Amded Bgt I _ Amds i · Amded Budget 

- - ·· . _ _L___ 1__ I 

--i==- -· ~f-;- __ ---_ j /_ = t_-_~f ---· --
I 

117 

~72210 

119 I 72: Instructional Coaches I 0,00 i---- -- o.oo i ----- .. -·-o.oo i 80,894.iio]___ 80,894.00 

120 

121 

122 

123 

J~l--2!~~-alaries_ ~!Jd}'0g~s_ __________ ___ _ _______ _ _ _ I 84)28.00 I (3 ,434.DO)I 80,894.00 t· (80,894.00) o.oO 
201 ! SocialSecurity ______ ______ ___________ [ ____ 5,228.00 \ -·--·· (213.00)! __ ____ 5,015.00 ____ 0.00 1..... 5,015.00 

204 ' _State Retirement ___ ___ ___ _ ________ _____ _ _ ! _ 7,328.00 !-------- (298 .00)! ___ 7,030.00 __ 0.00 '.-- 7,030.00 
206 ; Life Insurance _ __ I 160.00 i 0.00 i 160.00 , 0.00 I ___ 160.00 

124 . . ---- 201r·~1 Ins:;~n;~ _ . -- _- - - - . -·· - - ·-· - ··--- i"- ·-- -- 13,0&2.00T ____ ·· -- o.oo_:_ _ ___ 13,082.00 ;·--· o.ooJ -----·- __ i~:Oo 
125 208 i iDental Insurance 1 376.00 l 0.00 i 376.00 : 0.00 i 376.00 
126 - ----·· 2i2i lE;ployerMedi~;;; - . ----- ·--- - T- . --1~ 23.oo r-·--···(50.00) ! - --- 1,rn:00-:. 0.00 i --- ·-1,173:oo 

-·-·--· . j-•- - -- - ---- ----- -· ---- ! -----·-···--- . ___ I __ .. ~---- -- . : - .. , _____ - ____ .,_. __ •• i- - -··- - ·--i-" ,---·-· -- - · --

127 ___________ ;J_55 j J:rEavel _ _ __ ... ___ : 1,000.90 J_ ______ ___QJ)Q. I __________ 1,000.0_D _; _ _l,:,OO.OO_J ____ ___}_.~90.00 

128 399 \ !Other Contracted Services ____ ___ . 0.00 [ ____ 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 
129 --- 49~!Jother S~pplies and Materials . - i - 3oo.oo j- 0.00 j ----30~.oo 0.00 I ---·· 300.00 

130 5241 IIn-Service/StaffDevelopment I 18,000.00 I 36,500.00 \ 54,500.00 (1,500.00)I 53,000.00 
131 ·_ 7901 !Other Equipment ·· · ___ i 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

~:: -·-·=···- --- T ~~:~~S-~A- Ti-tl : 1-· ---- -_ - --· .. ~---- --~-~-~--= ~ ,-3-1,0- 25.00 1-· - - - 32~.505-.0-0 +-- -- - l-63- ,-53-0.00-i-~--~ - l,OO-O-.O-O+j-----1-64-,530.00 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



2 

3 
4 

134 

135 

A 

Ii --77----
Account Number :-:

, ! 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
1/11/2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F 

--t-- - -- _ ___J_ - - -··-··--1 
2024-2025 i 2024-2025 l Approved 

1 

... ----·. --- - --- - -- ·1 -···--- . --
Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt 

G H 

--- -- ~- - -
Proposed ___ ! _ Proposed 

Amds __ ! __ ;\111ded Budget 

; ! -- ·---·--· --- -- -· ---- -------· --- - •---··---- : • ---- ___ l -----
', ' I 

··----· - ! 
11 I I 

~99/00 

!L~_--- --~------ --- ---- --~ ----- -;· __ .:~----~----~~-;-_-=_ --- --- . ·-i==-. - - _! 
1 I Transfers Our & Indirect Cosr . I I 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

152 

i': - ----- --- -•····· i -- --- ---- ----.-·- ·----- - "i ---- --i--
504 1 jlndircct Cost ! 0.00 . 0.00 I___ . 0.00 , O.OU , . 0.00 

___ 590 i_lCumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 1 0.00 1 0.00 ) 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 

, I ____ _ _____ . __ ___ _ _ ________ __ ) _____ ____ _ o.oo ! __ o.oo _
1 
_ __ _______ o.oo _1___ _ 0.00 ·I 0.00 

I I ' I I . ---- ·· ·---- -- -- ------·-·-· ----··· ·----··· ··-· ,·---· -·-·------ ,--- · · ·-----1 ··-------- . ---· .·---- - ----· -·-· --·. 
I ! i : 1 I 

_ _ _ : 1T~tal Ex[J_CE_~it~res T_i_t_l_e_I_ . ________ _J _____ . _ 8_20,543.?~.!.- __ . ~!.Q~~~55 _!_ _ _ l,001,473.2_I L___ _ _ __ Q:O~ [ 1,001,473._~_I_ 
I l I I : 
; j j ! I ! ! 

. i 1~i,_gi11_;;i".;;i_Eu~dBal~11ce ·-·· ----=----~~-~ ·-. ---=:_i-=-.:-:---=--_O.OQ i_ -- . --~ot__:=-=-- .. o.oo·: . --· o:O;i_'.=-_· --- 0.00 
Ii . 1 i i ·----· --- - ···- ·------ . ---- ----··----- ··:------ -· . ·-- ·· ·- -·---- 1·-- · -- ---··. ··-1 --···----. 
I Revenues 1 890,543.72 l 10,929.55 1,001,473.27 1 0.00 1,001,473.27 
! ·- i··· - I , ----

1 ! , I 
____ L_~pendit;;~~-=--=-~~- ---- ---- __I 890,543.72 110,929.55 I 1,001,473.27 1--------o:oo -·--- 1,001,473.27 

' ! ! i 
------··· -ll -·--- ·---- --- -------------- -i ---- . --- ~ - ------~-- ---· --- ··----[ 

___ 
1

_\ EndingFundBabnce _ _ _________ _ _____ ---:-- -----0.0

7
0 I__ _ ___ 0.00 ___ _________ 0.00 I 0.00 ___ _ ___ 0.00 

' ' I I ' ' ···--··--··--· -:-·----. ·-·-· ··•· ... --- . ··-·----. ---- ·-·-·--· - ! - -· ·--- i------ -----t-------- - ·-j- --- ; 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



2 

A 
I 

__ i_; 

Account Number i j 
C 

Federal Fund 142 
1/21/2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

------- , -- 2024-2025 

_j __ 

I 

E F G H 

I - --- - --
Pro~sed -I . ___ Proposed ____ _ 

3 I i ! 
····-···---·· ~ 

<Jr_g_J!gt i 

2024-2025 

Amds 

Approv_e_d __ 

Amded B~t Amds J Amded Budget 

hh1 II 
________ ____!__j _ __________ - - - -··---· - --- ·- -

Sub Fund I I 139 - Title 1-C Revenue 
-j- -

I I 
-- : _ _ ___ ___ J.. __ _ 

I I l_ 1· 
154 

~ 47000 
156 

!E!_l 47100 

158 

159 

160 

161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 

171 

i I 
· :IFede~al Go~ernment 

_ -_ii-- __ ---- .. -·-
-- __ \ !F~rjeraj Throu<>h State 

47_141 !.iTi~e 1-C _ 

. ! -----

! ·-=-1~- I I ___ ! ~ ' - - --· . --- ------- i ·---- -- I_ ---· .. ! ---· 
i I l 

l l_,250.0~-: 

---- · · ••-•- --· - --~--- · - --- - ------ · I 

I 

11,467.66 i 0.00 j 11,467.66 
·, - ·-- --1 ------· 

J_ 
217.66 , 

I \Total Federal Through State i I ·-·--- ---- . . _ l_J,250.00 I ____ ·-· - --- 217.66 [_ .. __ 11 ,467.66 i __ -···· ____ O.OO_J_____ _ ___ 11,467.66 
_, 
I /Total Federal Government 

! i i l 
11,250.00 L 217.66 I I 1,467.fil 0.00 I --·--U ,467.66 

I! . 
i ITotal Revenue 

________ r: --- -· -· .. ---------- --- --- -
: !Total Other ~our~es 

-1··---

__ _ ___ J 

I 

11 ,2so.oo ; 2 n .66 I 
I 
' 

o.oo r 0.00 i 

11,467.66 i _ 0.00 

-----f-
0.00 I 

1_1,4?..?·6~_ 

0.00 0.00 

I I 

Ur_;t~I Tit~ 1-C R~v~_n~c ____ ---

_LL_ ---- -- ----~-- - ---- - -------·-- i _____ _ 
ii ' 

__ _j_ 

11,250.00 217.66 : 11,467.66 . 0.00 ...... ·-:-- __ - ---··-·- . i ·--- - ---. . ' -··-- ----·-· 11,467.6_~ 

I 

·! 
- --·, 

172 Sub Fund ----•] 1139 - Title 1-C Expenses j i--- - - ---jf-- - - - - . I I --~ -_ l -~ ,-------- - ·--
173 

174 70000 
--

175 -- -
176 71100 

177 

178 

179 

180 

181 

182 

I ! I i- ----- ! - ----[ 

I i . I __ i 
Regular Instruction Program ! ·· · ---- ·- --:- --·-·· . . ! --·- -- ·--·· ! --·-7 

• 1 .. . • --- ·· - --···- ---· -- - ··---- · • -- -----· ·· - -·-··------··· ·•·----·-· --- - · 
163 ! iEducational Assistants _ . ; 0.00 i 260.00 I 260.00 i 0.00 i 
1891 ioth;;Salari~s&.Wagcs .. ---· ---· -· - -·-1 .. ----- 6.oo·---- . - 800.00 : --·-· . - 800.00 : . - -- o.oo .. l 
201Tiso~ial Sec~ity . -- ---·· - ..... - . r -- .. ii".oo -- - - . 65.72-r· --·-·- 65.72 . --0.00 i 

··------- 20~ 1 \State Retirement -··· ·----- ---·· ---- 1--- -O~oci° ·· ·----- 100:707-·- - ---100.70·: - -·- · -O~OOt ----~fo:~ir~~::;::-- --- ---· --:---·---~:-- I~:{~ 1---·· I~:~~: - ~:~~ i !~ :~~ I 

I ! 
I , ·········-· -- - ------·· --------- ·- -- · ····----i !Education 1·--- -----

260.00 

800.00 

65.72 

100.70 

183 

184 

185 

u -- ·- - -- - ---··· ----··-. -·--·-···--··-···-·-· .. - - ·.. ·-----. ____ ! -··-·-·-----··! 
! iTotal I 0.00 i 1,241.79 I 1,241.79 l -iJ_ ----- -- . i ----;--- ----- i --T o.oo I 1,241.19 . i - --- .. 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A 
I I 

' 

C 

Federal Fund 142 -- ·----

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
I 

--------- ,_ 
E F G H 

-----· '-------+-----
2 

3 

i 
I 

Account Number -,- -
1/2 1/2025 9;43 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Amds 

j __ Apl?rov~ 

Amded Bgt 

. ___ Proposed _ __ Proposed __ _ 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
4 

186 72130 --iOthe; s,,;dent Su;;;,--;;· -- ----·- -- ... ----~---· -------- ---·- --- ·--i-- j i 
167 ------ ----- •1-s9·-101he.r Salaries & \V~ges -- . ---- --- - --- i" ---- 4,SOQOO-: (2,25~1- - ---- 2,2so-:CioT --- - o.oo"i .- 2,250.00 

168 ---_______ 2q! __ jsocial S.e£~i~ -- --·=-=--=----- ------ - i 248.00 1·-----(iOS .50{ - "l}T50 j_ - o.o-oT _ __ _______ l395 0 

169 ___ _ _____ . 204 _1 s1a1eRetirement_ __ ····-- .. ________________ _ _ L______ 412.00 -f------- (198.25)\_ _ ___ _ _ 213.75 I _____ 0.00 I__ 213 .75 
190 _____ 212 : _EmpJo~Medicare _ ____ ___ _ _____________ !__ 58 .00 I ______ (25 .rz) l __________ 3 2 63 ! . ___ o.oo _!__ ________ ___ 32j~ 

191 ___ __ _ 307 : :communicalion __________ . __ __ : ________ 528.00 \__ _ _ (48 .00)1___ _ _ __480.00 i ____ 0.00 i ___ _ ____ 480.00 

192 355 \ !Travel . _ I _ 312.50 I (3 12.50) 1 0.00 ' 0.00 l 0.00 
193 499 i-i othcr Supplie-~-& Materials . -- -- - - - - "T - -- -·-o.oo ! 750JJO :- . --- 750.oo '"" . ---·--·o.oo_i __ - . ---- 750.00-

194 _ - ---- 524 j h n-S~ ice/St; ffD~~elopmeni-- -- - - · ' ---- 1;100.0D l (l ,400~ooi -·-·----O.OO :- - 0.00 : -----· ---0.00 
195 __ -= -~=~---_:__199 \ jOtl1er_Ch;:rg~~-~-: -- - - - . ___ _ ________ ---==:---~==· ~ 500.0Cl ;=: ____ 2,6_19.9~_:_- - :iJ i~:.9_2 ]__~ -=-~Q_,O~ ! ____ -~•' 19.~9. 
196 790 1 Other Equi(lment 3,291.50 i (51.SO) i 3,240.00 ; 0.00 I 3,240.00 
191 --·--! -·-- - -- ----. _ ____ _ _ i I l i 
19s ____ :~==--:==~~-! Io!~~--=~---==--- _ -··---------- i ·--- ~Q:9Jl~ (1.02_4_. 132! 10,225 .s.z..j _ __ . o.oo I 10.22s.s1 1 
199 I l ___ ! ! ___ I 

200 !Total Expenditures l-C · 1 11,250.00 I 217.66 I 11,467.66 i · 
201 i . l ___ I l . - I 

o.oo I 11,467.66 1--------=----
0.00 , 0.00 202 --isegi~ning F-;;nd Balance - -- ·-·- - .. --·· ·· __ T___ 0.00 i ----- . ··o:oor-· ---- ·o.oo· r 

-- ---·7··· ·- ... ------ - ---- -- ---··-- ·c--·--·- -- -- , . ------ -··· ----- --· - ----·--··--- --·-
~ . . i _ . . ___ I 
204 --- -; f ; c~i:es - ---- ---- _____ \ ____ ji,2so.oo-:·· -- 217.66 i ____ - 11,467.66·i-- o:oo : _______ li,467.66 
20s - - _-_ - - ____ . -i - --- __ - ---- ---··- ----_- - -- r-·-· --- __ 1 ___ --- __ T ____ . ------ :------- ---,------ ---- - --- -
20s _ ___ ____ i Expenditures ! 11,250.00 I 217.66 i 11 ,467.66 I -- 0.00 i· 11,467.66 

201 i I I I I . - ---- ---•---------- --- ---- ------·--··- . ----- ---------'- - - ---- --- - --1 
206 I i Ending Fund Balance 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 i 0.00 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F G H 

2 

3 

1 1 Federal Fund 142 i i I i 1· 
1 1 ___ ·-- 11211202s 9:43 , 2024-2025 I 2024-2025 I Approved Proposed I 

AccountNumber ,- · -··-- ---- ·-·--·--·-- - - --· ·----·--------·,----· ·- ----- :- --·----·-··----- ---- I 
Proposed 

_i I_ _____ ! Org Bgt I Amds , Amded B_g_t_ ! Amds I Amded Budget 
4 

209 

iwlsuli Fund 
211 

212 47000 

213 

214 47100 

__ j ___ _ 
- - ------·---

i 
i 171 - Title I School Improvement Revenue 

- - ··-1--

:Federal Government ' -·· - ------ -·--- - - -----
1 ' ! 1 I 

! IFaderal Through State I . i - - -
215 --·- --- --_ -_-4-7-14- 1-+l_i school lmpr~vement Grants ___ I 0.00 I o.oo l 

i 
0.00 j 

216 ; i 
-•" - I I . • -· -·-··--· - --------- ,_ _____ -- ·----- !_, ______ . _______ _ ._ - ~-- - - · '---- . ---· - . 

217 i !Total Federal Through State 
21a -- . 1 r----· -·•·------·- · ---
21s 

220 

.Total Federal Government -···- ., ___ _ 

I o.oo I o.oo l o.oo · 
------ - -· i__ _J -

0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 , 

--------;-- ------- -

----l----·--··· 

--- ~ --- ------ --- -
o.oo I 

0.00 1---
' ' 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

~ ---- · --!-iTo-,::·-0-th-e-rS~~rces --- - -- - --·--- __ ---T· -- -o::;- --- - o.~o ( --- . ·-:.:: ·! ·--· o.o:}--- o.oo 
\ ITo~~!_Revenue 

I - ---
1 0.0D 

.! 
0.<!_0 \ D.00 - o.oQ_L 0.00 

224 

225 

----- - --- \ ! ___ _ i I I I 
: ii~~ITitl~ I Rev~n~e---- -·-- - - - - I 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 ,'--_ - - --o-.o-o-+-1--------0.00 

--i-: -- - -- -----· -·---------- ! __ ----- -- i --- ·- _:_______ ; . i 
; I I 

226 

227 ' 
m"Jsub Fund I \111 -Title I School Improvement Expenses - J -

229 

S1ooif.Q 
231 

232171000 

' I . \ffducation-·_ ·--··-
! 

1 I Instruction 
233 

234 

235 

-- i-
71100 ________ i_j J?egylar ln.r~r11ct{on Program 

163 ! _ I Educ:a.!!9!}~1 _Assistants - --- ---
236 195 i :Certified Subsiitute Teachers 

_! __ _ 

··---{--~ 
L 

! ---" --·---,-
!_ 

' ·· - --·-- -·--··---- - ------

i 
1- ··---·-·· 
I 

. ··-·-·-,--· 

I -··i - -• 

i ---- i-

---+-· 

r-------- .. . l 
_I ________ _ 

--'- ------·-· ------
1 J_ ..... 

! 
l 

--~-·: _-·-- -· ~=:.:. !--- -----·---!~-------
_ I 

o oo i ___ o.oo l ___ o.oo · 
o.oo-l ·- o.oo i . . ·- o.oo ·-

____ 0.00 ! _________ 0.00_ 

0.00 0.00 
237 198 i-\Non-ce~jfi~d-S;bstitu;e Te~ch;r;--
238 201 i !Social Security 

___ ____ O.QQ._'._ .... _ _ o.oQj___ ·-· ____ o,oo 0.00 • 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
239 212 \ \EmployerMedicare 
240 -- -·- iT-- -- ---- --- - · ----
241 -:Fro;~, Rcg~ia-;.1.-n;tructio~ r~ogra~- - -- -----
242 ·-- --- - - l I ----· -- ----····· ----- -

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

0.00 ; 

0.00 ' 

0.00 i __ i __ _ 

____ 0,()_Q_ \ 0.00 

0.00 i 
I 

o.oo r-· --- !--·-·-·- -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 , 
; · 

- _L 

---------
0.00 

0.00 



A I~ 
1 

IT: Account Number 
3 
4 

12431 7'2130 

I 
.. ___ LL _____ _ 

I i Or her Studenr Srmnorr 
- i69 i.i Part-tim~ Pe;~~-nnel 

201[ \s ocialSt:;uriLy -
212 r-\?~e!~yer _M_<:di~a;e __ _ 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

1/2 1/2025 9:43 

244 

245 

246 

247 

248 

249 

--- --;-!Total Student Support -- ---iT ____ -- ---

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

T D 

2024-2025 

_9rg Bgt 

___ ! ________ _ 
i 

--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

T 

! 

0.00 , 

E T 

I --1-

F T 

~ ~!oved 

G T H 

P_r:o_posed __ _ Proposed __ 2024-2025 

Amds ~ __ A_m_dcd !Jg_t__ ~ __ Amds 1. Amded Budget 
_,_____ ___ _ __,: I 

- - - 0.00 I ------ 0.00 !----- -o.ool ------ I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 i 0.00 [ 0.00 I 

o.oo I . o.oo : -- . -0.-00-1···- - ·---- o.oo 
I - I - ·--· - l -·-----· - -~- -~ --J 

0.00 i 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.00 --r- · ------ --- -- - 1-



A C 

I ____ Federal Fund 142 

_i ____ ___ _ 1/1112025 9,q3 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

l I 
I 2024-202s ! 

- - ; ·---j 

E F G H 

I 
2024-2025 [ 

________ \ ___ _ 
Approv~_d _ __ ; ___ Proposed I Proposed 

- --+----- -- ------
2 

3 
Account Number 

Org Bgt I 
--- ----1--

Amds i Arnded Rgt Amds 
1 

AmdedBudget_ 
4 

2so Sub Fund 
251 

iJ!.2.! -_ Titlf: _T_~ch~ol Improvement i;:~pe_nscs 

; \Education 

- ··-- ----·"-· 

! 

I 

___ 1_=-=----~ ----=r=. ______ _ 
__ __L ______ _ 

I 
--1----

------· · - ! ! 

i 252 70000 
253 

-·-1-·--
---- ---,- I ---- ---- ---

254 72000 

255 ·----
256 722/0 

257 

~~~p~rt Se~iccs _ 

:_!Support Services 

5_2± L_!!i:i_Sesvice5!Sta ff Devel opme11 t 

I , ; 

o,O;- --- o.oo i ---····· ,,J . ] -_--=~::;· 
25B ··--------- :__ _ - -- i _____ ___ ! __ --- __ : _______ - _\_ 

!Total ~u11_~rt Sery!cc~--- _ 259 

260 

261 I -. -·- -· -- - ---- -. -· ·---,---
262 ; I 

0._0_~ ! 

-·-!~-----·-

0.00 i 
--;-

·- -·-!·-
I --

0.00 

---! 

0.00 o_oo j 
i 

----
I · - - ----·---

- ·- ·--- • · -- ·- · ----- -- - --·---· ·- ------ ----- r ----· -- ·------- - - -·- --- ---- ·----- - 1-

;;: -·------=~ --: ;:::::,:::::.::::' --. -= ~-=·· --i ·-·· .. -::: :----- ::: --- ::: \ ~· ::: 1-- --- 0.00 

266 ! : I ! l -··------ . -·- - -~---· -------- ·- ----- -----. --- ---·-- ---· __ , ______ --~---------- -----·· ---~--- ------! 

0.00 

267 i !Revenues i 0.00 l 0.00 ! 0.00 1 0.00 J 0.00 
• •-•-- - •· •• ----; ,--·· - • ··--•· --- --- ·•--- • - -•-----•- • • ----- ---·-· j· ···- - ------- I 

26B I ! I ' I J 

~~~ - ---- --il Exp~i ~i~r~s----~---~ --- --~=------~=-=~--- ~+--· __ 0.00
7 _-_=--~- 0.:_00_ 1 -~=~-~ o~oor-·-

271 - - - . - i7 E~d-i~g Fund Balance ---- --- · --- . :-- - o.oo··- --- ·o.oo i---
272 . ---- t j - -· - -- -- - - -----: I ·-- -j ---- -

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

0.011_ ! 

0.00 0.00 

-- - o.oo_j __ ==-- 0.00 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 
1 /:! ll2025 9:43 2 

3 
Account Number 

4 

273 147000 

274 

mls~b Fund 

276 

~47£0.Q 
278 

279 

280 

281 

., 
. __ ! _______ . --- ·-·-- ----

1 !Federal Government 

n 
· : J209 -Title HA Teacher Quali_ty Revcnu_e_ 

' 1 
i IFederul Through State 

47 I 89 ! IEiscnho,~~r ProfDevelopment S;~t~ Grants 

-- J:-__ - - ---- :- -~- ---
' !Total Federal Through State 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

- 1 
: 

D 

2024-2025 

0rg Bgt_ 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

F 

~p_p_rovcd 

Amdcd Bgt 

I ·--r 

G 
I 

·- --·~. 
~ropos~ 

Amds 

H 

Prop_osed __ _ 

Amdcd Budget 
____ J 

: 1 ' ·----

I ·-·- 1-· 
i 
! t 

··---·- ----- _______ !_ - --- · - - ----- -· -- -- ---

- ~~.278.49 : . _ __!]2_,842.47 _ _ _ _ _282,8]0.9_6 : 

I 
.!, __ 

! 154,978.49 ' 127,842.47 , 282,820.96 

- --!---
-- _ 0.00 i ____ ____ 282,820.96 _ 

0.00 ; 282,820.96 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

287 

288 

289 

290 

291 

-- 17 - --- - --- ---
i !Total Federal Government 

---- ---·· _-~i ___ --- _____ -· -7: ----- -- --! --- ----. 
_ _ _ l 1s4.978.49 121.s42.41 I 2s2.s20.96 

I . . 
--~- --------- -· -
0.00 j 282,820.96 

- - - -• ·-··•·••·1 ' 

292 I Sub Fund 
293 

i !Total Revenue ·:r-· -----
i fr~t;!Other S~~es 

; ; 
,Total Title llA - Teacher Quality Revenue 

- Tt. 
I \209 - Title llA 'l'l,acher Quality Expens~s 
I ! 

i I ! 
I 154,978.49 . . 127,842.47 282,820.96 ! 

I I 

0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 

.Q00~ ________ 282,820.96 

---- i 
ono . ono 

!_ ·-
154,978.49 ; 127,842.47 

i ---- ~: ____ .i--- - . 
i-- . ---- - ----- i 

2s2i2_0.96 :·_ 0.00 ! 282,820.96 
: 

----- -! · 
I I 

1 ! - ----·- --·-· 

_(_! Education 
---___________ __, __ _ --·· -- ~ ---- - --! 

294170000 

295 

~71000 
297 

LI_ 
' !Instruction 
1 i 
I' 
l i 

! ---- ·------- -- . ' . l ------· ---i-

_i _ .. -____ ;__ --·----- -------: . -- . ··-· ____ J_ . ---- --
~71100 --··· - :_j R_eg11l1:r_lnstmction Prf!gram 

299 189 i i Other Salaries & Wages 

! : i I 
•·---- --- ___ -- _ _ ! ------ 0.00 ! _ ----. -- 0.00 _'_ _ . _ 0.00_ ! _ 0.00 --- --·----0.00 _ 

300 195 ! :Certified Subs 

301 198 i \Non-Cert Subs 
302 - ··- -··· 201r \social Security 

i 2,000.00 , 6,000.00 ! 8,000.00 l o.oo i s,000.00 --- -- ----- ·-· ---- -7 -- ----2~006.ooT- - 11,soo.oo r---- ·1:i.soo~oo l _ -· -- -_o:oo · __ ---·13,500-:00 
248.00 I_ 1,085.00 \ _ _ 1,333.00 I 0.00 1,333.00 I 

303 __ _ -_-:~. _ ~ 204Ll_~tit~~eti;e_ment--~ -
304 212 i_j EmployerMedicare 
305 429 f isupplies/Materials 
306 - - 499,-i Other Sup~Iics/r-:.lateri;ls -
307 - ~- - ! 1· -- . - - -- - -

-- ---- i -

! iTotal Re2ular Instruction Proernm 308 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

- - - : I . 
-----·--- 0,20...1__ ____ o.oo , __ .Qc.QQ_I _ _ __ _ _ o,o_o_ _ _ o.oo 

___ _ 58.oo I _ 253 .1s_ j_____ _ _ _3 1 us i ----·-· o.oo _______ 3 t 1.1s 
0.00 ; 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.00 i 
0.00 . --- . o.oo_ i __ - - .. 0.00 r ··- · o .oo \ 

0.00 ·- -------· 
0.00 

-·----
4,306.00 1s,s38.~ l 23,144.75 • 0.00 : 23,144.75 



A C 
! _J _ _ _ Federal Fund 142 - ----

1/21/2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

---- ---!-- - --- - . 
E F G H 

I I 
2 

3 
Account Number ------ _ 2024-2025 _ _ _ ; _ 2024-2025 __ _! __ Approved ___ Proposed I_____ Proposed _____ _ 

4 

309 

310 

Org Bgt 

I' u~09 -!i~ IA '!'e~{h~~-9ualiti-: 

Amds ' Amded Bgt Amds __ i Amdcd Budget 
I ·---i -·-

--· ---· ---i --
··i·-·· -l--

311 Sub Fund 
31 2 I. I : 

I ____ I -I - I --
--·-1-··- •· - - - . 

I 
---i- ---1 313 70000 

314 

;sh£ooo 

316 

~ 7?_130 
318 

319 

320 

~ -722 10 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 

I [Educ~!~~ -- . 
ii_ - -
: [Support Servjces 
ii - -
. i 

j jESEA Title II A 

322T ;Evaluati~~ and Testing 
i ·- --
! ' -----: 
'I : I .. 
: 1ESEA Title II A 

1721. \Instructional Co~chc; 
- r,--· -······-- ··- ·-. 
189 : !Other Salaries & Wages 

. 201 i !s_ocial S_ecurity __ 

~04! iSt<1_t~ _!3._~tiremcnt 
206 l •Life Insurance -- ·- ·- ------
207 \ 'Medical Insurance 

208 ! ·o~~i;I Insurance 

--\--

! ' 
! ----- -- i 

-----;· _i __ - ·- -- - --·· 

. ·• -- ----

! 
0.00 i- 0.00 i 

0.00 : 0.00 ! --,--

- \ 

0.00 ! 
0.00 : 

-!-·-

!---
0.00 

Q,00 i 
I 

. i ; 
j l j, 

0.00 

o.oo I o.oo - o.oo ! 1s2.4oo.oo i 152,400.00 
_ ,___~~ l-_10-_ ,-32-8-.0-0 I 42,072.90 - ~{±_OO,QQ_I ___ U 5_2,400 .00)\ . 0.00 

6,840.00 1 2,610.00 9,450.00 i 0.00 ' 9,450.00 
I -- . - 7,722.00 :·--·-· ,ii iioo i ··-- i2,200.oo i . ·- 0.00-- - 12,200.00 

l 160.00 I 0.00 I .. . 160.00 i 0.00 . 160.00 ' 
---~-L ---- - , __ -----·- •·- -•-- - ·---- ----- ... ·-- -·------- - ----- - --

I 10,812.00 ! 0.00 I 10,812.00 ! 0.00 l0,812.00 

; 380,00 : 0.00 I 380.00 1 0.00 . . 380.00 
1 1,600,00 i 610.00 I - . 2,210.00 0.00 2,210.00 

327 

328 

329 

330 

331 

332 

333 

334 

335 

336 

· 212 i. Em.player Medi;,;-re 
___ _ -355i_ Travei · ·· - -

399 i ~ ontracted Services 

----- . - ·- . ·- ---··· ----- I . -- . . ·----· -- - ··- . -··· ·-····- · - .. - -

·--·-· _______ i__ __ 1,330.49) ____ 6,233.n , _____ . 1,s64.21 i_ ... o.oo ' . 7,564.21 _ 

0.00 ; 0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.00 i 0.00 

BOE January 2025 

499' Other Supplies and Materials 

524 i In-Service/Staff Development 
_ __ j_i_ - . - -- ··- -

599 i i Other Charges 

. _! \ -· ----- - . --- ---
i i 

Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

S00.00 I 4,500.00 I 5,000.00 I 0.00 5,000.00 
11 ,000 .00 l 48,soo.oo I s9,5oo.oo ! ·-·--- o.oo _ __ 59,soo.oo 

o .oo I o.oo i o.oo i o.oo - o.oo 

, 150,672.49 1 109,003.72 I 259,676.21 ; 0.00 j 259,676.21 
--- · I----- - ---!- - --r-- ----- .. I 

! 



A 

! 
i 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

I ! 
E 

- - - ---------·---------..----- - ---+---- ---
1/21/2025 9:43 ! 2024-2025 

F G H 

i I 
2 

3 
Account Number -i-- -1·-·-- - -

Org Bgt 

I 2024-2025 

i Am<ls 

~~pr_~~ I Proposed \ 
• · •--·· - ----- I -

Proposed 

Amde<l Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
4 

337199/00 
--· --- ---- - ·· -·----

Transfers Our & Indirect Cosr 1 
. -----1 

504 Indirect Cost 0.00 
----- --

590 - Cumula_!iv_: Transfers (includirig___c:onsoli<latc<!!,.dmiri)__ __ _ 0.00 i 

- ,-~- - - - .. - -- - ----- ---~-. 0.00 

-- --- ·• 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 I 

0.00 . 0.00 ' 

-·-------- _____ !_ 

0 .00 : 

0.00 i 
0.00 ! 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

I! t ! • 

_ _J_! - ---------- -------- 1----· ·--·----- !------- ---·-j -------- 1· --- -----·-1·-·---- -
··--- _\-: Total E:qi~~ditures H -- ----- ·- --- __ _I_ _ 154,978.49 ! ____ 127,842.47 :__ 282,820.96 ! . ·-- 0.00 j 282,820.96 I 

. j I ; : ! 
' - -·-1 ·- ·------ --- -----•--·------- --·-1--

\Begi.;-nTng_Fu~d B;.;;~c~ 

!j ---~--
I :Revenues T i __ _ 
Ii 

! i Expenditures 

1 0.00 l 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 

--- . --- _!_ --- ________ \ ____ -_ ---- i ____ - ! 
2s2,s20.96 I o.oo : 

I - --- ---------- ___ I ___ _ 
1---- 154,~_78.49 _! ---- 127,842.47 : __ ___ 282,820.96_ 

___ [ _ 
I 

_ J 
I 

I 

_ 154,978.49 j ---
! 

127,842.47 i ___ 282,820.96 ; _ --

1 

0.00 i 282,820.96 
! . . 

338 

339 

340 

341 

342 

343 

344 

345 

346 

347 

348 

349 

350 

351 
jT- -- ----- ---

----, !Endine Fund Bnlancc I 0.00 i 0.00 I 
o.oo-i -- --().0() i 0.00 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A 

2 

3 
Account Number 

4 

352 
;;;-]sub Fund 
354 

355 47000 

356 --------· --
357 47100 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

l/21/20JS 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

I : 
F G H 

; 

l ______ _ 
-------- ---- ---- 2024-2025 I 2024-2025 \-

---- - . --- i------·---- --
Ap~roved _J Proposed ! Proposed 

i309 - Title Ill Revenue 

-,!- -· ·--
. iFederal Government :-1- ----
1 JFederal Through Stale 

i 
·- 1 

I --- --r--
I _ _ !. 

i --1----

Org Bgt 

!-·-
! 
I 

- --,--

Amds 

I ____ ( _ ---- -- , 
! 

Amded Bg_t__ Amds I Amded Budget 

I . -1-- - - --- -- ---·- . 

\ i ! 

358 4714(fl Titl~ II Englishiangua~eA~quisiiion Grants ----+---- -29_,_,s_o_1:_9s_ 1i---_ 25,66&.101 · 55,110.is-, - - -- -- o.oo·:--- - ss:i"10.6s 

359 

360 

361 

362 

363 

364 

365 

366 

___ Ll . -·- - -
---- - - -----

-iTolaJ Fede! al Through State __ _ 

!i ·-
iTotal Feder3) Government 
i 

I - - --

I l 
I ____ 29,501.9& ! __ 

l . I. - ! 

____ 25,6§8.70 !---- --55,170.68 -- ---- 0.00 ;__ 55,170.68 

- -- _j_ - ·-- ---- -- - - l- -
! 29,501.91 : _2_5,668.70_ , 55,170.68 i 

·---·•-- --------
0.00 55,170.6~ 

I 
, I 

ITrotal Revenue -- ---- i ---- 29,501-:-98 i - - -- 25,668.70 i -· - 55, 170.68 : ---- -- 0.00 ·--~'1_7~~ 

367 

1· 1----- -- -- -·- ---- · -r-··- ---- -- - r· - ----- --- 1 ·- - ------- ---1 
------ 7 !Total Other Sources I - --·- 0.00 I 0.00 I ·o.ooi ___ · 0.00 0.00 

368 -I i ----- I I I : 
369 ; !Total Title III Revenue - I 29,501.98 ! 
370 

- . - -·- ---- - --- - - - ----- ·- - - - T ---- -· -· --- ; 
___ J__ _ ---

371 ! 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

_25,668.70 55,1_?0:~s_; __ 

--

0.00 -- 55,170.68_ 



A C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F G H 

! I 
i"! 

Federal Fund 142 
2 

3 
Account Number i-1-----

,' 11 
4 

3ciSub Fund 
Ii 

:i 309 - Title Ill Expenses 

373 
;,:;170000 ' !Education 

•j•• ··-- ·-
375 : 

- - -
1/21/2025 9:43 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 
_L __ 

2024-2025 

Amds 

i' -___ !__ -·-· -·-- ·- - ·---·- -
I : _ ___ j_ 

i I 

I 
Approved ! Proposed i Proposed 

' . : 

Amded Bgt Amds ~mded 13_udget 

' ', ---- -·--' - ---- -- ----. : 

----·-·· ..... - --
! -- r-

-------· ----1-!~~ 7~0: ___ ----1--.~::~ction _ _ 

378 71100 ! iReg11/ar 1nsfr11cfion Progra1t1 
·--- - --- : I i 

- - i • . 

379 189 I i Other Salaries & Wages 
380 -- -- - 1isfi cenified S-;b~ - -

361 --- 1981 lNon-Cert S~bs 
382 - 201 i lsoci; I Security 

383 - - 204r isuit~icti-rc;,,cn; 

384 -~~ __ ?Q6iTL)f~-l~sur~n_c~ _ 

385 207 i Medical Insurance 
386 __ .. ___ ____ --- 208 !Dental Insurance __ _ 

- ___ - o.oo_i_ ' ----- --------1 -----
0.00 ; 0.00 · 0 .00 
0.00 I 440.00 -;- - - -M -0 - 440.00 

-1---
_ 440.00_! 

__ ! ,2~0.00 
·--- ----- -!---- - -·------- .--- -- -- ---. ----- -----·----

1,640_00 !_. ·-·-· 2,900.00 ; __ ---- 0.00_; _______ 2,900.00 

105.40 ' 101.68 · 207.08 ! 0.00 i 207.08 
o~oo - - o.oo i --- o:~ o.oo i-- -· ---o.oci 

! o.oo o.oo ·• o.oo · o.oo i o_oo 
I o.oo___ o.oo : . . o.oo i o.oo ! . ____ o.oo -------- --·i------- ---·-o.oo ·-o.ooi- - --0.-00_!_._ --~-- -o~o-o·-·--··-.. ---- o-.0-0 

.. ------·--·-· ·-------- i- ---
387 212 Employer Medicare ------- ---· 23.78 I 48.43 ! o.oo 48.43 24.65 

---J- --_-_-- 6.oo 388 399 : !Other Contracted Services 

389 · _ _i~? \ ltns!ructi~al Sup~li~ _ 
' I 

390 47! L-; Sof!:vare 

391 
392 

393 

BOE January 2025 

_72~ !_! ~e_g!J_l~ r:_ Ins~llc_tion _g_q~p_!Tlent 

. !. ___ --
! !Total Regular Instruction Program 

Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

. ·- .- ---- 7,200.00 · 
i 12,500.00 : 

- ·7---· ·--- . 
t 0.00 : 

' . ! 

J_l,530.05 ! 

o.oo-! o.ooT-- o.oo ___ o.oo 
s,062.44 ! 12,262.44 I o.oo i 12,262.44 

(2,5_9_(),.Q_Q)j ___ 10,000_:QQ_ i__ 0.00 j _____ !Q..9_Q~-0~ 
0.00 : 0.00 '. 0.00 i 0.00 

4,327.90 I 25,857.95 , 0 .00 i 25,857.95 



2 

3 

4 

394 

398 

399 
400 

401 

402 
403 

404 

405 

406 
407 

408 

409 

410 
411 

412 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 -·•--

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
i _J __ _ 

E F G H 

f . •· i . i 
i 

Account Number I 
1/21/2025 9:43 2024-2025 ------ - -.-- -

Org Bgt 

i 2024-2025 

-i - - ~mds 

: Approved I Proposed i 
Amded Bgt j Amds j 

Propos~--

~ded Budget 

72000 

72210 

i 

---- --- -----·- - •·---'-·- ----- ___ \ -- -- - - i 
·---1 - · ·1-- -

. ;309 Title III ; 
i ' 

-;· 
! l 

j· 'Education 

' .. ' 
- -· - j ·-· 

l - --1 l --,----- --···· . ----. --· - . - - --- ----·· ------ i -· . - -·-·- .... 
,Support Services , ! 1 ; I ; r- -· ---- --------- -- ---- - ---~1- -- ------ - --- ----- -;--- ---- -- --:- -- •----------

---~1 i .. . . ___ _ i . i . . : I 
1g9 i lather Salaries & Wages ---- I 3,802.50 i ·-- ---11,417.50 15,220.00 [ 0.00 I 15,220.00 
2oi l isoci~l Secu(ity --- - --- - ----- --- - -r___ 235.76 i 7Di 88 943.64 ! 0.00 ! 943 .64 

204 \ !State Retirement · 342.23 I 1,036.47 f . 1,378.70 i 0.00 ! 1,378.70 
2!~ \_i Ei_n.ployer ~edicare .. ____ . _ __ _ __ _ ___ 

1
____ _ __ ___ J_~. 14 ;_____ _ _li5_:~_j _____ ?2.Q.69 j 0.09j___ _ 220._~ 

4?9 ! !O~l:!_e! Su~plies_&l'vt~erials _____ ____ .1____ 25000 _ _ . _____ __ (350._0_Q) j _ - ~ 00.90 _! _ _0.:O0_i_ ___ '!_0~.00 
524 i In-Service/StaffDevelopmenl I 0.00 · 11 ,149.70 11,149.70 I 0.00 \ 11 ,149.70 
790 :·:01her Equipment . - --· -- - . -- T ---2,786.30 :·-·· (2:786.30) ··---- - o.oo ! o.ooT-- - --- -··o~oo· 

i ·- -- . - -- ·- - -------- . -- -· - · j 7,971.93 : 21,340.80 29,312.73 ! 0.00 : 29,312.73 
- -;---- --- . .. ·- .. - -·· •·• • ·· ·--··- · . --· -- -· -

I 
I 

; 

~ ~ JOO 

-----j -----·--· ------ -··-···-· -- -· ·-- ; --------- 1 -c-___:r =- r- + 
- -=:]~;l ~I~f!i~G~;;;;:::::,,J;e:1:; .. ,~_; ... ,;~~ : ~- ::~~ - :.i:-:-----_-_--- ~:~~ r -~-~- -~~-~~~= 6:661 414 

415 
416 
417 

418 
419 

420 

421 

422 
423 

424 
425 
426 

BOE January 2025 

I 

1 !Tota.!_!xrenditures Tille III 

· Beginning Fund Balance ii - -- . 
n Rcnnucs 
;-j 
! Expenditures · 
i . -··---· ----
! .. - · - ---
! Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Comm Jan 21 , 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

i o.oo I o.oo i o.oo I o.oo i o.oo 
. ! --- ---! ------ : ·-- i -- ---- ] 

1 29,501.98 : 25,668.70 ; 55,170.68 ; 0.00 i 
. . --· •-·-- ------ . -- - - - - ---- .., 55,] 7_!!~ 

i l 
L _____ _ 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 __ _ Q,OO_i 0.00 

I 

- --~----- - - -·-·-· 
29,501.98 l 

---- -+'- I I 
25,668.10 I 5s,110.6s ! o.oo J 55,170.68 

I ! l I 
29,501.98 l 

----:-----•- •-- ; - - . •----- I - --- - --1 
25,668.70 1 55,170.68 I 0.00 _ - - · 55,170.68 --·-- . --- -- . ••· 7 -

i 

o.oo I 
I ! 

o.oo ! . o.oo I 0.00 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F G H 

I 
2 

3-

Account Number \_!, 1121/2025 9:43 _ 2024-2025 ----1 2024-2025 _ _I_ __ Approved 

Amds I Amded Bgt 

-·-· ~-·•-(-·- ··-- ------· -
Proposed I Proposed 

----A- mds -~ ] ~ - ~~d-~d B·:dg~~ 

4 

427 

I g.-g Bgt 

428 !Sub- Fund-- 409 Title IV - Re,•enue 

429 

~47000 
431 
~47100 

.Federal Government 

I Federal Through State 
_ 47_590 !_ Other Fede~al_ThrotJ&h_S_tai~ . __ _ _ 

I 

----!-

I 
- ------- --f--

___ 80,895.03 I --~4,3~3J_5 _____ 115,238.88 i _ 0.00 · · _ l l 5,2l_?_. 8~_ 433 

434 

435 

436 

437 
438 

439 

440 

441 
442 

443 

----7 ! I I 
__ _ ,, ____ ----·--!- 1·-·· -·---- . -·---·•·---·------ - --- ---------- I , _J _______ -;--------~ --- --~ 

! •Total Federal Through St~te ! 80,895.03 I 34,343 .85 ! 11 5,238.88 0.00 i I I 5,238 .88 
. ... . ... ' . ' . . ! ! . ' ,- •-•- -- • -

__ :_ :Total_ Federal Government 

I ,, -- . ----
. !Total Revenue 

, I Total Other Sources 

< l l 1 
-- ----- 80,895.03 : --- ·-- .- -·----. ------- ----•---·-

34,343.85 I 115 ,238.88 ; o.oo I 
I 

___ __ j ___ 8_9 ,895:~ - -- . __ 3_~,343.?_5 '. _ 

-l - - -□- :Oo , 0.00 , 

__ 11s,23g_ ~8_ 1 

0.00 · 

0.00 

' 
0.00 ; 

1__1__:i,238.88 

I I S_Jl_B. 88_ 

0.00 

444 \ iTotal Title IV - Technology Revenue ___ _ ____ i 
445 - - -- --·--------: r- _ -------- ------ - ------- -------- \ 

I 

' 
so,s9s.o3 , 34,343.85 I ___ 11s,238.88 ! o.oo 11s,23s_ss 

446 ' \ _ __ _ ; ! ------!--- - I 
. ··--·---·-··----~- --------- ·- -----------1 

447 !Sub Fund 
448 

449 70000--

450 
451 71000 
452 

l ;409 Title IV - Expenditures 
: I 
I I ---- - -- - ------! !Education 
i l . --- - -------- ----··--·-----
! I 
i- I Instruction 
! ; -----

-- ·---~\_------ ------ ---- -----+ 
~-- ----- l i 

r-
-- I 

I 

l !Regi1klr 1n;;;.7,--;;;~11 Prog,:0111 -- - -·- - - - - - ·7 . , . 453 71100 
454 

• • . . - - - - - - ----. ----- -- - ---,------ - - ;---- • - --- • 1 • -- -- - ------ : -- - ----+- -
___ 11_6 i_lTenchers ________ ___________ 0.00 _; _ _ _ 45,000.00 1 ____ '!?,000.00J _ (1 .300.00)1 - ~_,?.0_!Q_Q 

163 i_i EducationalAssistants _ _____________ i 0.00 \ 3,000.00 3,000.00 I 1,010.02 ' 4,010.02
1 

455 

456 
457 

458 
459 

460 

461 

462 

463 

BOE January 2025 

195 U Cenified_Substitute ________ ___ ___________ _ _1 ___ _ ____ 2,200.00 I _____ (1 ,210.00) _______ 990.00 I ____ 0.00 990.00 
198 1 !Non-Certified Substitute ! 2,850.00 (570.00) i 2,280.00 1 0.00 I 2,280.00 
20 I ; Social Security - . i 314.00 . 2,854.00 , - 3,168.00 , 106.00 ! 3,274.00 

204 ! ;.Sta,te Rc\l£.e_lJ!ent 
_ 212 1 iEmpJoyerMedicare 

429 1 i1n_g_r_uctional ~upplies & Mat<:rials 
722 i : Instructional Equipment 

·1 "i - -- · 

l - o.oo 4,112.00 : 4,112.00 : 158.98 f - 4,330.98 -----r- 74 .00 667.00 i 741.00 , . 25.00 ! 766.00 
9,177 .03 (1,177.03)1 8,000.00 I o.oo ; - -8,000.00 

: __ o.oo-: 9,777.8-8 i"" --- 9.777.88 _ --000·:·· --- - -9,777--:s"s 

14,615.0) . 62,513.85 1 77,1 28.88 (0.00)1 77,1 28.88 

Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 -- . -·-- -
lf.!1/2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

. ~--· - --- . ---- : 

F G H 

2 

3 
Account Number -- 2024-2025 2024-2025 ! Approved 

--- --·--- --1- -- ----·-
Proposed ... ___ Proposed 

4 

464172/20 
465 

466 

467 

466 
469 

47Ci"1Ti1io 
471 
472 
473 

~722/0 
475 

476 

477 

478 

479 
460 

481 
482 

483 

484 
465 

486 
487 

488 

469 

490 

491 

492 

493 

494 

i iHea/1!, Services -- - ··· -·-

189 d other s;Iaries & w;;g~~--- - - -
· 201 ! Jsocial Security 

--204T Jstate Retirement -

} _)2 ! !En:ilJ.loyer Medicare 

Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds 

. . ' 
·-- '-~--. - - . -'- · - -·- --- --~ 

0.00 ! 11 ,961.00 i 11 ,961.00 0.00 
- i o.oo l 742.00 1 . 742.00 o.oo 

Amdcd Budget 

__ l_l ,26.l:_q_Q__ 
742.00 - - - -I o.oo I so3.00 I so3 .oo o.oo _.__ _ _ ___ _ 

OJ)D I 174.00 ! 174.00 0.00 1 174.00 
1 

803.00 

i : , 0.00 I 13,680.00 ! 13,680.00 0.00 I 13,680.00 
i !Orher S1udent Support ! · - ! ! 

790] ioti1e~E-q~ipme~l ··-· -- -- ------, . ··-·-- - c5:6o i ---4,000.00T 4,000.00 - - o:oo-1 - ----- -4-:0oo.oo· :-:.~-- --~---- .. -~=-~ -- -- __ __:_ ·_ -_:_i-- 0.00 i__ . _ _j,00()_.()_0 \-·-- __ ____j,()_00.0_()_ ___ _Q OD 1--- ~ 0-~.QQ_ 

- r;s;mpo,:tSe,~ices!Rey11/a,-/nsmi;,;on Prn[!r0/11 . ---i ··- ~- . --- ·-
1 

• : 

· 1 -i. - - - -- . - --,.- -·:-- ----·-- -- . ···-· • · - ----- - -·-1· - ,---
- ---~ 9: :

1
o~~~r_Salarics & Wages___ __ _ _ _ __ _L _ _ 25,500.00 , ___ (Jl,lQQ.,QQ) \ ____ g _Q_OQ.00 ! . ___ q.oo I _ _____ ---~Q_()_D.09 __ 

. 201 L, Social Security l _ _1_281.00 \ ____ @3_1.0D) I ___ _ 750.:.2_~ ____ 0.:.2_()__L._ _______ 750.0_9 _ 
2041 fs 1ate Retirement I 2,295.00 I (2,295.00) i 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 

---· ·-20-7 ;-! Medi~~I -,nsura~c~ ·- - -~-=-~- ~==:----==~ ___ _ !_ ______ ~,0}4._00 j __ __c(~,034J_Q)J _____ ___ _ _ _Jl. 00 C-- _ 0.00_!__ _ ____ _ 0.00 
212 ; :Employer Medicare _ _ - \ 370.00 : (190.00) I 180.00 i o.oo l . 180.00 

~~~ ~ ~:~ice/StaffDe~•= p~~nt --~ - -- ==~----~==-;~- ---_- ··;2:6~~~~F~~--- --- (25,00~:~~li~:= - -~,~~~:~~ ~~-- ·· 1~i -~~==: __ --~~~~~:~~ -
790 ! !Other Equipment ' 0,00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I · 0.00 

·;·•· --·•- ---- ·····--- I l 

: iTotal Title IV _i_____ 66.2so.oo T --- (4s:SS0:00)1 . - 20:,imoo i --- - o.oo l .. - 20,430.00 

I , I 
•·-·-- '· _ ;__ ---- --- __ :__ --- - - ·-• - ---! ·. 

-·-[=_ :_-=8=0-: _::_:: i _-_-_-_-3_.,.: i- ----=--=--=-1-1_5_,,_::_::_T _ --~-: _--_--_(:~~ :=====:--1-15_,2_3_8._88- , 

---- . _ . _ --~QJ95.~~} ______ 31!~~~:~5 ! ___ II_?!23_8.88_ 0.0(!_ ____ ----115,238.88 

i-1 - ---

[ !Total Expenditures Title IV -··n- --
---r !Beginning Fund Balance 

I I 
0.00 

_;Revenues 

I 

··----- --- --- ·-· -. -~-- . ·---i ---- -- ·---80,895.03 ' 34,343.85 I 115,238.88 ·-----·-- - ---T ------ - ! ·-- -- -·-· · I-- - -- . 

I ' ' 

_ I_ -- ··-----
I Expenditures __ _ (i).00) ..!!?1.~38.~~ 
!Ending Fund Balanc~ ! 0.00 : . 0.00 ' 0.00 , 0.00 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A C 
I; Federal Fund 142 I. 

----- --
I. 1/2112025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

---·-- ---- - ·- 1·-
2024-2025 

E F G H 
I 

' ,· -· ---- ---- •·••-- -- · --·--1. 
2024-2025 I 2 

3 
Account Number 

11 

I! 
I i 

I I I 
Approved I Proposed 

I 
Proposed 

Amde_d -~-~ - -1 I 
--·--

4 

495 
496 
497 !Sub Fund 
498 
~47000 
500 

I' -··-17---
j-l-
' ' 

"i" [439 21st CCLC (;_rant - Revenu!_ 

------· - -----· ----

I 
-----t·--

i 

!Federal Government 

'i 

Org Bgt ! Amds _I_ 

' I -·· --- --~----~---=-=·L 
Amds Amded Budget 

I r----
--- .. ---- _! ______ --•· i ----· 

-·-- '. --- - - - --- . ----~---

--=i· 
501]47100 
502 

503 

504 
sos 

_____ q f.~deral Th~_-o,;gl, State_______ _ ____ _ __ ··-· ; __ . ____________ I--····- ______ .[_·-·-· ----··· · __ 

47150 [ 121st CCLCRevenue i 0.00 I 293 ,750.00 I 293,750.00 i 

i . -

293,750.00 
----· I ! ·--- I - -- I I 

i frotal FederaiThrough St;t; --- ·---- ·- ··- - -· --· --!-· ·· 0.00 • 293,750.00 I 293,750.00 ! 0.00 I 293,750.00 
::--- ___ -- ·_- -- _____ ·----- ····--· ·-·-·_-:- ·---- -·----· --- :_-------···-----· ,------_ ···-·-J _______ _ 

506 

507 
508 
--1 - ··-·----
509 

·- u :al_FederalGovcrnment .... ·-- ----- ------·- :_ - . ---~-0~ ---- - 293,7~~:.: 293::::_ - - ·- o~~ 293 ,750.00 I 
_, :TotatB_i:venu!__ .. __ _ . . _ _ ! _________ 0:~Q.. .... 293_.750.0Q_ !I _ _ 293,750.0Q_j__ 0.00 j ______ __ 2Ji,750.00 

: ! ! 
I [Total Other Sources · · I 0.00 0.00 i · 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 510 

511 

512 
513 

514 

;-i-· --- ----. --· --- ·---- ----·-· __ ; _________ __ --- --- ! ----·-<*•--- -.1 ------ - i ___ _ 

----,i[f -=-o-=-ta-=-I_T __ it~e IV --~ch~o-lo_g_t __ ~-: v ___ e-~_t:-_-__ -:-.====--___ i 0.00 ~ 2931?~0.00 I 293,7~Q:Q!'__! 0.00 1----··· 293,750.00 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



2 

3 
4 

A 

Account Number 

i i-i---
·-!---

' l 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
-··- --·--
1/2112025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Dgt 

E 

2024-202~ _[__ 

Amds 

F 

_ ~ pprove~-

Amded Bg!__ 

G H 

____ 1 ___ ----

- Proposed _ i. ____ Proposed _____ _ 

Amds A111ded Budget 

5"i51Siib-Fu_n_ci 
: : 
! ' 

1i43921st CCLC Grant - Expenditure_s 
516 

~k~}QO i !C~nmunity·S~~~ices 
I 05 1 :Supervisor/Director 

--··--- · ·----➔- --- - - · --- ____ ___ , - --·- - ---- ·--

! ; I 
----1 ··-·--· ------- --- ------ -- ··-- -- ---,--- -- --- - --

0.00 _l ·- _ 4,500.00 i____ . _ 4,500.00 i ____ (4,499.Q!l) I______ LOO 518 
519 

520 
521 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 
527 
528 
529 
530 
531 

532 
533 
534 

535 
536 
537 
538 

539 
540 
541 

i 16 \ ;i-~~~ii~;s 
·163 i i Edu~ati~~~l As~~~~t; 

201 : !social Security 
--- 2 04 : !StateRetir~~e~t _ 

___ _ 212 : jEmployer Medicare 
355 I iTravel 

- - - ---------- - - -

429 _i 1n~-;~;;i Supplies & Materials __ _ 

499 • iOther Supplies & Materials 
524 i ir rofe~ional Dev~lopmeni __ _ 

1 • - -· - ---- -

! ' 

Total Title IV 

o.oo : 191,000.00 l 197,ooo.oo : 2s,099 .oo I 22s,099.oo 
_ Jl,Q.gT-- ---~-4fooo.o_o L. _____ : 4s,oo-o.o~ ,- -:-@ 600:-oo ).[_~~~ --i4.4of oo 

_ 0.00 i__ 15,283.00 ·___ _ __15,283 00 : _ (313.00)!___ . _ 14,970.00 
0.00 j 20,750.00 ! 20,750.00 . 2,634.00 . · 23,384.00 -----~~~~ I ---- - 3.~~~ :~~ l -- --- 3 ~~-~~~~ :- - -( ): :~~ -- -- --- _ 3,6~ ~ 

·- - · 0.00 I 6,843 .00 j - - --- 6,843.00 l -·- (~ 2, 178.00 
0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 ' 0.00 
o.oo ! - soo.oo , . . 500.00 I (400.00_l__ 100.00 

0.00 ; 293,750.00 ; 293,750.00 ! 0.00 293,750.00 
' 1 '. . j . . . 

.. --· -- ·---:- - · -· - ··1· - -- - - .. - --- : -----· - ··- -· 
o.oo ·;-- 2 93,1so.oo i ·-·--·· 293,7so:Oo i a.oo ______ - 295.isii.oo 

------· ·--· -:~1_i' __ ·: _t~-' _; _·; ·_r>; ndit~resT itlel\l __ -------~--~-_:_.~_:-_._·-- ---~- --J_ ______ ~_-_·:·_··_ ... -_ ... _.o_:o_o_i!----_-_ _ 2_9_-j_,J_~_o_:o_o__,lr--· ·_ · __ -_i __ 93- L-75- ~----00- !==-·-_ ==o-.:.._oo __ ~j_· -===----_-_2_J_.3_,7_5_o_:_(!_o_, 

---· ·---- - -·! iBeginning Fund Bal; ~-ce___ 7 - 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 
' l - - I • - ---- --· ----- - r 1 

11 ' ' I ' '' - -- I 
! \Revenues : 0.00 ! 293,750.00 293,750.00 ! 0.00 I 293,750.00 

---- - . ·l \ :<l)~~ditur~ ' -·-_-_- - - --_--:_- . -~-~: -----~----! -==-~- ·-o:~~j ____ ·:2_9_3-,7- s-o1io· !--_-_-_··_29~,7s~§~ j. -----0.00 i ' 2_~~!75~;. 

i Endi~g Fund B:tla,:;-ce ' 
0.00 , 0.00 : o.oo·: 

! __ _ 
0.00 I 0.00 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3. 2025 



2 

3 

A 

Account Number 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

I /2 I /2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

_ --_ --- ! .... 2024-2025 _ 

Qrg Bgt 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

--·-

F 

Apprn~_ed 

Amded Bgt 

G H 

- -- - - ----•----------! 
Proposed ____ Proposed _ _ 

~mded Budget 
4 

542 

543 
···----- - - I _ 

~Suii1turid 
i 

.!. ---·- - ---~ ---

j809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 
- - - )_ 

545 , ; i I , 
----- ' ' ---- ·--·---------·--------- - -;-- ------y--- ----- ·-- · -- ---- ---1- ---- -------- ' 

546 47 JOO i !Federal Through State ! 1 l I I 
547 -- ------- -- 47i31T !vocationalEd;;~--BasicGranlstoStatcs _______________ ! __ __ 86,192.25 ! 4,859.75 I 91,052.00_, _____ 0.00 I 91,052.00 I 

548 _ ' I . . I · . . ; j 
549 47131-RES : !VocationalEduc-ReserveGrant 0,00 l 0.00 j --0.00 i · ---- O.OO_l___ 0.00 

550 

551 

- ·- i ----- . -·- --- - --- -----·- -- --- -- I 

552 
553 
554lsu-b FU[ld 

i ;Total Revenue __ 4,859.75 ------

! \ 
i -:so9 -C::arl -Perki~s Exp;;;ditures 

555 

556 
--- --- - --- ii ------ - - -------- --------- --- ---------------: ----- -----:-------- ·--i-

·--- I ----- -
0.00 i 91,052.00 

... ·i . . --

-------- i -- --
-· ------ - I --

··•- - ---. ·--··-- -

-! -----
557I71300 
558 

- - ·- :-rvoca/ional Education Program ---- I I 
----- 162! ic,~rical Pers~~~~, -- -- - -- - - - -7---- ----0-.0-0-lf------ o_oo -;---- 0.00 i --- 0.00 ::~ -=-~ _ ~J.~1\ \~:~t~~:~~~~-----=- -·- --~~--:~-=---L_---------r:[\~~~~~~--:~I~n-. ____ ______ -, __ ----~~fl ----~~: 

561 . 212 ,Employer Medicare .. . _ 0.00 . . . 0.00 _ 0.00 , 0.00 : 0.00 
562 - -- - 355\ \T;;~ei - ---- ---- - - --- ----- --- l --- ---0.00 ;----- - ·o.oo : - - - -- ---- - 0.00-: - ----- - 0.00 i ----- - -- 0.00 

563 ---- 499 ! iQther-S~plies aniMaterials ---- - -- -r 7,000.00: - ----1,500.00- : -- - 8,500.00 :- - · o.oo-i--- - ---s .soo-:-oo 
564 - ------ - 73of'v~cati-;;;~, Instru~ti~-nEq~ipm~~t - --- -- - --- -i -----43)500:00~.1--- ___ (2.311j I )I _____ - 40~688~-9 ;____ - - o~ooT -- ----4Q,688.89 
565 . . . 730-RES i Vocational Instruction Equipment . . .. i 0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.00 i 0.00 l 0.00 
566 ________ -·-- 1-=::-- ------- -· ---- ------ -- I 50,000.00j (8 llll) j 49,188.89 J O.OO I 49,188 .. ~~ 

ss1 ___ ! ___ I I I I 
568 72130 i iOrher Student Support I . l 

:~~ - ---~- -- --iri~1· i~~~:~i~!~ ages ----. - ----- -- -- _ -- - -- ----- - i------- _4,i~~-1- ---__ 32i~H~~.j- - - 7,~~~:66-j-. -- --{'.Wo j 7,~~~:~6 -
571 204 !State Retirement ! 348.00 I 142.00 ! 490.00 ; 0.00 ! 490.00 
572 ____ _ 212,!g_n:iployer 1\i_edica(e . _ _ ___ ___ - : ______ _ 5!:Q_~_ 43.50 ! __ _JOI.SO_!____ Q,Q_Q ; _ _ ______ }_()l5_Q 
573 ________ }_55 iiTravel ____ ·· ----- ____ _ ___ ! _ ___ 1_5,123.~ -- (14, 1Jt63) J_ _ ___ -9.:0.Q \ _()_._()_~ _ ________ 0

0
_()_~ 

574 . . 399 , 10ther Contracted Services . . . . . .. . ! 3,500.00 1 . (3,500.00) i 0.00 I 000 0.00 
575 - ----- .... - 524 [ \In-Servic;/S;;ffDe~l~p~~~t - - --- -- ----- - - T --9,614.62 :··----- i,961~05 ! 11,575.67- j - --o.oo ··- ---- 11,575.67 

576 599 i jOLherCharges o_oo i 14,123.00 I 14,123.00 i 0.00 14:123-00 
- ------ 31,892.2s i 1,831-92 ! 31,1_2_4,_11 I o_oo 33,724.17 577 

578 
579 

S ! 223Q 
581 

582 

563 

BOE January 2025 

i 

·;-jVo~ational Ed;;~~fion Prag:;;,~; 
355 : [Travel 

-524 i J!n-Se~ic~/Staff De~~lop~~! 

Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co_ Comm February 3, 2025 

---r 
-·i--

800.00 !-

3,500.00 
"JOO.OD ! 

- i 
! 

0.0~ ! 
(161.06) ; 
(161.0G) i 

I 

- ~ -l-
---- - ~~=:_\- _- ----

4,138.94 1 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

----·----- --· -· 
800.00 

3,338.94 
4,138.94 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 

1/2112025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F G H 

2 

3 
Account Number 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

2024-2025 

Amds 

_ __!\!lP~oved _ 

~mded Bgl 

_Propos~d- _ _ _____ Proposed 

4 

584 

~ "i.u ,o 
586 

587 
588 
589 

~99/JOO 
591 
592 
593 

594 
595 

596 

597 

598 

599 

600 
601 

Amds ~ded Budget 

--- ! 
--- . --- .. J i_ ---·--· 

----- ----- - - -·- - ---; - I I - __ ___ ! 
I 

! j Transportation 

3 t 2] Contra~ts ~viti1 Pirv~t~ A~ n~ies 
3 !S i ;Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

I I I ----·--j·--· --- - o-:-ooj- 4,000.00 I 4,000.00 . (4,000.00) 0.00 1 

· o.OQJ_ o.oo 4,000.00 I . 0.00 ! ~.000.00 

I 

· i Othe;. u;e-;-
.. - 99100 i 'Tra"~sfer Out 

i 
I 

__ _ _J ooo l 4,0oo.oo I 4,000.00 i o.oo ! ---,-
-- i ---- ---- -

___ J 

0.00 0.00 , 
0.00 ' 0.00 i 

---- -· i 

. . . ! t 

0.00 i 
0.00 I -- ----

I --r 

0.00 
0.00 

4,000.0Q_ 

0.00 
0.00 

______ _ JJ!~~a! Expen_r!_!~~res Carl Perkins I 86,192.25 I 4,859.75 j 91,052.00 _ _ _ o.oo 9t,os~.oo _ 
I I I I I . 1- ·-· . ----·· ---- ---- ---~- ---------+--- - --- - - - - - - - ---1 
i I I I ' 

··· - .•. 1 ' . .. - ·····-· • •-··-- - - - ····•·••··· ····------- I ... -- --- ·--'-· -·-· -----· :--· ---·· ______ , ___ _ 
i !Revenues \ 86,192.25 i 4,859.75 i 91,052.00 

! - - - - -- - --- I . - - ; --- -- -! ---

·-! - . - - - ---- . ------ - -· ---- ____ !___ --· - __ ;_ ------ -~--- -
: :Expe11_dilurcs __ ___ _______ : 86,192.25 ! 4,859.75 ! 91,052.00 . 

' . i 
, :Endi;,-; F-~nd Bal~-;;·ce - - . --· o.uoT - -- 0.001- 0.00 

0.00 
I 
I --1 

0.00 , 

___ 9_1 .~_52.00 

91,~2.00 

--1------ --0.00 l 0.00 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 

I /21/2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2025 

D I E F G H 

-- --- ·· -- -··---··i--·----····--- ··-··-· 
2 

3 
Account Number j ! 2024-2025 __ L 2024-2025 

Qrg Bgt \ Amds 

~PJl!~~ed 

_ Arncl_ed Bgt 

Proposed _ I __ _ Proposed _ _ _ 

Amds J· Amded Budi:_ct __ 
4 

602 
s°o31Sub Funcr 
604 

605 47000 
606 

I i I -T--_Ll ________ .- I . ! 
i 1896- Secondary Transition - Revenue !-==----_-_-_-_- -_-_-:_-_...,1------ --+---- -----;----- - ----,------- -

_!_;Fede!:3 I Gove~~me!lt··-
: : 

- ·--- --·--- ' 
i 

I . . I ' ' ____ I ___ - · ---

607 47100 

608 

____ _ _ ; :Federal Through State____ _ __ _j_- _I _ 
-----··J 

609 
610 

611 

612 

613 

614 
615 

616 

617 

618 
619 

620 

621 

§sub"i<'und 
623 -
624 

~72220 
626 

627 

628 

629 

47 I 4~~; special Educat~on Grants_ to States 

Total Federal Through State 

-- -4 . _ ! To!'J!_Ycdcral S:<>vcrnmcnt 

'Total Revenue - TT- ----- -

!Total Other Sources 
--- i-' - ---·· 

! I 
l ! - ---· 

_ [_jTo!al IDEA 13 !3evenue 

i 

i_i_896 - Se_condary _'I'ransition - Expenditures 

Li 
; : 

!Specjol Education Program 

i 89 i \Other Salari_e;; & Wages 
20 I ' i Social Security 
204 i 'Stat~ R~tirem~nt 
21 i j-, E.:nployei Medicare 

0.00 --~ 0.00 , 340.00 . 

0.00 i 340.00 : 340.00 
i ·- I - - -

___ I ____ _ __ I I 
I 

o.oo I 340_00 I 340.00 l 
- · -···----- ----- --

0 .00 ! -, 
I 

l 
··-~~ 0.00 1 ·~- -

I 
o.oo I 

j 
--

340.00 

340.00 

340.00 

340.00 : 0.00 ; _________ ---- 0.00 ______ 340.00 ··- _ •· -••- --·- -----· ---· 340.00 ·-------

o.oo I o.oo 
-· o.oo ; 34Q:!l.Q_l 

i i --- ----· ·7--- -- - i 

_____ I __ - -- -~! _ ____ ..;-_ 

! 

0.00 
0.()0 ' 

.. 0~001 
---7--

0.00 i 

287.00 
·--- ··-- --

17.80 

30.50 
4.70 , 

0.00 : 

340.00 : 

287.00_i .. 
17.80 _: 
30.50 ; 
4.1o·i · 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 340.00 
I 
J· ·-··- - -

---- ---- --!---------···------·-·-
I 

---·- -- --~--

___ __ o.oo_t__ _______ 2s1.oo 
--- 0.00 i---- -- . 17.80 

0.00 I 30.50 
--- --1-- ---· ·- - -·-

- _ 0.00 I _ 4.70 
630 

j ' -

~ --- _ __ _ ____ -_-_\j::~:~~ducation Progr-;m ____ --- · -- - _ ·- -i, ___ _ ____ 0.00 : ____ -340-.0~ i--- __ __ _3~-~~~_;_ --·- oio·.:---- . ______ . 

ii i I I I I 

340.00 

633 

634 

635 

636 

637 
638 

639 

640 

641 

642 

643 

-- -~li .. ·-- - . ---~.~--~~=~--~--~ -- ------- . -•---- -------~~~-==~-- --- ____ L ____ --------_____ __ i -------t--
' 'Total Expenditures 898 0.00 '. 340.00 I 340.00 ! 0.00 1 I i- - · . --- - -- . -·-. --·- ··--··- ··- •·-··--- - ·---- ·- - ·---- -------. --· -· - - -·- · .. - --·· ,__ _ __ _ 340.00 

---! . --

__ ! !Beginning Fund Balan~ 0.00 : 0.00 ' 0.00 i 

34(!:00 ; . 

o.oo I o.oo 

Revenues 

~_xpe~<!!!_~res 

·-- ----- - --------
Ending Fund Balance 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

-----7----

·---------- --- . -----

0.00 l 340.00 1 

340.00 i 340.00 t 

I 

0.00 i --- _ _ 140.00 
!. ____ _ 

. ·-· ..Q:~O i --- . 0.00 

-o.ooT· o.oo I 
--- - -~--- -- - _____ : -·-

0.00 I o.oo I 

340.00 

0.00 



A C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

i ; Federal Fund 142 ! i 
F G H 

2 

3 

·- .,. ,- --· ·--· -- ·-·----- -·-- ·-------. ----- - - -1 \J ______ J/21/2025 9:43 i 2024-2025 I 2024-2025 , Approved 
Account Number 1 ,- , I 1 · 

Proposed Proposed 

- ---' ------------ - -- --- _I __ OrgBg_t _ : __ Amds ! ArndedB_g_t Amds ~mded_ Budget 
4 

644 
&islSub Funci--

_____ _ i 
· !8_21- IDEA_ Partnership for SyEemic C~llnge - Revenue 

··•··- . - - - ! -·--=~---··· ! 
! 

646 

641l4iooo !Federal Government 
648 . 
649 47 /00 -· · ---- ! IF~der;l Through Sr~,~---- · - --- · : ' i' --· - . -·. - -· -··-

j __ 

.J. i ----·-1-
1 
,----
' 
i ----i 

- ! _______ - ---

650 -- ---- . -· 471.43 ! !special Educatio~ Gr~nts to Stat~-5 --- - -- -. ·-·- ----i--·-
651 ___ ________ ! L _ _ ___ _____ __ - - - - - - \_ 

_ o.oo I ____ 100,000.oQ_]__ _ _ 100,000.00 , __ __ o.oo , ____ 100,000.00 

I i 1 

652 i' . ' 
r ------ 1 1 

_ _ 10~0.000.ooT ____ ioo.iioo.aa·i-- -_-_ -_0-.0-0-11-__ -__ -_-=.-_- _-10- o-.o-o-o.-oo- _' o.oo r 653 l]Tutal Federal Thr~(!g_'!__State __ _ 
---r-

654 

655 ! :Total Feder_a~ ~~e!_'nm_e_!'_t_ _ __ __ _ ___ _ i 0.00 ! I 00,000.00 , 100,000.00 i ·- 0.00 100,000.00 

656 
657 

i ---- -··---
' 'Totnl Revenue 

658 

659 '. Total Other Sources 

I 00,000.Q_O _
1 
' 0 .00- : 

100,000.00 

0.00 . 

~a.ooT ____ __ 100.000.00 

.! 
o.oo I 0.00 

660 

661 
_____ :_: ______ ------------------- -----· I ---- --·- · - ___ ; -- ------ ---·--- - i_ 

i \Total IDEA B Revenue 0.00 100,000.00 : 100,000.00 ! 0.00 \ _ 100,000.00 _ 
662 

663 
Sut>Fund 

-----!] -------_____ _ ··--··-- _ _ _____ I _____ ----·-···- ____ _______ _\ ____ -~--- -=~·-=;· 1 

1897 - IDEA Partnership for ~ystemic <:'hange - li:xpenditllres i I 664 
665 

666 70000 . 
667 

668 71000 

. ; ! -- · · --
i iEducation 

. l..... . --· -
! 1 Instruction 

., I --7-
_____ 1 

: 
--·1· ' ---- --· --1--

669 
ITT<i111200 ----· ·---- .. _iSqeci ;;iE__du:~lio~-P-,._()_f{[O;,~ - -~--- .. ___ _ - _______ _!_-- - ·- ___ ;_ _ _______ \_ 
671 116 1 !Teachers _ ___ _ _ _ ____ _ _ ___ i 0.00 l 31,000.00 1 

672 . --:-=.:::.~ ----~9 n 0ther ~ali!!i~~ Wages ---- - - --- I _ 0.00 I '4 ,000.00 \ 
673 ______ 2.9_IJ _! Social Se_c:urity .. _____ __ ___ _. __ ___ _ __j _ __Q_,00 _I _ -- ---~QSQ.0_0J_ 
674 204 ! !State Retirement i 0.00 I 5,875.00 [ 
675 · 206 : Life Insurance : · 0.00 i · · 160.00 ! 
676 - 207' !Medical Insurance · · : 0.00 ; 6,000.00 I 
677 - -- - 2o·ff [15~~ta\ I~sura~ce .. -- - - ·- -· .. --- --r- ---- - ojo·: - - - - 330.00 , 

678 · 2 12 : iE~ployerMecti~are --- --- -- . - -- - ·--- 0-.00 1 ___ ,945.00 

679 ··-- 499 ;-[0 thcr Supplies & M;t~ri;ls - ---- _ -i--
680 -· -- _ 725 ; [::;pecial Edlli:aLion Equip;;:;ent -- -· ----· · 

0.00 : 
0~00·1 

0.00 : 
-- - · 
9,360.QQ I 

i ·-- ·-r- -------
-·-i ---·-- --·-· 

·-i--· ---
l 

·--:· - -
: i 
! --·--·--··.' ·- - - · - ---- ·-

31,000.00 i o.oo i 31,000.00 
4,000.00 j o.oo I 4,000.00 
4,oso.oo·: o.oo I 4,oso.oo 
s ,s1s.oo '.. o.oo I s ,s1s.oo 

160.00 , 0.00 ! 160.00 

6,000.00 _; __ ·- _ -o:oo; ---~---6,000.00_ 
330.00 '. 0.00 i 330.00 
945.00 ! 0.00 ! . 945.00 

0.00 • - ·- 0.00 ! -- - - 0.00 
9,360.00 : __ioo_i'_ - - - 9,360JJo 

se1 -·-- - -- - - ;T - - -- -- .. ----
s82 ---l7Total Regular Instruction Program 

I - - - - ~-- -----' 
·o.oo I 61,120.00 I 6i;i:w.oo!____ o.oo 1--· 61 ,120.00 

1 
683 i i . 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21 , 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

! I i 1 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 -- . ----·· ·-·--

~ Account Number 
1/1112025 9:43 --- - -

3 

4 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

··--·- -
2024-2025 

- ~ - ·• -
Org Bgt 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

I F I 

Amd<e_d Bgt 

G I H 

------- ·------------4-
P _i:o posed _ _j _ __ _ Proposed ___ _ 

I 
l Amds AmdedBud~ 

1684 ISiib Fund-- i :897 - IDEA P~rtnership ro;:-Systemic Change - Expe_nditures . . 
685 
686 7000_0 __ 

687 
688 72000- - -

689 

1690172220 

691 

692 

I! 
I !Education 
1-i--- -

- _JJStippoi:f_8ervic~i___ 
I 

' \Spe~ial Ed11c~;;p,.;g-;~-;,-;-· 
- 312 j J ~ ~ tracts wi)h-Privat~g~nci~~-

524 l !In-Service/Staff Development 
- --- -- i 1 --- -- ---•· . --·-

693 ' ; 
694 - --j !Total Spe~ial Edu~;tion P;~gram 
695 ! I 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

, I i ·--+-i __ 
!___ ___ I _ j_ . l I 

-~--- .. ' --·· - -- --- -- --- ' --------·-·t --------
------ ---- --1- --- •·1 - - -- . ' . - I 

--- -- -- !_______ ! -- --

I 
I --r--

o.o~ -=- __ 22,2&0.oo T . 

0.00 , 12,000.00 I __ 
! 

0.00 ' 34,280.00 ! 
- i 

22,280.00 
12,006.oo ·i 

34,~&90Qq_ 

--- -

0~ . 
-- · - - -- -- 22,280.0Q 

12,000.00 0~ 

0.00 ---34,280.00 .. 



A 

---~:-

C 

Federal Fund 142 

I /2 I /202S 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F G 

' I 

H 

_ i __ _ _ _ 

2 

3 
Account Number 

2024-2025 

_Org Bgt 

2024-2025 

Amds 

-~ 11_proved 

Amded Bgt 

Proposed--!- _ Proposed ______ _ 

4 

6si172710 

Amds 
i I 

· ! Tra~spartati~n , : 
. l- ➔• 

Amded B_u_dget 

697 
698 

699 
700 

701 

702 
703 
704 

705 
706 

707 

70B 

709 

710 
711 

712 
713 

---- ---~;;l l~~~~t:~1:n'~!t~~:~~~iclcs ---- -_----__ ---\ - -----_ ~:~u- - ~.oo~l~+-- ----- 2,00~:66 J..--- · - -~~ 1· ·----- -- ~~ 6~ 

425 i iGasoline ! 0.00 I 2,000.00 I 2,000.00 I 0.00 I 2,000.00 
729 iJT~ansportati_o~-Eq11i_~ en1--::-_- --~--~~-~--- I 0.00 ' 0.00 i o·.oo-:- - ·--o:oo:-·--·- ·o:oo 

_ ,. !Total Sp!:cial ~[du cation Progr::im -~=-=-~_:_-~-- _ . _ _ ! _____ ·----~ _0.00 1_:---~~-· 4,000.00 L.. 4,000.00 ! 
' ' I 

' ' 

. jTot;l}:..c"Pe~di~ res 897 

' 

0.00 , 100,!)_00.0~ __ --

- - 0.00_1 

__ J_· 
0.00 ! 

__i..Q90Jl.Q__ 

i . 
i 1-- . ··- -

.. 
I_00,000.QQ_i _ 100,000.00 

jB~ginning F~~d Bal; nc~ I - - --- - -------
Revenues 

' 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 ! -0.00 : 0.00 --~~-=~-==- .. I ... . . I ". . ' . ___ _J______ -- '-; - - --
1 o.oo 1 cio,000.00 100,000.00 I o.oo ! 100,000.00 ---- --- - --r---- I , I 

E_!p_enditu_i:_~ 

Ending Fund Balance 

I 0.00 ! . I 00,000.00 j . I 00,000.00 : 0.00 ! 100,000.00 
-- - - ____ _ i _ ____ -___ l · ____ - : - - _ -_____ ! _______ - _! ____ -- __ ____ _ 

i 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 
I /2112025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Educatio n 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

F G H 

! - I 
-1-

2 

3 
Account Number -i- --

~ proved 
j '-

Pro11osed 

Amds 

__ Proposed . 

4 

714 

Org Bgt ' Amds 

' ! : : 
·- -- --··i 

Amded Bgt I _ Amded Budget 
! I -·r ___ i __ _ 

715 !Sub Fund j [898 - IDEA Partnership for ~stemic__fhange Preschool- Revenue ··--·-----
-- - - - - ! 

I -,--
716 

717 47000 
718 

719 47100 

720 

721 

722 

723 

724 

! I 
-:1I~dera_l_Qo~~~~Il!i~t --· -

\ Federal Through State_ 

47.!_i3 i SIJ_~i~I_Education Grants _to States 

- J T~ t0 ~Fede!al Th! ough State 
i 
!Total Federal Government 

· ·---1-----. - - - -- · --

I 

---- - ·-- -· ···-··--· l -· ·---·- - ----
' I ---·-· - -- ---;-

---:-

I 
r --1--

,----------'.- -· --------- I 
i I : · ----, --- --- -.· ---- -··-·----·· ·-··-1- . . - - •·--
1 : I 

o.oo j_____ so,000.00 i _. ___ so,000.00 __ o.oo l _ ____ _ so,000.00 
I I ' , 

! 

! 
0.00 ; 80,000.00 i 80,000.00 : 0.0Q_J_. 80,Q_QQ.OO _ 

i I --- I 
so,000.00 r----- so.000.00- i -------· ·-- o.oo I 0.00 80,000.00 

' 
725 
726 

727 

728 

729 

7 30 

731 

732 

- - - - ___ J_ - ·--- •---· ------··- i __ ___ __ ! ___________ !_ 
o.oo i 

733 
734 Sub Fund 
735 
736 70000 
737 

736 71000 
739 

~ ~~21ZQ 
741 
742 

743 
744 

;Total Revenue 0.00 , 80,000.00 i 80,000.00 i . ---, ---- -- -·-1 ---- -- . 80,Q!J_O:.O_Q__ 

J --
' !Total Other Sources 
i"i 

·-·- o.ool o.oo I. . o.oo , 
•--- --, - ---

0.00 I - --.,. 0.00 

:Total IDEA B Revenue 

r· i
, I 
i [s•i!i- IDEA Partnership for Systemic Ch:1n_ge Presc~ol::-Expe~ditu ;.-es 

0.00 i 

_ ! __ 
' ' 

--~0,000.0(!_ :_ ·-- 80,0~0.00 
_! __ 

! ---
I 
I 

-0.00 :--- . _ 80,000.00 _ 

_ : ___ _ 

I I ' I 'Education ! , i 
! ------ --·- .. - .. ---- ----· . ----·_ ----i- ··----- ---1______ --.. i--- -- --·- ·--- - i--· -· ___ J 
!Instruction _ ____ .. _____ __ ··--· _j ___ ____ ! _ __ _____ · ______ ___________ i ______ ! ________ 

1 
I ! I ! I 

iSpecial Ed11calinn Program - · .. ! . . - I · · ! 
163 i7 Educarional-Assista~ts ··-- --- -- ·---··- . 1·--- -·--o~oo :---21:000.00-i -- 27,000.00 -----·o.ool 27,000.00 

_ I ~8r\N;!!=ce·rtificd Su_bstitute Tc_ac:_h~-is ---=----_ -- =----~=-~:1~--- o.oo- :· ____ ······:·-3~0Q_i~o ::_-=-=------ ~ ~.Q_Q 0.00 ·- - ~---~~o.ooJ _:· ::~~-- 3,000 .00 -
201 ! \Social Security i 0.00 1,852.00 ; 1,852.00 ' 0.00 1· 1,852.00 
204\iStat~Reti~;~e-;;i ------- - ·- -----: - ---- o]io i ··-1,iios.00-;----- --- 1,so.s.oo !- -- o:oo :· - -- -- i",&os:oo 

745 __ __ ~~__! Life Insurance __ __ !.. 0.00 I 160.00 160.00 i_ 0.00 i 1_60.0Q 
746 
747 

748 
749 
750 
751 

752 

BOE January 2025 

207 ! !Medical Insurance ! 0.00 ! 15,000.00 -~ - -- 15,000.00 [ 0.00 I I 5,000.00 
2os r\ oen1a11ns~;;;;~~-- - --- . -·- ---- ---- . _____ ! ____ ___ _ o:~ 3ts.oo ~.ooi___ _ o.oo : .. 315.oo 

212 ; \!:'.~~)~er_!-'1~~\~'!rc_ _ _ ___ _______ _____ i · _Q_,QQ_!_ 435.00 ______ ___QS._!)O_ : _________ 0,09 _ _!_ ________ _ 435.00 
0.00 725 i ,Special Education Equipment ! 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 1 i: ---·--- -- - --

!Total Regular Instruction Program i ··-- -- - 0.Q_Q_,_ --~ ~!~67.00 49,567.00 : 
---- i- -

0.00 _ 49,5_~7 :QQ_ 

Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



2 

3 

A 

Account Number 

: i 
C 

Federal Fund 142 

1/1 1/2015 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

-- -7 2024-2025 2024-2025 
·-·--- ·--- - ! 

Org Bg_t Amds 

F G H 

Approved ___ , Proposed Proposed _ _ __ _ 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
4 it \ 

1°s3lSub FunT -- --[7 898- iDEA.-P~rtnc~ship fo~ Sys~~ic Chan_g_c Pres~hool -Expcnditures -

754 

755 70000 
756 

! i 
----,; ·J_E_d_u_ca-t-ion 

757 72000 
758 

759 72220 
760 

761 

762 
763 
764 

765 

766 
767 

768 

769 

770 

771 

772 

773 

774 

775 

BOE January 2025 

I 

·, \suppj~!le~ices -- --
I 

\special Educ;ri;n-Program 
31 2 !Contracts with Private Agencies 
524 \i~~Servic~/St~ff Developme~t 

------- . --~--
! \Total Special Education Program 
I ··--- --- ---- ···- - -

_ )_ ! . . ----
l l 

:Total Expe_nditurcs 898 
l 

J ~gi!Jning Fund Balanc~ __ 
i 
iRevenues 

i Expenditures r·i __ _ 

'. ! 
! l Endine: Fund Balance 

Budget Comm Jan 21 , 2025 
Co. Comm February 3 , 2025 

----------~- -- - - --- ___ I _____ I 
1--- - --- : ----······· .. _-[- - --------- ···-· - ---- ---

·---·- . - ----· - - ---- _ [. ___ ·• •· -- ----- ___ !. __ _ _ 

---1 

..9.:2Q...L 
0.00 

- _i. 
_ 28,&QO.OO . 
__ J ,633 .0Q_j_ 

· ----- ·-1·-- ---

_ 28,800.00 _, __ 
__ 1,633.00 _I _ 

0.00 ---- -· 28,800.00 
0.00 1,633.00 

0.00 _ -- _ 30,433.00 _' . --- _3 0,433.00 _, -------- _. 0.00 _J _ ··--·-- 30,433.00 
I I i 

-----·-·-----•-·------------~----- ---:-----1 __________ ' 
______ ()_.0(!_ ____ 80,00~..:_ll_O \ ___ 801000.00 1 0.00 j --~()_,_()_()_()_.()_()__ 

I i ! -------- ·- · !---·-
0.00 . . 0.00 I . 0.00 i . 0.00 ; 0.00 ---- - - · - -·----

·-·1 ------ ·o:oo___ ---- ·-1---- ! 
8_()_,000.()_0 i 80,00__()_.~0 

80,000.00 

-·-r ____________ ._ 
--·---- -· ! _________ _ 

I 

0.00 , 80,000.00_!_ - -- -
-- 'i 

o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 

0.00 i. .. 80,000.00 

o.oo I . so,000.00 -i~-----
o.oo I 0.00 



2 

A 
! I 
i I ----i1·1 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2025 

D E F G H 

Account Number ;--1---
____ __ 112 11202s 9:43 I 2024-2025 i 2024-2025 I Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

_ Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds 1 Amded Budget 3 
4 -

776 

777 

na]Sub Fund 

779 

780 

781 

782 
-----1 -· ------
783 
784 

785 
~Sufliund 

~-T• 

l 

-- ; '70i ~ ARP Homeless 2.0 

-- }-· -
'' l t _ 

474041 iARP Homeless Revenue -- -- i-! 
T [Total Revenue 
i-i __ _ 

-- I j701 =-ARP Hon1e less- l-:xpenditiire~ 

' 

- - 1-- -
! 

- T 
------- ----- ... J-----

---- - · -- --- -- -- ----

0.00 

-----1 

I 
9:706.02 _1_ --

---r 

9,706.02 

I ·-,---r--
- ---' -•--• --------

0.00 ; 9,706.02 
I : I _ , _____ l __________ _ 

______ L 000 i 9,706.02 \ 9,706.02 J_ __ __Q.00 i_ 9,706.02 

__!_ - ·--- ___ l ____ -·--- - i------------. __ __ ! __ -·- __ i __________ ___ _ 
! --- . 

787 
788 

---···· ------- _ _L ___ _ 

zm 1T100 
790 

791 

792 

793 
794 

795 

796 

zill 72 /30 
798 
799 

800 

801 

802 
803 

804 

605 

606 
607 

806 
809 
810 

811 

812 

813 

, :Regular Instruction Prooram 
189 i-; Other Sal-aries & Wages 

_ 201 : IS~cial Security ___ _ 
204 i fs late Retirement 
212 r \E;;;p loyer Medicare 
599 ! \Other Charge; - - - ---- ---

!: 

0.00 : 
0.00 
0.00 I 

_ 2, 70.Q.._2_~ _ . 2,700.00 : _ ---· 0.00 , . 
167.40 i 167.40 

0.00 I 
229.50 I -- 229.50 _I 

39.15 39. 15 I 

0.00 i v-vv , o.oo I 
0.00 . . 3,136.05 i 3,136.05 , 

. - !" - . - i ! . 1· 

_ -2.:_00_,. 
0_J~Q_ j __ 
o_oo l 
0.00 i 
o_oo 

J,ZQQ:00 
167.40 
229.50 

. - ------- ------
39.1 5 

0.00 

. --- ~.136~ _ 

\ Other Stude~t S11pport . i : I i 
189 lotherS~lari;s & W~ges .. ·-. --- . -- -·-. ---i-- ·-- -·- 0.00 : - 3,360.00 i--·--- --~ 60.cio_j_ ----- 0-:-00 ·------ -- 3,36(ioo 
201 lso~ial S~ curity- -- · - ---- - · ·---- - \---- - ---0.00 . 208.32 i- --·--- · 208.32. i ci.-00 ----- 208:32 

! i ---- ---- ·----- - ---·•··· ----- i -----·--·- -------- • - . --;,-•-•· ---·--- - · - · -·- -- ------•· - ------
204 1 1State Retirement ; 0.00 · 0.00 : 0.00 ; 0.00 . 0.00 
21i iTE;-ploy~;:-M~icare - ---- - --- -··-- ·--~:-- 0.00 - ·- ---47.85_1_ ·-- ---4 7.85 , o:oo-i ----- -- - ·---47.85 

--- i r - - --~--- .. -- ------- -- ------ -;--- --- - - --- -- --· i ·--- ---·· : ---- -----r- --- -
355 1 !Travel - - - --- ! o_oo , 318.25 ' 318.25 1 0.00 , 318.25 

- - - 599 I lotherCharges --- - --- I -~ -i 2,635.55 \ .i635.55i ----- o~oo-f -- ----- --2:635:ss 

17 . . . I o.oo : 6,569.97 I 6,569.97 i o.oo I 6,569-97 

~- : : ---- ; . -=---- --- - -- -· ___ -- __ ;_ __ . -·--·-- - - -------- ! -- --- _ _J ____ -- \__ ---- ·-- - -- - -
: !Total Expenditures I 0.00 9,706.02 1 9,706.02 0.00 i 9,706_02 -- i - - -- --- 1---- -·· . --- ,-- ··---· - - - - - ·--- - ·------·-----

' Revenues - - i . 

I i Expendill!res 
I I 

--·--•-1- '--·--· - ---· ----· ----· 
, [Endin!!: Fund Balance 

.! 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 l 

_ 9,706_02 _I ____ _ 

. i 
2,706-02_. 

I -o.oor 

9,706.02_ · -- --

- ------ -----1-
9,706.02 , 

o.oo I 

0.00 

o_oo . 

0,00 I 

·- -- 9,706.02 _ 

9,706.02 

0.00 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 

Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F G H 

- .!_ Federal Fund 142 ---- -·· I_ I _____ !__ 
--•·- --

I 
2 

3 
Account Number !--

1/2112025 9:43 

4 

814 
aislsu-b Fund -

! I 
__ _!____!_ 

' '' ,-i---·- --
1 

-- i ;908- ARP IDEA-Revenue-

! 816 

817 

818 

819 

820 
821 

------.. n----
47402 1 [ARP Revenue r --- --- ··---- -- -

, I 
· , :Total Revenue · 
--- t . - . --

__ _ _i __ _ 

822 ! i 
im1Sub Fund -- ! \908-ARP{Dfi- Exp-~ndit~res 
824 

825 

~ 71200 
827 

828 
829 

830 

831 
832 

833 

834 
835 

836 

I I 

---:j 
· - - ·-lspecia/Td;;-;;;1;on Progra,;, 

1161-\reachers -- -

201I !Social Security ____ _ _ 

204 1 !Stale Retirement 

206[ ILife Insurance 
207 1 'Medical Insurance 
208 i Den-t;iTr;;~;-ance 

2 I i i- t~ploy~~ M~dicare 

471 ! Software 

ii --n 

f 2024-2025 i---- - --
' Org Bgl 

I 
T-

i 
' I o.oo : . 

2024-2025 \--- Approved 
. -- ! ---------·· . - -

Amds _[ _ Amded Bgt 

- ---

o.oo I 
------·- ---- ·--··---- - I i o.oo ' ___ o.oo I 

Proposed --1- .. --- -·- - Proposed __ _ 

i Amds Amded Budget _ 

---- ·-------

I. 

I 
o.oo I o.oo j 0.00 

I I --------- ----- - - - -1 o.oo · o.o_pJ__ o.oo 
1 _______ I 
' --- --- - ------ - -·---- -- I ------ -------

; 
- - · i ·---- -----

! _! ___ -

---- -
--·- --- -o.oo i o_oo , 0.00 

. o_oo i o.oo ,----- ·-----0:-00 ! · --- -o~ooT -- o.o-o 

--------------- -+-- - ri:ri~ !- ------- 6:riri 1'---- ri:riri I ----:}'66 I 6:~ri I 
I o.oo r o_oo ' o.oo : o.oo : o.oo 
1 o.oo i · o.oo i o_oo i o_oo i · o.oo 

-----· ----- - -- ,- - --- --- -, --·--·- ------ : ----T -- - ----- i - -----·----' o.oo , o.oo • o_oo , o_oo : o_oo 
; o.oo ; o.oo ' o.oo : o_oo : o.oo 

o.oo : o.oo I o.oo , o.oo i o.oo 

~ ~ h Q 
838 

J __ --~~---·_;_ ,~_-___ ·---
' -,----·- ·---!-·- : - ------· o.oo I o.oo I o_oo I o_oo o.oo 1:oi 1~:~~~1~1::::r~~•p;mrt ____ ~-~--~ · -------- J _ _ 

839 
840 

841 

842 
843 

844 

201 ! !Social Security 

204 ! IS1a1e Retirement 
206 l ~LifcJ ~;~;a~~c 

. ----t ; - ---------· ·- - --
207 j I Medical lnsuraoce 

--208] l~ rrt-al Insu~~~~e 

__ _2!_? \") E~pI_oyer Mcdi_ca!_e_ 

+----- o.oo7- -~ o_oo j 0.:22J o_oo :- o.oo 
o_oo I o.oo I ___ o.oo i o_oo o_oo ~ o i-- --- -- ---o:oo-i -· - -o-:oo:-- ----0:00--- o.oo 

I 

--~---
' 

--- ri:ri6 ! 6:riri :---- ----- ri:: :- .. - - ri:rii-- -·-- -- 6:riri - - ------ _i __ 
l 

o_oo I o.oo : o.oo ! o.oo o.oo 

fili 722io -~-- -·-:-H~;;~tSe,-vice~!Spe;ia/ Ed,-:Cativ~ Prm!ram ---- ---- --- . --- :·------
~ - --- - -312)J co~t;;;~~~~it_h Prfv;t~Ageocie-s -- ------ -- ----- ---~:~r:____ ~:~~r ----~:~~ ---- ~:~~ i ~:~~ I 

o.oo o_oo ·__ _ ____ o.oo :___ o.oo o.oo 

849 

850 
-----!~--- --- -- - -- _ _ _ , _________ _ 
-~' ~· I 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co_ Comm February 3, 2025 



A ~ C 

I. 

2 

r·' --- . __ Feder_al Fund 142 

Account Number (\ • --- - · ____ 1121~0;;·9:43 

: i 3 
4 

~ iii {Q 
852 
853 
854 

855 
856 

857 

858 

BOE January 2025 

i ! --·- ----·-
. I Tran<portation 

· 3 15 i~j Contra~!_;; with V~~~~- 0 ,~n,;~ 
I 

'! ~aJ Exp~ d!!ures 
I Revenues r l Expe~diture-;- .. 

I !Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

i --r ·--- ___ : 
2024-202s I 
Org Bgt ] 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 
i ___ I •·---:·- ··- -· --7·- -

' 
0.00 i 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 . 

I 
0.00 ; 
. ·-,-
0.00 
0.00 , 
o.oo I 

F 

Approved 

Amded Jl_g__t 
-·j 

i 

---~o.oo_;_ 
O.q_Q__ J_ 

' 
0.00 : 

O:QQ._, __ 
0.00 i 
0.00 i 

G I H 
I 
I 

Proposed--\-- Proposed 

Amds ~ded Budg~t 

··- --- -- -i . --· 
0.00 I 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 ----· - ····· ·· 
0.00 : 
o.oo I 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



2 

3 

4 

859 

860 

861 

862 

863 

864 

865 

866 

A 

I 

Account Number ·1-!----
' - ·-- --- -7!- -

C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

Federal Fund 142 ____ _ 
E F 

. 2024-2025 \ Approved 
- -------·--------- ---- ---+--

1/11 /2025 9'.43 2024-2025 

C>r[_Bgt l Amds _ l __ ,\mded Bgt 

-----· - -

G I· H 

Proposed I Proposed 

Amds \ Amded Budget 

Sub Fund 
-----l- •·----- - ---- - · ·-- ·- ·· 

I '909 - IDEA B Revenue 

I _! 
47000 ,Federal Government 

---
47100 - ;; Feder;/ Tl-;;.ough s,;;i~ 

47143 i"J"Spccial Education Gran;-;-to St;t~ 1,121,331.00 1 155,947.35 ' 1,277,278.35 0.00 ' ___ l,~~7,278.35 

--; - - -- ---- - · -==1 r---- _ ------ ------ ----- ---_-____ ------- _, _____ ---- -- T ··- --·--i- --- ----- ~--- : _____ , 
867 

868 

869 . iTotal ID-E.I\ B Re~;;~;- ·-- - - 1~121-,331.00 ; --- - 15-5,947:35 .. ·---l,277j78.35 : --·- - - . o:ooi 1,277,278.35 

870 ---- ---·- -·-· --; _:_:~--=---~----~-- -- --[- ---- - --
871 
im1SubF und _ _ _ . 1909 - IDEA B Expenses 

__ ,L I - i --- -1 
873 

. .. Education ;· 
-- : i - . I 

--- ----- i ·i1n-structio;- - ---- -- ---- - ------ -: - -!-- .. ----- ----·-

877 

~ 7]2qQ 
879 

880 

881 

882 

883 

884 

885 

886 

887 

888 

889 

890 
B91 

!-I --- . ---- - -~!---- ~---~ 
-----;---------·•- --

___ : !Speci:1/ Education Program __ _______ ________ )__ _____ . __ j__ __ ___ __ I _______ __i ______ -·· ·--------·-----
116 : iTeachers ' 47,000.00 i 2,000.00 I 49,000.00 i 0.00 49,000.00 

--163 ; !Educ~ti~nalA;-;i;t~t; --- --·· ---- ------ .. T- -soo~ooo-:-ooT - ·127,rioo:oo i ----- 627,000~()0 r--- --· o-:oo·- 627,000~00-
171 j-1Speech Pathologi;--- --- ---· ·---- --- -- 20~000.00 ,- (20,000-:0of 0.00 I - - ---o :oo 0-:00 

---201 i ;so~iai Secu;ity -- --- --- -- -- --- 42,500:00;--- ( 1,450.00) i - 41,050.00 _i___ 0.00 ·-·· ------- 4 1,050.00 
204 i :S,;t~ Retireme~t --- ----- - 35 ,500.00 ;-- ·1 i,780.0 0 1 - - --- 47} 80.00 j -- - -0.00 ·------ 4-7,280:oo· 
206 j !Life lns~r;~ce ---- - - --- ---- - - - 3i so.OO ]- (450~oof - - --- 2iiOO.OO_i_ -----0.-00·;--- ---- - - 2,600:oo 

~QZjl M_e.dii~i lnsu.r.~~-i-- - _:=·~-:--~--~:_:~~- .. ~~ -- -- . ·-- -_ 166J_5§.0Q_.!__ __ ) 1_6__,~6.00)! :~-- 1sg,090.6f [_· ~-0:Q9T ~~:=-=-~ · iso,000:00 
2~ LJ_l)..!!_ntal ] nsu~ance _________ I 6,675 .00 I (1,475.00)\ ___ 5,200.0~ j ___ 0.00 ; __ 5,2Jl0:_2P __ 
2_!? !_i_E_mplo_y~r__~cdic~re_______ _ ______ !__ 10,000.00 J (100.00)i 9,900.9_Q_!__ 0.00 I 9,900 .00 
429 1 jlnstructional Supplies i . 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 \ _ 0.00 I 0.00 
499 , !Other Supplies& Materials l 0.00 ; 0.00 i 0.00 : 0.00 i 0.00 ,-,• . -----· --- -----·. -- ' ' I I ' 

: !T;t; iRegula~i-; ,;;-uctio;;P·r; gram --- - --- -- - i 831,fri-:Oo l---· J00,749.0D_ i - - 93i 030.00-i -----6-.oo·l- 932,030.00 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21 , 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F G H 

Federal Fund 142 
'1 --------- • ----T- --· -- ---

2 I 

Account Number ! 1/211202S 9:43 i 2024-2025 2024-2025 Appr~ed ; Proposed ·i· Proposed 

3 
4 

892 
iis31Sub Fund 
894 
895170000- - -
896 

897 72000 

I. 
---11 

j-\ 909 - IDEA B 
. i 

I 

---!Edu-cation 

I_J__ --- - - -I :Support Services 
898 _______ _l_L -- . ----
899 72220 
900 
901 

902 
903 
904 

905 

906 
907 

908 
909 

910 

911 
912 
913 

£81?7!0 
915 
916 

917 

918 

___ _,I !Special Education Program 
JOS I J supervisorlDirector -- _______ _ 

161 i !Secretary 
I 69 i ! Part-tin~ePersonnei - - -
201 i ;Social Sec;;;-ity -

-) o_4J !st~;i;_F~ii~ment 
206 i !Life Insurance 

207 1 jM~~a.!_!_;:;;~;;-~cl! 
208 ; \Dental Insurance ____ _ 

2121 I Employer Medicare 

_______ _3 12 ! \contracts withPrivate ~ gencies 

3 55 I I Travel 
524! ]!n:Service/StaffDevelopment 
--. r --~- - --· --

. I 

i I I 1Tra,:;;p~-;l-;_;iion ·- --- --- --

-3I3T! Contracts with Par~rus 

315 :-ic;ntract; withYchicl~ Owners 
\\ ___ - ---

__ __; L -· -·- ----- -----
919 c::.;------- ! I 

'_.\ Total Expenditures 909 ___ . 920 

921 

922 .! :Beginning Fund Balance 
923 

924 Revenues 
925 
926 j Exp ~1:1dit11 res 
927 
928 -- ,-iEndine Fund Balonce 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21 , 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

Org Bgt Amds Amde_clBgt I Amds Amded Budget 
i ·--- -·---- 1--

. ------- -· -----

l 

! 
- - !- - - !. --- ------ --

l 
~---!---

--;---=-~--=-~- ---~- ---i --- --=-=--=-=r·-~ ~-=--=--1 -----------
1 .. . __ I ----------

__ 1 __ ! 
i 

--- - ---t-
-·-- _ _I. ____ -----··-· --

. _ ! ____ - -
' i - __ i 

-\----· -· -·---- -----

1 

_ 6s,ooo.oo 1-- s ,000.00 ]_ _ 10,000.00 I Q.00 70,000.0Q_ 
102,500.00 ; (500.00) \ 102,000.00 I 0.00 102,000.00 

______ -·--· ______ n,goo .oo l - 1,000.00 i 23,000.00 i 0.00 ! 23,000.00 

--- 1 --- _ 12,000.00 ! __ . 200.00 I - 12,200.00 i 
- 1,500.00 ! - 14,500.00 : 

- - 0.00 :____ _ 12,200.00 

0 .00 . _ --- -· _ 14,500.00 . 
0.00 350.00 

_ _I__ . _ _!l,Q00.00 i_ 
i 350.00 : 
l ---·- ·· - - --··--- . 

I I 6,500.00 
I 900.00 -----

2,800.00 
I -45,000-_oo I 
... o.oo I 

10,000.00 i 
- - -·- -- ----- I 

; 

i 290,050.00 -. --- -· -----· --·1-
-~=1- -----

0.00 --------. ---------···• 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 ! 350.00 i 

5,600.00 i 22,100.00 ! - 0.00 22,100.00 
. _ _!_()_. 00_: --·:_ - ~-00 i --- _-o~o_6 __ ~ :-. ---- _ --ijQ,Qf 

50.00 , 2,850.00 '. 0.00 • 2,850.00 

__ 3_2_:3_3!~ 
1

-- --- - -- 77,33~.~~ I - -- ~.~~-1
1

--- 7_7.,33~:~f 

__ 10,ooo~oo_ l . . 20,oo_o.oo _L __ o.oo • 20.000.QO 

55)98.35_;_ 3~5 ,2'.l._~}_:i ! ___ 0J~Q _ _J 345,248.35 

-•··--

l . i 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 I 

----- - ' - - -- ' 

- ----

0.00 : 
0.00 : 
0.00 ! - - - ·1 

·----i--
- 0.00 ! 0.00 

o.oo I - o.oo 

o.oo I 0.00 

- l - - I ____ _L __ ____ J ____ __ ---
1,121,331.00 I 1ss,947.3s I 

. ------- ------
! 

- l o.oo i 
! ______ _ 

0.00 i -i--- -- -. ·-· -·---- ,- --·-·- - -----1- -
I . ---· i 

---1---
t,12_1,}._3_!.00 

1,121,33_!:00 • 

0.00 : 

155,9~~'.__ 

155,947.35 · 

0.00 , 

1,277,278.35 0.00 1,277,278.35 

o.oo I o.oo I 
·-i----- ----'---

0.00 
; 

1,277,278.35 ! 0.00 : 1,277,278.35 
-- -- - ---7--·-- - ·- ·--,--
-- - ___ ;_ - - --- .. ! 
1,211,218.35 : g.o~ ! ____ 1,2n,21_~_35 

' 
0.00 i o.ooT 0.00 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 

i/21/2025 9:43 2 

3 
Account Number 

4 

929 
93Ci1su6 Fuiicl-- . . iiHB-ARPIDEA Preschool Re~cnue 
931 I ___ _ . __ --- - - - ---!..J-

' I 

934 

935 

936 

937 
roii"]Sub Fund 
939 

940 

47403 i iARP Preschool Revenue i ----

! Total Revenue 
! 

, 918 - ARP IDEA Preschool Expend_itures 

i ,Special Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

·---'-
2024-2025 [ 
-- . -·· - ·1 

Org Bgt I 

I 
---!-

0.00 ! 
I 

- -'-
0.00 j 

- --___ - ----
! 

E F G H 

..... ! I --- ---·- .. - ---·-· ---
2024-2025 

Amds 

·- Approved __ _ 

_AmdcdBgt 

.I_ Proposed_. . _ Proposed -·-

Amds Amdcd Budget 

--! 
- -----:-- ···-

I ·--T 
o.oo r o.oo r- - 0.00 [ 0.00 

! o."oor· 0.00 : 0~ 0.00 
-- i-·- --·--- · · -- ---- --
____ j_ 

I 

fill7,ioo 
2 

·-- ll6Tl T~achers ----·-- ------- i ---' 

~:~~ I ---~:~~ I ~:~~ ~ :~~ \ ri'.~ . - --- --·-
943 

944 

945 

946 

947 

~ h 220 
949 

163 i I Educational Assistants 
~0 1 \ '. S;;-c_ial Securil)'. 
_2~ , !~ n1plo~c~Medicare ___ _ 

- -------- . ·-----

---·-· - --:-- - - -- -- - ----··1-· -
0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 
o.oo : o.oo • . o.oo o.oo I . o.oo 

- - --- . 0.00 0.09_ '. _ ----- _ __Q . .<JO ----- _ 0.00 j 0.00 
i 

··-- --\ 
0.00 \. 

' 1· --- - - - -

i ·----,-

--- ! ·;Support Sen•ices/Special Education Program 

312 ' lc ontra~ts with Private Agencie; -- 0.00 0.00 0.00 
950 

i ·-- -- . . . --- - ---
0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 

951 

952 

953 

954 

955 

956 

957 

958 

959 
960 

-------~f_,1 --~-~~-- -----· ----___ ---7=~~~--- I ---- -i- --- --- -~~----·-----
-,-i :1_'~!~1 Expe_~~i! ures ______ _____ _ ____ -~-- -- ___ J!,_ll~--\--- - 0.00 1------ - -- 0:0.~ _____ 0.00 I 0.00 

1 

0.00 . 

Revenues 

. Exp.':11d~t11res 

: IEndin; F-;;nd Balanc.;-

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

I I I 

------- - - __ 1 - .. ---· ---- _ _i ___ ------- _l 
0.00_!_ _ 

~ ·-i - ---0.00 i 

0.00 

···- 0.00 ! __ 

0.00 i 
I 

0.00 j 

I 
0.00 

o.oo_] ____ _ 
0.00 . i 

! ____ . ·--- ----·-
0.00 ' 0.00 i 0.00 

0.00 , ·-o:ooc 0.00 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

C I D E I F I G I H 

2 

3 
Account Number 

..... _ _l'.'e_der~I_Fund 142 ____ I I --- - - - -- --- -, 
1/21/2025 9:43 ! 20~ 4.:~025 : 

Org Bgt 

2024-2025 __ I _Appm;,, _ I _ P,opos,d + _ Pmposol 

Amds ~mdcd Bi_t Amds Amdcd Budget 
4 

961 

~ 
9631S ub Fund 919--P; cschoo.i R evenue 

L . 
I --1-

I 

i ·-1 

::: 4700() --- -- · I iFede~al Govcrnmeii"t " -- . - - - - ----7 --- -! ----- ! 
966 - - - i !------ - ---- --- ___ I -- - --- - - - 1 - -- - - 1- -----
967 47 JOO -- - ]"TF7;;Jeral Th,-011gl; Stai~-- · ---- -! I ! i 
968 47145 1 Special Education Preschool Grants · · · ! 14,667.00 4,993.51 19,660.51 I 0.00 
969 i, ·=--: .. --~- _ =-- -- _ --,--- - -,--- ------ - ------ -- - j 

--- ___ I __ _ 

2?_,_660.51 

970 

971 

972 

973 

974 

Tot!'_Federa\ Throug~_~tate 

I \Tot; ! F; dcral Governm;-;;;-

24,667.00 -- __ 4,993.5 1 ·- -----29,660.51 J 0.00 29,660.5 1 

975 

976 

977 

976 

979 

980 

I 

2<1,667.00 ' 4~3.5 1 I --2f660.s 17___ _().Q__Q__:~· ----=-~--=- 29,§60.51 

ii ! ! ! 
-- -- ·--- - • . ------ - --- ------ - ---- --··- ---- ----··- ---- · - - -'--·-· . ·---- - -- I -- -- - --- . -- •. -

- - - -------·~-\Total Revenue ___ ________ _ _____ ·------ ; ----- - 24,667.00 1-- - _ __ 4,993.51 ,__ _ _ 29,660.51 _, _____ 0.00 i___ 29,660.51 

I I I I -- - - · ------ \-iT~-i;;IOth;;sour~e~--- ---- - ------ · l 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 
- __ L__ - - ·------·- --- ··- - - ---- ·- ~-----~---------;----------,--------;---

' i I i I 
l_ ___ _ 21,~_6:,.oo __ · 4,993.51 ! __ _ _ 29,6~0-~1 __ , ____ !!_:~0 j _ __ 29,660.51 
I ' 
I 

--~ -·- -
1 :Total Preschool Revenue - 1 · . -- , ....... ---

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21 , 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 -·---- ----
1/21/2025 9:43 2 

3 
Account Number 

4 

981 
sii21Sub Fund 
963 
'ss4110000 
985 

-;- 919 - Preschool Expenses 

: lEduc:itfon 

' ! 

986171000 I !Instruction 
987 
988171200 
989 
990 

991 

992 

m112220 

! -, .--···--- -- ·· ---- ·---· 
! !Special Educa_Jion Program ·-··-·-

399 1 Other Conlractcd Services 
429f; Insi~ctio~; I Supplie~ 

. -725 i-1Specia_l~~u~~;n _g_q~ip~ent 
j , __ 
' 'Special Education Program 

312 i icon tract~ with -Private Agencies 
ii-· - ---• ----

994 

995 
996 

997 
998 
999 

1000 

1001 

1002 
1003 
1004 

1005 

-------- -·- ! ! ------ --- . 
i !Total Expenditures Preschool - - IT ___ _ 
! ! 

- -- j \Begin~md-·Bal;.:;-~e -· ···-·-

I: -- ---- --- --·-·-
' \Revenues 
' i i . . -
:Expenditures 1---.... 
iE_nding ~~d Bai; ~ce . 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

! - - -

E F G H 

Propos;rl 
i I i 2024-2025 I 2024-2025 Approved Proposed ---· . ! .. . I . . I I 

Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds I Amdcd Budget 
J_ ______ _ 

---T ---

j, 
----

i ---- --- --· 

i . I I __L__ 
I r--

! _ _ _ ! I I 
! _i_ ----··· ·-' I 

0.00 j 0.00 --~ I 
! 
i-· 

_ 0.00 '· 
0 ,00 i 
0.00 ; 
0.00 i 

24,667.00 . 

24,667.00 I 

l 
______ o.oo__l _ 

-=--i ----· 24,667.00 

--,--- ·· 
24,667.00 i 

0.00 ; 
--- -----

o.oo I o.oo i 
0.00 i . 0,00 ; 
O:ociT-- - 0.067-

0.00 i 0.00 : 
·1- j 

4,993 .51 :19,660.S I 1 

-- __ 0.00~ ----- --- --- -0.00 
0.00 i 0.00 
o.oo I 

··7--

0.00 

0.00 

29,660.51 

4,993.51 I 29,660.51 i o.oo i 29,660.51 I 1---- ------1-· --- -
·------ r····--- ·----!--- ------! o.oo I ___ o.oo : o.oo I o.oo 

- - :---------!- -- - ··-1-- ---- -4,993.51 , 29,660.51 ! 0.00 1 29,660.:,1 i ! . I . .... . .. . 

4,993.51 --- - 29,660.51 i -- ---- 0.00 1 
' . ' 

. -~9,66Q.51 

- --·---·- -
0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 

1/11 /2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F G H 

2 

3 
Account Number 

--····-·- 2024-2025 !--- 2024-2025 - · Approved ! Proposed ! Proposed -- -- ----- I I 

4 

1006 
10071Sub· Fund 
1008 
1009 

1010 llii1J _______ _ 
1012 
1013 
10141Su b Fund 
1015 

1016 

1017172210 
1018 
1019 
1020 

1021 
1022 
1023 
1024 
1025 
1026 
1027 

1028 
1029 

1030 

1031 

1032 
1033 

1034 

1035 

i931 - ESSER Planning Grant Revenue 
I I 
I I 

47_39j_!_l ESS~~ Planni~g _Grant __ 

I 

.. i 

Org Bgt Amds 

___ .J __ _ -· 

i ~- - ___ , __ 

0.00 , 

Amd~d_Bgt 

0.00 

i 
0.00 i 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 

--- !-- : ----- -·---- - ----- __ !. ----·-•-- -- ---- · --·- ---·· ••-•·---- - -- - --
LJ__ _____________ ----·--- - --- ------- j -- ----·'---- - --- _! _____ ___ !___ __ 

_ i !Total Revenue _ ------·-- · j 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 
I I i I ' I 
! __ , ______________ ·---- -- ---- ----------~ - -•-----·--· . -- ________ 1 _ __ ------- -- --- - - _ _ 1 _ _ - - --- - - - - - 1 
j 1931 -:__l!.g;ER Planning Grant Expend_itures___ : ! i - - - --·--7 

·---- ---•-· ____ ! --· - L_ ··-·-- .. - I 
-l7S11po~HSen•ices/Reg11/01: hisll:;;ction-Pt:-;;grum · · 

l I l I 
i I . ' i . 
.. ---- . . -o:oo : ---· - ()_()-0 ' . -- 0.00 ; ·- ... - o.cio _j ___ -- . -ci.oo --I?~! jo11i,ii_S_?laries & Wag~s_ · __ 

0.0 0 ___ . o.o·o : ---- 0 .00 • 0.00 ; --- ·--o.cici 20 I : J Soc~ I_ Security 
204 l iStatc Reti rement 
206 !" !Life ·In~-;nance 

207 1 !Medical Insurance 
20-Si !o~ ntal lnsura~ 

-- ·2 I 2 i_TE-~ l~):'~' M_;~ficar~ 
\_\ __ _ 
! 
i lTot-;;IB~penditures _1· ·-· ··-- . 
i l 

'~ -~V~fl_!J CS 
j 1 

. J l!i:_:.:penditures 

•- ---·-·-· 
__ 1__:_Ending_! '!_nd Balance 

i 
- ·- •-- --· . ·-. - ----- •;;-;::--, - - . ;-- -- . - --· 
0.00 • 0.00 , 0.00 , 0 .00 . 0.00 
o.oo , -· --- o.oo_:_ ---- o.oo i ·---- O:oo ·· ··· · ··--· c>.oo-i ··--

---~- --··- --··----· l o_.oo I o.o_o_ I_ o.oo i o.oo o.oo 

I 
- o.oo I o.oo I o.oo i o.oo o.oo 

. o.oo : 0.00 : 0.00 i . 0.00 I o.oo 
I o.oo I o.oo : o.oo : o.oo I o.oo - - i ---- - ! , ~- i 

. --- -- ! o.oo . o.oo I o.oo \ . o.oo I o.oo 

···-·i ·- 1-
! 

--- - . ----y - -- . ·-·-1 -· ---- -- -T -~==- --~ ··-- --- ~~F-:- -:~:==--- --- . 
i 

---T 

-· ·-- L 
-- _ ___j_ 

! 

. 0.00 :_ ---0.00 \ - _o_._Q o_ ·- -~--- - . -- · ·- --- ---

- ---·-- __ I_ 

0.00 

------r-·-
0.00 ! o.oo I o.oo I 

0.00 I 

-~ l __ _ 
o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
------- - - --- 0.00 ~-Q_0_j_ 0.00 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21. 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 
--- - --
1/21/2025 9:43 2 

3 

I I Account Number [! ____ _ 
4 

1036 

1037 
10381Su1i Fund-
1039 

1040 

1041 

1042 

1043 

L '. __ 

- -i -

--r ~2 - TN ALL Corps Revenu~ -----

47401 , !TN All C:(2rpS Grant 

I 
! !Total Revenue 

1044 
104slsub--l!'und 

- - - ·-· 1--1--------

1046 

1047 

1040j i 11_o_q 
1049 

1050 

1051 

1052 

1053 

1054 

1055 

1056 

1057 

1058 

1059 
106017310Q - . 
1061 

1062 

1063 
--I ·· ---
1064 

1065 

1066 

1067 

1068 

1069 

!2Z£ 
1071 

1072 

BOE January 2025 

1 ' 

\932-:_ i'NALLC;;-;,-p~ Exp~ditures . 

'- ····--·-· -·-- .. 
\Regular lnstrnction Program 

116 • 'Teachers 
163 I ,Educational Assistants 

. -- -
I 89 : , Oth~ ~~laries_ 8:: _Wages 
201 ,_: social Security _ _ 

204 1 :Stale Retirement 
2 I 2 i I Employer Medi~; re 
429 1 !Instructional Supplies 
499 i \Other Suppii~& Mate~i;is - - ----
722 ! i Regular lnstruction-Eq~-ipment - -

i i -- - ---
1 I i t - - --

1 j ··--
1 !Food Service 

4~2 . _\ Food ~upplies 

1l ·-- ·-- -
l!Total Expenditures 
i: -

:Revenues 

, ! Expcnditu_:cJ_. 

; Ending Fund Balance i -- . - - -- .. 

Budget Comm Jan 21 , 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D I E F G H 

I --------- - - - -
2024-2025 I 2024-2025 

I 
- · 

_Q_rg Bgt Amds 

Approved Proposed_ 

Amded~gt Amds 

Proposed 

~m_dcd Budget 
I -i -

!=----
-· --- -· ----· - : I - -

! 

0.00 , 0.00 0.00 : 0.00-,.,-- 0.00 

_ j 
i 

-- -------- ·--- -
0.00 i 0.00 i --1 

0.00 o.oo _ ___ ~_.o_o-i'-- --
------,--- ------ 1 !- --- ... ,- ---+------\ 

_ j __ 

I ---, 
i 
! 

- - - ! 

I ··i-

! 
'"j -

_._J ___ _ 

' I 

--=! ---·· 
I 

- 0.00 i' --· 
-- I 

0.00 I 

0.00 , 
- 0.00 '. 
·-· ---

0.00 : 

0.00 
0.00 ·---- Q.00_ 1 ___ • 0.~0_ i 
0.00 i 0.00 : 0.00 

________ ! _____ _ _ 
I 

----1--· - ··· 

0.00 I 0.00 
0.00 :· . 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

------0.00-;- - - - ---0:00· 1· - ·· -- O.OOi 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

o.oo I ___ o.oo ! o.oo i o.oo -------

·o-:oci7 - (LOO ! - - 0.00 ! 0.00 
,- - -- - ----- - -- - - ---- - - · -- - - --1- -- --------· 

0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.00 i 0.00 
0.00 i . 0.00 I 0.00 \ 0.00 i 
o.oo 1 

_ __()_,_Q_o_ I __ _ _-2:~o ! ____ _ 

Q.00 j 0.00 i 0.00 : 0.00 
0.00 I 0.00 ; __ ! __ _ 0.00 ! ___ _ 0.00 I --,-
o.oo I 

' ___ J_ 
o.oo I o.oo i o.oo ! 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

-
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

------ '.- ------·· -----i _I ____ . - - - -- . 

0.00 

0.00 

u.uo 

- - - - , 
0.00 -;-----

0.00 i 

0.00 ; 

0.00 ! _ __ _ 0.00 I 0.00 --·-· - --
---- - ·---··----- -· -

0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 

o.oo" - ·-· ·- --
0.00 0.00 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 

1/21/2025 9:43 2 

3 
Account Number ; ; 

4 

1073 

1014ISub Fund 
1075 

1076 

1077 

1076 

1079 

1080 

1061 
1Cis21Sub Fund ·--
1063 

1064 

i I 
i I 

·-·1· 
I, 
, ! 933 - Best for All Grant Revenue 

_____ _ ;Feder_aJ Through State 

4 7307 l B_t:~~_For AJl_Gra_n~ 

Total Revenue 

i 1 
- j"j933 ~ Be~t-f~r All Grant Expenditu~cs -~- -

I I 
--·- ---~--

! Regular Instruction Program wssj71loO 
1086 __ ]22 : _ ll~gular_ lnslr1;!cl)onal i;:__9llip__111~i-------

I \T_c>!al _!i'.xpenditures 
__ LL ___ _ 

: I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt l 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

F 

Appr~\'_e_d 

Amded _13gt 

I I 
' ·-·, 

-~ 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

i i 
I 

' - 0.00 i 
0.00 i 

---i· 

0.00 I 
- ·- -- --. ------ -

! 

o-.Cio : 

-j-

-- 0.00_ i --- . 

0.00 j 
0.00 ! 

___ --i- ___ _ 
0.00 ! ---··1 

---·-! 

' . !. __ 

0.00 1 

0.00 

G 

Prop~ed 

Amds 

I 
I 

H 

--~r~.E_<J__s_ed 

Amde<!_!Judg_et 

----·1-------·--·--·-- -··--
-L 
0.00 i 0.00 
__ !__ 

1· 
' 0.00 , --- i-

----i . 
0.00 

__ L ·----+-------1 
! I _J __ _ 

I i 
0.00 l 0.00 i 0.00 
0.00 o.oo l o.oo --.--- ----- -·, ----- ·------ -

_: ------ .. ___ _j__ . - --- - ----
0.00 ' o.oo I· o.oo 

------- i-- __ __ ---· 
- - . ------ - !_ __________ -- - . - - ·-

' ____ , o.oo 1 ___ o.oo i o.oo I ____ o.oo 

1087 

108B 

1069 
1090 

1091 

1092 

1093 

1094 

1095 

1096 

1097 

L\ Revenues 
-·--11 

'I 

17 Expenditures 

· I -- f ------------····--- I ----l------1--- - ----i-------_,_ 
o.QQ__l__ o.oo · o.oo I o.oo 

1 . -------

. ] 
\ :Ending Fund Balance 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

J_ - ··--- - l __ _ 
___ 0:.:._.00 I 

"i" 
o.oo ; o.oo ! o.oo 

I i 



A 

i i 
AccountNumber H---------

C 

Federal Fund 142 
1/21/2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F G H 

- )_ 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed ;-___ P_r~o[Josed 2 

3 

2024-2025 

Org Bg_t_ Amds Amdcd Bgt J Amds-· Amded Budget 
4 

1098 
1 □991Sub Fund-

i 
:934 - Fi scal Pre-Monitoring_gr~11t Revenue 

jFederal T/~1-ow;d1 State 

4 7307 ' Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Gran~ _ 

i-------

1--

0.00 : 

i--· 
0.00 ; 

--,--- --•-

---! 
0.00 • 0.00 

1100 
1101 

1102 
1103 
1104 

1105 
•·•·------ - --: -- ,------- -- --· --·-·-- -- ----- -- ·--• - - - - ---- . ------ -- -·-·-··. ! ··-- - - -, --- - -·- ----~-

---- _____________ l._ :Total ~!.~Cl!_[!!.____ __ _ I 0.00 ! 0.00 I - ~_QJ___ 0.00 ; 

~ - ----- - - --- - i I ------- --- -----·- · ---- --- --- -- _ _! _____ ___ ____ __!____ I _________ J_ ------ --- _J 
1107] Sub Fund 934 - F~sc::il Pre-_t\foniloring G_rnnt Expenditures I I I I 
1108 

1109 

11101725 /0 
1111 

1112 

1113 

1114 

i '. Fiscal Services 

399 : :Other C~~tracted Se~ices 

; ! 

, [Total Expenditures ;-i ----- - . 

' ---- i 
-~---

0.00 

_T ___ _ 

---(J.00 1--

_I_ 
I 

----- ·- -----· -- -- ! ____ _ 
0.00 ! 0.00 I 

0 .00 0.00 ; --
0.00 . 
---7- 0.00 :· -· 

I ___ L ___ - 0.-00 : _____ _ -ioo :_ · ----__ --- -- "il.oci ~--- _--o.oo r 
I l i I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
1115 
1116 

1117 

1118 
1119 
1120 

1121 

1122 

----- --:-: 
j_j Revenue~ 

_ _ !_ -- [ I ___ _ I I ---1 

_____ _ _ _L ______ (!:Q_Qj ____ o.o_Q j_ _____ ___ .Q.:OO I o.~_ _ o.oo 

BOE January 2025 

I 
1-

;_E~pei:i_diture~ 

. ,Endi_ng Fuf!_<!__~alance 

Budget Comm Jan 21 , 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

• ! I . ---- '------··· . ___ i o:Oo i---- 0.00 . 

0.00 , 0.00 · 

0.00 J 

0.00 

0.00 ! 
--i 

0.00 i .T 

0.00 

0.00 



A C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D I E 

_J ! Federal Fund 142 ; 
F G H 

2 

3 

I j ----- -· I , 

, I 11211201 s 9·43 '1 I Account Number 

1

• ·--· -- ---·-·· - · - - - - · _ --- ---- .. __ ____ J~-~~~_S __ , __ 2024-2025 
• I . • 

1 _ ___ l Org Bgt Amds 

Approved Propose_d Proposed I 
Amds Amded Budget 

4 

1123 

1124 

112slsub FuncC 
1126 

1127 

L 
' -·-- . -+-

j935 - Math lmp_lementalion S!1(JJl_ort Grant Revenue 

1 jp~;,.~, Throu"h St~t; 

i -;---
--i

i-

I ----·-1· - --
-7--

,. 

' 
1128 

1129 

1130 

1131 

_ _ij'.307 [jMath Implememation Rev-;;ue 

----~- .. l \ __ 
___ 0.00 ! 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.00 I . . 0.00 

i I I I . 

1132 

113JISub Fund 
1134 

1135 

msl 12210 
1137 

1138 

1139 

1140 

1141 

1142 

1143 

1144 

1145 

1146 

1147 

1148 

BOE January 2025 

! 
- -~- ---- 1 I i I 

;To!al Revenue_ 0.0_1!_ : ____ _!1 :0~_ , _ 0.00 _j __ _ 0.00 l_ __ _ _ __ O:Q_o_ 
: I i I . . ! . . ' . ' i 

1 1935 - Math hnp_lementation Suppo_r-t Grant_l!.xpenditures 

I --1---
I -

, ;Supoorl Services ! 
399! '. OthcrContr~ctedSe~Ze~ -- · ···- - - - i--- -----·o.oo . o.oo r 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 

i i - . . .. . - --- -- ---- - - - I o.oo i o.oo I o.oo i o.oo o.oo 
I ! . . I i i I_ -- , . --- --

Lj T ~_tat E~p~11..c!.i.tu_r~~-- _____ ____ . _ _ _ -\----- 0.0~ !__ _ 0.00 J ______ _ __ 0.00_\_- - o:ooj 0.00 1 
l ! I ! \ I 

-IE''""~ = . ·~·· . ·_ ·.-:.. _ ~ . _ .• _•. ·. 1~;~_ . oo~C:) •- -oo~[ = ==- ~~{ ... ~~O [__ ==: :- o.oo 
.-! Exp1:nj~t_ures ; 0.00 , 0.00 , 0.00 i o.oo l. 0.00 

• ·\ E1;d_i_~g_!_u~d Bal ance 
--· 1 

- ----r- - 0.00 

I' 

0.00 0.00 

I 
- --1 

.. Q:O~-l - 0.00 

Budget Comm Jan 21 , 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A C 

: I Federal Fund 142 
i7- -- ---

1/21/2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

_____ i -
2024-2025 

E F G H 

2 

3 
Account Number 

I I 
1-; 

- - ; -

! 
2024-2025 

Amds 

Approved _ _ _ PropClS~

Amds 

_ __ . Proposed __ _ 

4 

1149 

115olstiii- F1lnd 

1151 

1152 47000 

1153 

1154 47100 

1155 

1156 

1157 

1158 

1159 

Org Bgt 

I_ ,__ . - - - --- - - --- - -i 

' 1 1 . I 

l
·--1··-· -----· -------· ---- -------- - --· - ·---- ··-----· ·--·-· 

_ 937 - Elementa_r-y and Secondary.School Emcrgcnc1_ Relief 3.0 Revenue L 

Amded Bgt Amded _Budget_ 

- · -~------·-----· 
! 

L! ---~ _____ I I 1 

: !Federal Government ! 1 

! ' 
!Federal Through State 

47401 : [ESSER3.0-Cirant --__ i___ -· 

! - . 
Total I:ederal '.f~r~ugh Sta_~ 

; 

! . -- I - I ___ _ 
--- · l -- ·· - -- o.oo]___ --Jsiijoo.21 . 388~3Cio.ii !-- -- - · · o.oo i 388,300.27 

0.00 , . 388,300.27 : 0.00 I . ____ 388,300.27 

i 
, lTotal Federal Government --- -- 0.00 i 0.00 · 

_ 388,300.27 ; 

0.00 ; 
-----· - ----·-o_oo 1 0.00 

1160 

1161 

1162 

·---~· - 1·1-- __ -_-_-=._____ ---· ~ ---- l I -------" i 

i'"frotal Revenue . - - - - -----+- 0.00 I 388,300.27!_ ___ 388,300.27 j -- - 0:-ooi 388,300.27 

1163 

1164 

1165 

1166 

11671 Sii-iiFun d 
1168 

1169 70000 

1170 

1171 71000 
11 72 

1173 71100 
1174 

1175 

1176 

1177 

1178 

1179 

116□1 ?1200 
1181 

1182 

1183 

1184 

1185 

11B6 

1187 

1188 

1189 

1190 

------·-•· ' ----·---· --------- ···- ·--·- ···----· - --·· ---·----- --- \-- ·------- ___ _! _____________ ___ --- __ - ________ !___ I 

o.oo • o.oo L _ o.oo o.oo I iTotal_Oth_cr Sources 0.00 

! 
ii~t;l ESSER ~~V_l:!IU~ --- - -~~-- - --- -- -~---; --

' . 
! ---- - .. - ---- -- - . - ·-- - . -- . -· - -. ___ j_ --

_1937 - Elementary a_n_cl_§econdary School Emergency Relief 3.0 Expenditures 

I 

___ ; iEducation 
! 
I 
' 

I 

0.00 ' 388,3_0_!L~7 ] ___ _____ 388J00.27 : __ .. 0.00 ~~°-~~?_ 
I i --

---

Lt 
! \Instruction 

- !._ I ----!--- - t-------! 
! ,r------

l Re_g,,tla!_!!!!!':11ctior,_f'!_(J__rq·am __ _ 
_ 429 ilnstructional Supplies_& Materials 

449 iTextbooks 
471 !Software 

722 i Instruction Equipment -i-- .. --

•- -··-·--· ----
0.00 ·· ---- ---
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

I ----·;---

' 
-·--

I 

0.00-: ~ -- __ __Q_._QO j _____ __ _ 0.00 1-
0.00 'i 

0.00 

0.00 o.oo I ___ _ 0.00 i 
4,003.04 -i- - 4,003.0<I'. -

l84,297.23 ! 384,297~23 j 
-·-13223 t--i --- 4,135.27 

(132.23) \. 384,_1_65.00 

388,300 .27 ' 388,300.27 I 

---~1::1-~d;,cation p;;:-am . --~------- ~--=~ - -~~- ----=~~ _i __ :~~~ i~-------------~~r :~~----- 0.00 1 
_ _ -- 388,300.27 

Q.00 I 388,3_Q_0.27 : !Total Expenditures ! 0.00 i 388,300.27 ! 388,300.27 I 
. . l ! 
' Beginning Fund Balance -i - . 

· !Revenues 

; Expenditures 

[ 

· j E,;-ding Fund Balance 

i-----· 
i r----
, ----

I -- - i 

U.00 

0:0_0 ' 

0.00 

0.00 , 

--o-:oor 
3J8,30~.27 __ j 

388,300.2_? _: 

0.00 · 

__ _I __ __ _ ----
------- _ -- 0.00 i ----- 0.00 ! _ ----· 0.00 

I 
388,3~<!.:2-?..!. 

_ ~~8,3(!_Q_~2__ 

0.00 : 

-· 

0.00 ! . _ .. __ ---~88,300}:?__ 

0.00 

0.00 

___ ;!_88,3Q_QE_ 

0.00 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21 , 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 



A C 
I 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F G H 

i 
2 

3 
AccountNum~:-J----------

Federal Fund 142 
1/21/2025 9:43 _I_ ___ 2024-2025 

- Org Dgt i 
2024-2025 

I 
I Approved ' Proposed i Proposed 
I -+--- I . 

Amds i Amded Bgt I Amds _i __ Amded Budget 
4 

1191 
1192lsub Fund 
1193 
1194 

1195 

1196 
1197 

1198 
119slsii"b Fimd -
1200 
1201 iocroo 
1202 
1203 72130 
1204 

1205 
1206 
1207 

1208 
1209 

1210 
1211 

1212 
1213 

rn4l inTa 
1215 
1216 

1217 

!_L 
' 

I ------·------ _ _I 
I 

] _ ___ -------!---- - I I 
' ' I 

- --·- -- --· · --- - ·--- - ·••--- ----
1948 - Resilient School Communities ' 

I I ____ _ 
1 ·---- --

47590 ' 1Resilient School Communities 
_j --·-

0.00 1 0.00 ' 

l-: 

' 1Tolal Revenue 0.00 0.00 IT- - -- -- -- -- - - - ,_________ -·-- --· -· -··-. --- - - - -
i \948 - ReitlientSch~ol Comm~nities-°Expe-;;-ditures____ --- i ----

0.00 

0.00 . 

-- - --~--

__! 
o oo I 

0~00~ --

' l-

0.00 

0.00 

' I ~ I I . - . -- --- -- -------- ----- ---- --,----- - ----- -------- --1-----
_Educat1on ; 1 

- --\- - -----!-----------1 ,--____ ---~ ~~-=- ~-. --=--~--:-~-= --~=-x -··--- --- --- ·----------- '• ---- - - ~ ------
I 

--·-· _____ I ___ _ 

: Other S111dent S11poort , 
123 !Guida~ccPcrs~nncl -- . - --- ------- ·--- --·--o.oo ;-- -- o:oo;- ---- o.oo-i. --- O.OO I 
]24 ir;y~h;;-logic--;;i Pe~sonnd . -- - --- - -- -- . - --- --0-.00 r----- -· 0.00-:-· - . -- -o:oo -; ·-· - 0 .007 

. 130 , isocial Worke;;--· - -- - I - - - 0:-oo; 0.00 l ' ----- . 0.00 : - --- Too !" 
l89 i-:oihcr S;l; rics &. w;gcs -- - ------ -·---- - o.oo-r- 0.00 : -- ·u.oo : -- 0.00 : 

·· 201 ! is~cia]Sec~ rity - --- - -- ---o~ooT- 0.00 I --- o.oo i -- -- o.ooT 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 ----- -
0.00 
0,00 

204 j !S1ate Retirement i 0.00 ! 0.00 '. _0.00 i 0.00 ! __ · 0.00 _ 
__ 212 1 1§:!ll'lo~er Mc:~ica~ ---- ______ _____ \___ __ 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

312 1 [Contracts with Private Agencies 1 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 , 0.00 I 0.00 I 
. : i -- - ·- ---- - - ------- ---- - - . 0.00 I o.oo : 0.00 : o.oo j 0.00 

___ - \-iSup'!ortServices_ __ _ ___ _ _ ___ -- ______ - ___ -\--____ - ______ ;------- ___ :---___ ---- --!-- - - -
524 ! , In Service/Staff Development · 0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 

-- - -- ·--- - . . --- •. .. _____ 0.00 !---- ____ 0.00 ____ _ O.O_Q__l __ 
·-~-·- i 

___ ! ___ _ 0.00 0.00 

' 
1218 ~--=:~ _______ · · i !Total E):p~_!!~jtures __ _ 

;~~~ --- --- - - -- ----HRevenucs 

-----i -- - ii ."oo i 0.00 , . __ _ 0.00 i __ _ _ 
i \ 

0.00 

·- --r·-
0.00 1 1221 ---- -- '1 -- ------- ---- --------------- - ---------

1222 

1223 

1224 

1225 

BOE January 2025 

i I Expenditures ____ _ 

!_I . 
;_! Endj_rig_Fund Bolllncc 

Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

0.00 : 

-··---·- ---- -- i 
0.00 , 

0.00 i 
Q:oo i- o.oo I ..------ I 
0.00 

0.00 , 
--- --·-' ···j 

0.00 , 

0.00 j 
I 

Q.QO .i 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



A 
! i 

I 
I 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
----· .. --
1/2 1/2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D E I 
--- - --- ----

2024-2025 2 

3 
Account Number l j 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 
- - ·•··••·-

Amds 

4 

1226 
1221ISub-Fuod-

1228 

1229 

1230 

1231 

1232 

1233 
12341Sul, Fund . 

i I 

1-!- ------
L! --- --- -- - ·- ----- --·-- - - - - --
lJ250 - Literacy _'!raining Teachc:_r-_ S!iJ>end Gr:t_11t Revenue --1----
11 I ______ __,_ __ 

47309 1 :1:iJ~cy Train~ng_Teach~ __ S0pend _Ci_r".!~t ' 0.00 i 

' 'Total Revenue 0.00 

- - ---- -
]950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Expenditures 

! 1-·--

0.00 , 

0.00 : 

F I G I 
I - - --· - - . - -- ----- -

-- ~ Jl()_!OVed . __ Proposed __ , 

Amded l!_g_t _____ 

I 
I 

0.00 : 

0.00 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 ' : -

H 

··----- ----

Prop!l_se~-

Amded Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

1235 
rnsl70000- --- : iEctiication 

---

J_ --
1237 

-------1- - -- --- -- -- ----- -- -l -- ------ -1- __ --- 1·------------· 

1238 71000 

1239 
1240 7 JJOO 
1241 

1242 
1243 

1244 

1245 
1246 

1247 

1248 

1249 
1250 

Instruction 

Regular /nstructian Program ----···· 
____ _!_8_9 1 Otl~e~ _Salar!c;:s ~_'-1!._ages ___ _ 

I 

1 , T!_l!al ~xpend_i_tur_e~ 

!Revenues i I ·----- - -------
----1 Expenditures ___ ·------------· _ 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE January 2025 
Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

o.oo i - -· ·-- --;· 
I 
I o.oo7-
; 

0.00 ! 
o.ooJ . 

--- i 
0.00 \ 

1 
-----L

I 

____ o.oo \ _______ o.oo _, 
--'- I i 

0.00 j 0.00 j 
i ! 

- ' 0.00 i 0.00 ! 

L i 
---- -----1 ---------

0.00 : 

o,Q_Q_j 
L. 

o.~~ ! 
-----! 

0.00 1 --- -1 
o.oo I 

0.00 · 

! 
- -o~o-o-i 

0.00 I 

- --- --- 1- ------

0:00-.-

0.00 

o.oo I 

0.00 ! 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



2 

3 
4 

1251 

A 

Account Number 

m2ISub Funcf 

i 
. ' 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

1/21/2025 9:43 ---

[952 - Literacy N_etwork Grant Revenue 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

-T 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

F 

Approve<!_ 

Amded Bgt 

---: 
I 

G H 

Proposed ___ _ Proposed ____ _ 

Amds Am_ded Budget 

-··-·1 

I 
1253 
1254 

1255 
1256 

1257 

1258 

47309 · :_Early L!_t_eracy Networks Revenue - - 0.00 . 0.00 '. o.rni" 1 0.00 '' 0.00 

m91Siib Fund 
1260 

1261172?!_9. 
1262 

1263 

1264 
1265 

1266 

1267 

1266 

1269 

1270 

1271 

BOE January 2025 

' ' -i ;Totnl Reven~~--- -- --- -- - - ----- ---0.00 . -OJJO : --- 0.00 : n-- --- -- -... _ ------ ---- ----- -- ... __ , __ ----- --·- -- l - ---- - --1 
Tj952 - Liter.icy Network Gran(~.xpenditlJ_l'es I I i -7---

\Supoo_rl Services/Reg11lar lns/r11clio11 Program 
399 : !Other Contracted Services 

i iTotal Expenditures 
i · - *•- - -·--· 

Revenues - ·•----- -----

Expenditures 
1-, - -- ---- ---- - --------

\Ending Fund Balance - -

____ ! 

- -ci:-oo· ! 
0.00 i -~j 

\---- _ p:oo i 
! . -----· -----
i 0.00 i _ I ___ _ 

o.oo I 
I __ L 

o.oo I 

__ .]_ 
0.00 ; 

0.00 i 
- I 

' ------.. -•-. ·----··--· - ,. --
o.oo I 

l 

-----·-!-
0.00 ' 

-·i--
0.00 i 

0.00 i 

0.00 
1 

9.00 ! 

0.00 ! 

___ J 
0.00 i 

o.o_oj 

o.oo I 

Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

1--
-- l 

0.00 .!_ ____ -- _ 0.00 

! 

__ I __ _ 
I 

0~ 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



2 

3 

A 

Account Number 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

1/21 /2025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

QrgBgt 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

I F G H 

I ,. 
! Approved 

I Amded Bgt 

Proposed 

Amds 

-~----. 

1

- - -·--Proposed __ 

AmdedBud~ 
I 4 

1272 
. J -~-

I -,-------I 

12731 Sub 1?und __ _ , ;953 - High Quality Literacy Implementation Revenue 

1274 

1275 

1276 

1277 

47309 1 iEi ly Lite;;~y N~t::vork~ Revenu~-

' ' - !-~ 

1278 i !Total Revenue - - -----· 1-r·-- --·· -···----·-------- ----· ~ ----------
1219 I_ 
1280 Sub Fund i !953 - High QuaHty Literacy Implementation Expenditures 

1281 

1282, 71100 
1283 

1284 

128sl 722io 

\ Regujar /n sln1ctian Program . 

429 . ! lnstruct~onal Supp(i.:.~ 

, ,S11ppo!·1 Service_s!Regular Instruction Program 

1286 399 · 1 Other Contract¢c.l Services 
1287 ---· - 524] iin-Se~i~e/StaffD;:;~lopment 
1288 -·-- i i ··-- ·-
1289 - -- -·-- ··-·1T ----- ----- -··-··-
1290 ---· --- f iTotal Expenditures -----
1291 . ' I . 

1292 

1293 

1294 

1295 

1296 

BOE January 2025 

!Revenues 

! Expenditures 

;Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3, 2025 

----··· I --

i I 

0.00 ; . 87,800.00 : 

0.00 , --7· 
I 

0.00 ; 
0.00 

_0,QQ! 
0.00 i 
0.00 i 

0.00 ! 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

_ __!?,80_0.00 

i 
I 

--1 
14,800.00 

_1 4,800.0_0 

72,800.00 
200,00 

7_;3,_()00.0_Cl : 

I 
87,800.00 j 

____ 87,800.00 1 

87,800.00 , 

- i 
0.00 

87,800.00 0.00 : 87,800.00 

s1,~1!_0:!Jl ; o:oii i ---- 87,800.00 

---\· 

14,800.00 I 0.00 14,800.00 
14,soo.oo I 0.00 --- __ 14,800.00 _ 

72,800.00 1- ooo! --- - 72,800.00 
ioo.oo -·- o.oii i- - - 200.00 

73,_Q.2_0._00 ! . ____ 0:0Q_j _ 73 ,000.00 
I ___ I 

_ 87,800.~~ \ 0.00 I 87,800.00 I 
I ·-- - ----

___ 87,ROO.OO __ 

87,800.00 i 

ci.ooT 

. o.oo I s1,soo.oo ·-- .. I _____ _ ______ - ·· 

·---1--·--
o.oo l 87,800.00 

-· 
0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

4 

1297 

1298 

1299 --
1300 

1301 --
1302 

1303 

1304 
--+ ·· ·--·--· 
1305 

1306 

1307 

BOE January 2025 

- i -

C 

Federal Fund 142 ---- - --
1/2112025 9:43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

----: ----

I 
! 

2014-1015 

Org Bgt 

E 

1014-1025 

Amds 

F 

Approv•~-

L _ Amded Bgt 

I i 

G H 

I 

Proposed ! - . -- I 
Amds I Amded Budget 

- ~~opose~ . 

·- 1- --·--·- -1 -- -- ·· I 
I 

. . . . \ 
··-·-,- - ·-··-- ····- --, ·-- - - I 

Ftmd }42 __ '.l'.otal Beginn~g J_;'u~~ _!la lance 1,000,000.00 I_ o.oo :- -T,Mo;ooo.oo-;-··-· o.oo 1· 1,000,000.00 
. -- ... ·-- I ·--- . -

_!"un<! ['!2~'rot~IE~'<P_E:nd~~~s. ____ _ 2,s29,065.47° r- · 1,43i;sn.13 
. .. ~ i --- ---

3,961,937.60 I co.oo) . 3,961,931.60 
! ,., .. - .. -~ 

. Fund 142 TotaiRevenues i ,"529,065.47-:- l,432,87i.13 . ·3;96(937.60-i O.O<f 3,%1,937-:-60 

Fund 142 Total E!!_ding Fund-Bafance- ·-- i- - 1,000,000.00 j -- . O.OC>°T° - l;<i0O,O()~.oo· j- . - - ·o.oo j 1,000,~Q.-_QQ_ 

· 1 I I - ---- ····-· ·- ---------·•------ - --•---·- ··- 1 ---- - - -·~-----·-·- '- ---- - - - -------'-

;. $1,000,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund b_a_lance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. ! 

Budget Comm Jan 21, 2025 
Co. Comm February 3. 2025 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024- 2025 budget that included the Central 

Cafeteria Fund 143 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 

State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year _End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previousl_y Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 1,967,549 

Less PY Enc & Commitment 

Est Available Beg FB 1,967,S49 

Total Revenue 3,121,162 0 0 3,121,162 

Total Expenditures 3,121,162 0 38,890 3,160,052 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 (38,890) (38,890) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,967,549 1,928,659 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3 rd day of February 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 
i 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2025 

·--------- ----··- · __ i ___________ __________ ------ .... --------- ----- ........ ··-··---
: 2024-2025 i 2024-2025 Approved : Proposed 1 Account -j'---··- 112112025 9:54 

Number 
- - -.- 1 - j - -- - . ·1 - I 

j Original B_udget I Amendments i Amended Budget : Amendments \ Amended Budget 

Pr~p_()sed 

. --- - ----- -- ---- -- --- - _ __ _ . ____________ \_~--- - ---- l_____ _J ___ _ 
Centralized Cafeteria Fund Revenues ' I ·1 ' 

: ! ' : ·---,--
' 

---,· --- ---,-·- --- - -- ----,-- -··--·· --·-1 
! I I I 

43000 _L' Cha~ges for Current_Servic_e_~ _ 
I .. . I I . 

/ l i - -•· -- . ---- . - --,- . ---------- . ---- --·· - - . -- -- ---- --

---- ----~-
~}50Q _____ __ , _ _i E_d_~1~ati!}n Charg_e!___ __ 

-------- -,- -----· ; - ·- - ---,.. ·-·--· ----·-- - --· - --- ··----
' ! 

43521 ! !Lunch Payments - Children 
435221 !Lune~ Payrr.i~i:i~ _:-_Adults 
43523 : Income from Breakfast - --- · -·- - · ··- - -···•-•··--- ·- -· ·---

43525 .A La Carte Sales -- --·-· -
__ 43570 'Rec:ipt_s_fro~ l?i~vidu~l _Schools_ 

_570-OVRSH ! R~ceipts from Ind_ividual Schools 
3570-SFPAY ,Receipts from Individual Schools 

.43570-SFP \"Rec;ipt~irom_fu.~lividuai Schools ___ _ ·- -i- . . ---- . ----. . 

44100 

46000 

;T_otal E~ucatic:>~ _C_haT_I{:~ ---

44000 ' ,other Local Revenues 

Recurring Income _ _ 
44110 Investment Income 

-- ; -i--

: I 
r-i-'i"otal Other Local Revenues 

State of Tennessee 

_ 46520 : :scho_ol Fo~.9-~~rvice 
46980-AFHK 'Other State Grants 
46980-NSLP ' •Other State G~nts 

. - ----- -··-· . 

... - -------- J _____________ _ _ 
i Total State Education Funds 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

I 560,000 j . o I . . 560,000 i. o l 560,000 

i 
i 

28,ooo ! o ! 28,ooo I o I 28,ooo 
o : ·o : . o i . . o I o 

--· ·5,000_j_ ····--· ·· __ ·or- _ --sjoo· 1 ··--·- - __ o· ! __ 
I 00 l__ __ 0 _; . _____ __ I 00 ! . 0 

0 0 :__ _ _ _ 0 i --·· ··- 0 \ 
0 0 I O i 
o . _ _9 I o l 

0 

0 

__ 2,_90Q 
100 

0 

0 
0 

--- !------ __ 593,100 ___ _ 0 1 593,100 I ·----r 
I 

o I 593,100 
------- ·-- - · - ·•-- ·- - -----1 

___ ! ---· -: ------ - --- - ___ 1_ ·-- - -••- · ·- ----·- ··----- --- -

i ---i-
' . 

! I 

5,000 i -· o , 5,000 
' 

I 

l --- - ·1·----- -- --- - · · - ---· 
' ------ . , __ 

O i 5,000 

I --- , -· ·· . --·--·-···•-···---·-· ··--t-·-·- -·---. ---:--- --- ----
5,000 I o s,ooo I o ! 5,ooo 

-~- ----- i --- -· --- -·-· ----·-\-·-- --------1 
I I : 

l 
. -; 

------ ---- , ·-- --· · ·- · - 1· --· ·· . - ---- -------- ---T-- ···-·-·---- '- ----- -----------·--·-

271!~?
o 
0 

21,197 I 

--

I 

ol 

i 
21,197T-- - -- ----

-- 0: O i __ ___J __ -

o : O i 0 
i ---t--·-- -·-· ------

27,197 1 0 
-- ·--·-------- -

27,197 



--
47000 J_:FederaTGovei-nment --

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2025 

. - -- - I - -- - - -

·--T-
-- !_ __ 

. ·- -~ ·- - -

' 
·- ·-·--- -· --

47100 iFederal Through State I i 

_ _ 47111 J USDA School Lunch Program - I - 1,527,566 1 · - - 0 I 1,527,566 ! __ 
47113 1Breakfast _ _ _ _ , 542,222 1 _ 0 I 542,222 i 
47 I 14 ' USDA-Other i 43,993 i O i 43,993 i--

7114-SCAG USDA-Other (S~pply-Chain Assi.stan~~ Grant)-·- :-- --- - ·-·en ----· ·--0 -. - ---· 0 
47114-SFP : USDA-SFP-- - ·----- ·· -- . -· - - :-- 119,084T __ _ _ - - 0 ---

-· ' ---- ------ o i ···--o I 
47590 iOther Federal Through State 

i~.£90-NSL~ !Other .f~der~! 1:hrough ·stat_e -- oT o: 
• I 
I ' 

119_,084_ , __ 
0 
0 , 

_j__ _ 

-- . 

_ _ _J _ 

0 1 
ol 

O' 
0-1 
-0- 1 

__ Q l 
0 

47600 

! !Total Federal Throug: Stat~ I 2,232~ 6-5 1 -· . _°l 2,232,~5 \ ··~ "j 

l,527,~~ -
_ _ _ 5i2,222 

_ 43,993 
0 

_ ______ 119,084 _ 
0 

0 

2,232,86_~ 

;Direct Federal I i___ ; :I 
; -·-·- ---· ·-·-- - ;-----·-- --- ---· ; - ----- ---·--· ; ·· - -- --- i- - ·----- - - ----- - ~ ---- ·----

47990 ,_! QtherDirectFed~a_!___ ! 263,000 i O i 263,000 I O ; 263,000 

49000 

'. Total Direct Federal 
---·-··· · · -----

. i 6th~r Sources 
! i' .. 

492._~gJ_!rn~~r~nce R:e~_v~_ry_ 
49800 , :Transfer In 

' 
! 

· Total Other Sources 

:TOT AL REVENUE 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

! - ---
i 
' --- _____ : _ __ _ 

j 
263,000 i- -

----- ·--•--- - · ------ 0 
0 

i -· · 
0 , 

3,121,162 : 

----- ___ !_ 
0 

------\---
___ ___ JU_ 

ol 

o , 

0 

263,ooo I .. i 
l 1-- -- -

0 
0 

Ol 
- - ·--•-· -; 

3,121,162 

0 

o \ 
ol 

--- ·- 263,000 

0 
0 

0 j -· _ 0 
.. -

0 ' 3,121,162 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2025 

.. \ . . . ---- . . ...... . -- -- . i 
i ,Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditures 

- - -~ -l--- -
--- --·- ... --- ---

--- -·· ---- - -- ··- -- -- •-- --- -- i 

73000 : !Operation of Non-Instructional Services i ! . 
73100 ·· ·-i-\Food Service ______ ---- -- --- ------- -·-1- ----- 1--- -- -- !---· 

·• --· · . . ·--·----- · - . ·- --- i ; 

.... 

1

LCBOE: 
- - Employee Bonus. 

--- · 

! I I 

165 :-; c~f~teria.P~~~~nnel --- ··--:· ---98.5,000 :---- · -- _O_! __ · --- 985,000 i-- --- 0 j--- -- 985J)O-O 
165-SFP: lcafeter~ Personnel· ·- --- --- - ·; -· - ----40,000 l --0: ·--· - 40,000-J- ----- ·0\1 -----· ---40,000 

--- ---- --· --- ·····--: -- ---- ··,-·- ·--.--- --- ---+---· _____ '.'{_ _ --········ ---
188 ,Bonus Payments O : 0 ! 0 : 34,000 34,000 

201 i ;s()~i~l Sec~rity - - J-- --=--61,~QO i --~~---~-- 0 i -~-61,?_~f _ 2,l"§f i -~~ _ ~~i08 
201-SFP , ! Social Security \ 2,500 l O 1 2,500 i O 2,500 · 

···204 j- lStat;-R~tir~~ent ------ .. ---- J - 34~000! ____ . ----- 0 ;-·- 34,000 .----- ·2,282 _ - 36~82_ 
---- - . ,· . -- --- ···--------,-- · ····--·· · - ---·- --- . ·-1- ·--- -~- ----· ·---- -

204-SFP! I State Retirement 1 2,700 I O I 2,700 ! 0 I 2,700 
-05-RET-VIS i1 E~pi~yee an·a ·D~pe~d~rrtf;;;~~~-nc; -- . ---- 270 I O I 270 \ 0 i 270 

206 : 'Life. Insurance -- --- i . -------- . 4~950 ·:··-- . ·· ·-o "i" --- --4,95or ---- . o··- -------4:950 . 
06-RET-LIF Life Insura-;:;c~ -------- --;-···· --- 1,250- ---- -·-·o·j· ·-· . """T2so: --- 0--· -- ----1,250--

207 1 \Medi~~l In~urance - ;··--· 173,200 ___ ··-··· oi - --- 173,200 I · o ·!·-··- --- 173,200 
208 i ib~ntal Ins~~ance··· - - - - -i-. 9,792 - . . -o·: - 9,792 :--- 0 i - - - -9::i9_2_ 

8-RET-DENT jbental Insurance _ _ ----! ----- 1,300___ · -- ·-o j - --- (300- : --0 i ---- 1jOo 

--- 21_~-~:~: \::~~~~;~:!:;; ~-:---·· :: __ I: __ =1~,: _ . - q ·-----14,!~~ \_---- ---~1;·-- ---------14::~r 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners \ 0 ! 0 0 ! 0 O ----- -·--· ··· ·,·• ··-- ---- _!_________ -7--·------- -,-----·- --- ' -------- - ---- ----- -----
329 '.. '. Dues and M~J?~~rsh1pJ_ __ __ _ __ I. _____ 1,500 1---- __ Q_j_ _ _ _ _ _!_,5_00 ;_ _ __ 0 , ____ _ ----------~~5_0_Q_ 
334 I Maintenance Agreements i O i O ! 0 l O i O 
348 . ;Postag~Charge_s_ __! ___ . --- (ooo i - -- o·: -- i:oooi - ~ --- ··--------. ·1:000 

3551 'Travel . - --! . -- fooo i O . - -7,"ooo l -·o. -- -- 7,000 
- . ··-· . -- ------- ' ·--- . --- ···-- "I. --·····-··· . - - - . - - •·· - - ·-·---··· · --··-I ·-- ·- · ···· 

355-SFP Travel i 500 : 0 i 500 ; 0 1 500 
399 Other Co~tra~ted Servi~~; .. ---1- . -----34:soor . --- () 1-- ····-34,500 -i. 0 i----· 34,500 

399-SFP Other Contracted Services I O , O \ - O \ O j O 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2025 

422 ! iFood Supplies 
422-SCAG[-:F~od S~pplies 

I I . 1,450,000 0 1 1,450,000 ! 0 . 
______________ o_J_ _____ _ _ _2 ! ___ o L __ -~o_+:-_-__ -=_ ___________ _ 
I 1,450,000 

' ' 

0 
______ 4.22--SFPL Foo·d Suppli~~ -

435 _ 'Office Supplies 
451 1 Uniforms 

---- 58,000 _'_ -- - . 0 ,__ - ,. -- 58,000 1-- - ---· - 0 : ___ . --- 58,000 
3,000 0 i 3,000 0 I 3,000 

- ·- •···-··· -----···· ·- ···--- · . ·----··· - - - --···I··---- -·-·--··· ·-·-···--····· 

700 0 1 700 f O 700 
471 Software _ _ _ __ _ __ 16,100 --- -~--oi _L6Joo_L~ 
499 j ;Other Supplies and Materials , 147,000 , 0 i 147,000 ! 

-·- 45)9~S-FPr-10-the; · Supplie; a~-d -M-ateri~ls ___ ------· - ---1 -----f9"oo] ____ .. ---· ·01 -··-·- ' ' 7~00- 1 

- - 524'. !In-Se~~ic~/Staf.fDevelopment ··---- ! 7,500 I o-1 7,500 ! 
524-SFP IIn-Service/StaffDevelopment 1 500 \ 0 : 500 : ' I -- --- -··1 ------ ·; ----- ,------· - . 

5?9 ,Other qiarges _ _____ ____ _ __: ___ .. ______ 1,900_ i _______ ____ O L 4./!.°-9-L 
599~SFP lOther Charg~s __ _ __ I _Q.. I _____ 0 . ___ O : 

710 ! 1Food Service Equipment 1 50,000 : 0 : 50,000 ; 
710-AFHK :·Food Se~f~~ Equip~ent - · ·- - ··-··· -- ·· · -----0 i · ·- ·-- 0 : ·· · -- · 6 :-· -

- -· - - . . - . -----. . ----· - I - ·- .. - .. . -
710-NSLP ; iFood Service Equipment _ , 0 i O l O i 

710-SFP ! iFood Service Equipment ___ I O l O ! 0 I --~i-i - --·---- ---- -·-•-------- -- l___ 1 \ ! 

_ )~--·- . -- -_-:· ----=~ ---- -_\ __ - -~-=----] -- ----:·· ---~]---~-~~~- --:--·-
' :Total Food Service ! 3,121,162 : 0 \ 3,121,162 i 

- :Total Op~~ation_ ofNon-I~st~ucti~n~fservi~C:s 

! : Total Ex~enditures 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

! ! ___ _____ ,_ . . ____ _!_ 
3,121,162 0 1 3,121,162 i 

3,121,162 0 3,121,162 

0 --· 16,700 _ 
0 , ------ 147,000_ 
o I 1,900 
0 l 7,500 
-7----- - -· ·-

0 i 500 
·or·__ _ ____ -4-:0oo 
0 i 0 
Q ! 

0 ; - -
0 1 

Oi 

·- ___ 50,0_0Q _ 
0 
0 

0 
___ ] ______ _ 

I 

-3 8,890 J_ _ --- 3,160,052 

38,890 1 3,160,052 

38,890 3,160,052 



i I 
Beginning Fund Balance 
------ - ; . j . -----~-=---=-~- -
Total Revenue 

j ! - ---- · -
Total Available Funds 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2025 

1,967,549 j O 1,967,549 - --- --4----~ -~------0 .. ___ i_ 1-;-91,7-;-549 i_ 

. -- --·- ! ___ . - ------- . -- 1- --------
3,12_1,l~ 

: ----+· 0 

I 5,088,711 i 0 
·•·i - -~~- . i 

i l 

---·--- - --- ·-· 

3,121,162 ! _ --- __ 0 !_ 

--·----· --- . ---·--·-- ·· · -----

--
5,088,711 

I 
I - --T 

- l-o : 
---r-- --·•---- - ·-·-1-- ·- - ----- -- i- - - --- ... ·1---

3,121,16~_ 

--- 5,088,711 

_:I'otal Expend~t_u!~~ 
- - ---- --- ~1 __ _____ ~ i I 

------ \ 3,121,162 I O ! 3,121,162 I 38,890 j 3,160,052 
I l 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

BOE January 2025 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

--, --------- -;----- - __ i ________ _ 

-

1,967,549 

; 
- -_L 

0 1 
' 

i 
·i 

- -- - -·-------:- . 

1,967,549 i (38,890) ! 
--·--

1,928,659 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTiCIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 ANO ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024- 2025 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now· recommended to more 

accurately reflect ·anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2024 FB 5,004,905 
less Unaudited Enc (5,930,067) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 (925,162) 

Total Revenue & Tra'risfers In 0 4,616,876 94,244 4,711,120 

Total Available Funds (925,162) 4,616,876 94,244 3,785,958 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 250,000 2,400,858 220,872 2,871,730 

Effect on Fund Balance {250,000) 2,216,018 (126,628) 1,839,390 

Ending Fund Balance {1,175,162) 2,216,018 (126,628) 914,228 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT_ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT F/NALL_Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

February 3, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

.Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



A 8 C D 
1 

2 -
3 

4 

210 SUBFUND CRT - Courthouse Fire 
. ·-

211 REVENUE 
212 49000 Other Sources 

213 49700 

214 49800 

215 

216 

217 

218 EXPENDITURES 

-

Insurance Recovery 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

I 
01/27/25 

1/27/25 3:41 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

-
. -

Transfers In - County General Fund 101 

Total Other Sources - - .. 

TOTAL SUBFUND CRT REVENUE 
Furniture total = 
$170,871.25 

0 

0 

0 

219 91120 Administration of Justice Projects 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

235 

236 

237 

238 

240 

242 

244 

245 
248 

399 Other Contracted Services CRT = $94,244 
CCH "-76 628 

399 Other Contracted Services 

599-SOIL Other Charges 

790 Other Equipment 

711 Furniture and Fixtures 

Total General Administration Projects 

--
91160 Agricul~ure_ ft Natural Resources Projects 

399 SOIL 

719 

SUBFUND CRT SUMMARY: 

I 
- - . -

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

. 

Other Contracted Services 

Office Equipment 

Total Agriculture & Natural Resources Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND CRT EXPENDITURES 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Total Available July 1, 2024 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 
--· 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund CRT Balance 

0 

I 0 

I 0 

.( 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
I 

' · 2:~;ri;fl(;L~ 

(4,776,433) 

(2,164,013) 

0 
-

0 

0 

(2,164,013) 

H I I J I K 
I I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,235,380 2 ,235,380 94,244 2.,32.9,624 

2,029,325 2,029,325 2.,029,325 

4,264,705 4,264,705 94,244 4,358,949 

4,264,705 4,264,705 94,244 4,358,949 

. . 

65,946 65,946 65,946 

2,029,325 2,029,325 2,029,325 

327 327 327 

4,827 4,827 4,827 

0 94,244 94,244 

2,100,425 2,100,425 94,244 2,194,669 

267 267 267 

0 0 

267 267 0 267 

-
2,100,692 2,100,692 94,244 2,194,936 

4,264,705 4,264,705 94,244 4,358,949 

2,100,692 2,100,692 94,244 2,194,936 

2,164,013 2,164,013 0 2,164,013 

2,164,013 (0) 0 (0) 

8 



1 

2 

3 

4 

249 

250 

251 

252 

253 

254 

255 

256 

257 

258 

259 

260 

261 

262 

263 

264 

265 

266 

267 

268 

269 

270 

A B C D 
I 

I 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

01/27/25 

1/27/25 3:41 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND CCH - COUNTY COURTHOUSE REPAIRS {STRUCTURAL; NOT FIRE-RELATED} 

REVENUE 

49000 Other Sources 

49800 Transfer From Fund 101 - County General 

49800 Transfer From Fund 127-ARPA 

Total Other Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUND CCH REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 

91120 Administration of Justice Projects 
- --

399 Other Contracted Services 

399 Other Contracted Services-Alternates-Ceiling Tiles 

399 Other Contd Svc - Alma place rentals 

399 Other Contd Svc - Document restoration-Belfore 

711 Furniture and Fixtures 

Total General Administration Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND CCH EXPENDITURES 

SUBFUND CCH SUMMARY: 

0 

0 

0 

0 

--

0 

0 

0 

271 Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 336,093· -~ 

272 

273 ,~ 
275 

..::......:::. 
277 

278 
279 
280 

281 

282 

283 

284 

I 

I 

- - ·-· 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

Less PY Encumbrances (332,611) 

Total Available July 1, 2024 3,482 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Cash Transfer from subfund 600 

Cash Transfer from subfund C75 - Furniture 

I I 
Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund CCH Balance I I 3,482 

H I J K 

---
2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

112,171 112,171 112,171 

0 0 

112,171 112,171 0 112,171 

112,171 112,171 0 112,171 

3,377 3,377 3,377 

4,955 4,955 4,955 
91,157 91,157 91 ,157 

21 ,014 21,014 21,014 
--- - - . 

0 76,628 76,628 
120,503 120,503 76,628 197,131 

120,503 120,503 76,628 197,131 

112,171 112,171 0 112,171 

120,503 120,503 76,628 197,131 

(8,332) (8,332) (76,628) (84,960) 

4,955 4,955 4,955 

76,628 

I I I I 
I (3,377) I 105 I 0 105 

9 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

378 

379 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

01/27/25 .. 
1 /27125 3:41 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

380 SUBFUND C75 - PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROPERTY IN CENTRE 75 

381 REVENUE 

382 

383 

384 

385 

386 

387 

388 

389 

390 

391 

392 

393 

394 

395 
~ 

396 

397 

398 

399 

400 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 
L--

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 - Sale of Lot 7 ft 8 

49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 -

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND C75 REVENUE 0 

EXPENDITURES 

91190 Other General Government Projects 

309 Contracts with Government Agencies 

-
TOTAL SUBFUND C75 EXPENSES 0 

- --L- - -- · ... - --- ----- -- --------------------- -- - - - - ----- - -I 
SUBFUND C75 SUMMARY: 

· ··-

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

I 
I 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Purchase 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Rennovation 

Cash Transfer to Subfund CCH - Circuit/Chancery/DA Furniture 

I I 
Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund C75 Balance I I 

353,454. 'i 

0 

0 

0 

353,454 

H I J K 

I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget -- - -
- ---

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 . . 

.. 

·- - - - ·- - · ·-- -·- ·-- - - -- - -· ·- ---·-·-•·--- -- ·-·-- ·-
- - -

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
(102,392) (102,392) (50,000) (152,392) 

0 (76 ,628) (76,628) 

I I I I 
l (102,392) ! 251,062 I (126,628) I 124,434 

13 



A B C D 
1 
2 

3 

4 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

01/27/25 

1 /27 /25 3:41 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

650 SUBFUND 024 - FY 2023-2024 Reguested Projects 

651 REVENUE 

652 49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue 

653 49600 TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Capital-Trade-In Vehicles 
1v~~ 

655 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

656 

657 TOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE 
---
659 EXPENDITURES 

660 91110 General Administration Projects 

661 399 Other Contracted Services 

662 399 COCRK 0th. Contr'd Svc.-Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office 

663 709 COCRK Data Processing Equip-New Server @ County Clerk 

664 732 COCRK Building Purchase - Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office -
665 

666 Total Expenses 

667 

668 91150 Social, Cultural, and Recreation Projects 
··-. 

669 708 SRCTR Communication Equip - Panic Button System 

670 718 SRCTR Motor Vehicle 

671 

672 Total Expenses 
1u,.;, 

I H 
I 

2024-2025 

Amds 

0 0 

0 0 

135,787 

0 135,787 

0 4,359 

0 

0 4,359 

~ ---;...-- -,-·----- - - --------------------------- - - -- - - - - - -, - - - - - ---
675 SUBFUND 024 SUMMARY: 

676 

677 - -- L -
67 s I 
~ 
680 

682 
vvv 

684 
vvv 

686 

I I 
I 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

I 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 153,884 

Less PY Encumbrances (116,130) 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 0 
--

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 0 140,146 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 (140,146) 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND C75 102,392 
I I I 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund 024 Balance I I 37,754 (37,754) 

I I J K 
I ·- --

-··---
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

135,787 50,000 185,787 

0 0 

0 0 

135,787 50,000 185,787 

4,359 4,359 
-

0 0 

4,359 0 4,359 _ __ , .,._ _____ -- - -·---•----•- --w-

0 0 0 

140,146 50,000 190,146 

(140,146) (50,000) (190,146) 

50,000 
I I I 
I 0 ----·1 

0 I 0 

21 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

687 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

01/27/25 

1 /27 /25 3:41 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

688 SUBFUND 025 - FY 2024-2025 Reguested Projects 

689 REVENUE 

690 

691 

692 

693 

694 

695 
696 

697 

698 
699 

700 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

708 
709 

710 

711 

712 

713 

714 

715 
716 
717 

718 

47000 Federal Government 

47590 SRCTR-F)Other Federal through State - Sr. Center - FY24 Amend. 

Total Federal Government 

49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue 

49600 TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Capital-Trade-In Vehicles 

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE 
. 

EXPENDITURES .. 
91110 General Administration Projects 

399 Other Contracted Services 

399 ANNEX Other Contrd Svc - Replace carpet in upstairs offices 

718 TRADE Motor Vehicles - TRADE - FY 23 

732 COCRK Building Purchase - Co . Clerk Lenoir City Office 

Total Expenses 

91120 Administration of Justice 

399 SHRF Other Contd Svc - Sheriffs dept. walkway cover 

790 SESSN Other Equip - Vault for wills 

790 EMA Other EquiP - Air Lights 
790 SESSN Other Equip·_!)oor Entry Key Cards 

Total Expenses 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

0 

0 

0 

250,000 

250,000 

-
0 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

. -
I 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

I 0 0 I 

I 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

(66,774) 183,226 (8,790) 174,436 
15,081 15,081 15,081 

0 0 
0 0 

(51,693) 198,307 (8,790) 189,517 

31,072 ! 31,072 31,072 
6,986 6,986 6,986 
3,000 3,000 3,000 

I 0 0 
' i 

41,oss I 41,058 0 41,058 

22 



1 

2 

3 

4 

719 

720 

721 

722 

723 

724 

725 

726 

727 

728 

729 

730 

731 

732 

733 

734 

735 

736 

737 

738 

739 

740 

741 

742 

743 

744 

745 

746 

747 

748 

749 -
75 0 

751 

752 

A I B 

91140 

91150 

91160 

91190 

99100 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E F G 
I 

01/27/25 

1/27/25 3:41 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
Public Health and Welfare Projects 

708 ANIMA Internet and Camera System I 
! 
i 
I 

Total Expenses i 
I 

Social, Cultural, and Recreation Projects i 
335 SRCTR Bldg repairs @ Sr. Center 

718 SRCTR Motor Vehicle 
- --- ----

Total Expenses 
. -

i 
Agricultural and Natural Resources Projects 

399 AG Other Contracted Services · Painting of conference room I 

I 
Total Expenses I 

Other General Government Projects \ 

708 VA Communication Equip • Camera system 

Total Expenses 

I 

Transfers Out 
. -- - -

590 1 Transfer to Fund 131 · Tra~e-_in Explorer to COB 

Total Expenses 

I 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

---r---- ------- ---------------------------- __ ___ __ ,. __ 
SUBFUND 025 SUMMARY: 

I I 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

' 

I 
Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 I 0 

H I I J K 

I 
-· --

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 
·-·-

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 5,869 5,869 

0 0 

0 0 5,869 5,869 

10,135 10,135 10,135 

0 0 

10,135 10,135 0 10,135 

500 500 500 

0 0 

500 500 0 500 

0 2,921 2,921 

0 0 

0 0 2,921 2,921 

0 0 

- -----
0 0 0 0 

- -------- __ _,_ _ ___ ~~-~ - - - -- ·--- - ---r - -- - - - ·- ·-
I 
! 

23 



A 8 C D 
1 ---
2 

3 
-

4 

753 

754 

755 

756 

757 

758 

759 

760 

761 
762 

763 

764 

765 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 
County Commission February 3, 2025 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F G 

01/27/25 

1 /27 /25 3:41 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 
-·-

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 -
Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 250,000 

·-

Revenue/Expense Effect (250,000) 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND BAL 30,000 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND 600 220,000 

I I 
Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund 025 Balance I I 0 

H I J K 

I I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 I 0 0 

0 250,000 0 250,000 

0 _ (_250,000) 0 (250,000) 

I I I I 
0 0 0 0 

24 



1 

2 

3 

4 

766 

767 

768 

769 

770 

771 

772 

773 

774 

775 

776 

777 

778 

779 

780 

781 

782 

783 

784 

785 

786 

787 

788 

789 

790 

791 

792 

793 

794 

795 

796 

797 

798 

A B C D 

I 

Budget Committee January 21, 2025 

County Commission February 3, 2025 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F G 

01/27/25 ,. _ 
1/27/25 3:41 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

TOTAL REVENUEfTransfers In 0 

TOTAL EXPENDITUREfTRFS 250,000 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0 

Effect on Fund Balance (250,000) 

.. ... 

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 5,004,905 

Less PY Encumbrances (5,930,067) 

Est Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2024 (925,162) 

ENDING FUND BALANCE (1,175,162) 

County Commission Meeting Date: 
February 3, 2025 

H I I J K 

I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-

4,616,876 4,616,876 94,244 4,711,120 

2,400,858 2,650,858 220,872 2,871,730 

0 0 

2,216,018 (126,628) 

.. . . -

-- -

1,040,856 914,228 

·--

25 





Loudon County Budget Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

November 18J 2024 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Van Shaver 

Commissioner Gary Whitfield 
Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All Budget Committee members were present. 

The following items were considered : 

Consideration of approval of minutes of October 21, 2024 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve ARPA funds in the amount of $22,681 for contribution to 
Philadelphia Fire Department from 4 th District, Commissioner Whitfield: 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissio!7er Shaver; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve ARPA funds in the amount of $10,000 for contribution to Loudon 
Alive from 1st District, Commissioner Geames ($5,000} and Commissioner Randolph ($5,000)
Forwarded from November 4 th Commission meeting to allow for public notice in newspaper: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request for approval of MOU for Health Department grant match and TASS sewer 
grant match for ARPA funds obligation: 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request for approval of lnterlocal Agreement for Loudon County Fire & Rescue ARPA 
funds for obligation purposes: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18November2024 



Consideration of request for 5 year contract for body cameras and tasers at Sherifjs Department
Chris Hutchens, Chief of Operations: 

Mayor Bradshaw recognized Chief Hutchens to begin this discussion. Chris explained that the ARPA 
funds that were spent two years ago for cameras was for patrol. He continued that this request for 
additional cameras would be for the Jail. Commissioner Shaver inquired about how much money was 
being requested for these contracts and if this was already approved with Commissioner Whitfield's 
ARPA funds at a recent meeting. Ms. Rice explained that the approval of $6,000 from Commissioner 
Whitfield's ARPA funds was to begin the 5 year contract for the tasers. Ms. Rice continued that Chief 
Hutchens was present to request approval for a 5 year contract for the body cameras. Chief Hutchens 
explained why a 5 year contract was necessary for the tasers. 

The Budget Committee reviewed the paperwork for the two contracts. 

{The contract for the body cameras was a total of $89,226.60 spread over 5 years. There were two 5 
year contracts for the tasers presented by the Sheriff's Department. One contract included VR training 
for a total of $435,464.67 and one contract without the VR training for a total of $350,595.00.) 

Mayor Bradshaw asked if there would be enough tasers to take home by each deputy. Chief Hutchens 
indicated that there would only be enough for rotation between shifts for both the tasers and body 
cameras. Commissioner Shaver asked about the policy of replacing the equipment. Chief Hutchens 
explained that if one breaks during the contract, the company will replace it with no additional cost. 
Chief Hutchens continued that the taser cartridges are normally $150 each for one usage; however, the 
cartridges are included with the cost of the contract at no additional cost for the life of the contract. 

The Budget Committee discussed the contracts and the timing of the funding. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the body cameras and the tasers without VR 
training, seconded by Commissioner Cullen. 

The Budget Committee discussed the funding source. Mayor Bradshaw requested Ms. Rice to give a 
total amount available in General Capital Projects due to the discussion of possibly funding from capital 
projects. 

The Budget Committee determined these costs to be most appropriate from the County General Fund. 

Mayor Bradshaw requested a vote to approve the aforementioned motion by Commissioner Whitfield, 
seconded by Commission Cullen to be funded by County General Fund; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon 
the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve In-Service salary supplement ($800.00/Post certified officer) 
payments to officers prior to reimbursement from the State - Chris Hutchens, Chief of Operations: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to apply for SRO Grant retention bonus ($800.00} for current eligible School 
Resource Officers - Chris Hutchens, Chief of Operations: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18November2024 



Consideration of request to change position status of full-time clerical employee at EMA into two part
time clerical employees: 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve ARPA funds appropriation to Tellico Village Fire Department and 
ou; Place Adult Day Care from ]lh District, Commissioner Cullen: 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver. 

Commissioner Cullen indicated that $51,000 would be for Tellico Village Fire Department and the 
balance of his ARPA funds ($13,000} would be for Our Place Adult Day Care. 

PASSING UNANIMOUSL Yupon the vote. 

Consideration of request to apply for ELC Grant for additional funds on the Health Department 
Renovation - no matching funds: 

Commissioner Shaver requested the amount from Health Department Director, Tony Lowery. Mr. 
Lowery indicated it would be $66,000. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in 
multiple funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 
>Insurance estimates were done in every department: 
Fund 101 - decrease $27,354 

>Wage estimates were done in every department because there is an extra 8 hours in the year 
Fund 101- decreased $45,265 (most of this was because of open positions in some 
departments that will need to be funded next budget year) 

>Worker's comp estimates were done in every department: 
Fund 101- increased $16,726 

>Overall there was an increase to the fund balance of $10,823 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

B. Convenience Centers {Recycling) Fund 116 
>The amendments include insurance, wages, and worker's co'mpensation estimates 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18November2024 



C. Special Purpose (ARPA) Fund 127 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSL Yupon the vote. 

D. Highway Fund 131 
> The amendments include insurance, wages, and worker's compensation estimates 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

E. General Purpose School Fund 141 

F. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

No action was necessary due to no amendments in Fund 141 and Fund 142. 

There were no recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSL Yupon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adJourned the 
meeting. 

Mayor Rollen "Buddy'' Bradshaw 
Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18November2024 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 1 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
·--· ----·--·- -- - -- ~·- Estimate · 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 14,696,193.00 (2,872,273.13) 19.54% 1,224,682.75 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (85,863.89) 66.05% 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (106.75) 3.56% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (44,019.81) 58.69% 6,250.00 (3,217.16) 51.47% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (9,811.02) 39.24% 2,083.33 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 493,352.00 (9,690.50) 1.96% 41,112.67 0.00 0.00% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,460,000.00 (1,216,116.89) 83.30% 121,666.67 (202,469.97) 166.41% 
40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (441,281.66) 86.53% 42,500.00 (59,845.29) 140.81% 
40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (62,228.44) 62.23% 8,333.33 (7,510.29) 90.12% 
40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (155,685.55) 53.68% 24,166.67 (18,978.52) 78.53% 
40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 (172,321.85) 32.13% 44,700.00 (30,727.20) 68.74% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (25,990.12) 89.62% 2,416.67 (3,985.63) 164.92% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 0.00 0.00% 6,153.67 0.00 0.00% 
40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (77,488.19) 64.57% 10,000.00 (10,195.28) 101.95% 
41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (26,427.00) 41.62% 5,291.67 (2,501.00) 47.26% 
41140 Cable 1V Franchise 332,000.00 (153,794.94) 46.32% 27,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 (1,235.00) 42.59% 241.67 (1,235.00) 511.03% 
41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (314,389.00) 52.40% 50,000.00 (28,551.00) 57.10% 
41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (29,227.75) 97.43% 2,500.00 (1,200.00) 48.00% 
42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (1,139.99) 60.00% 158.33 0.00 0.00% 
42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 (266.00) 28.60% 77.50 (40.00) 51.61% 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (2,625 .05) 49.53% 441.67 (405.73) 91.86% 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 (4,628.40) 46.28% 833.33 (1,387.95) 166.55% 
42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (9,856.13) 72.47% 1,133 .33 (2,304.41) 203.33% 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (1,395.08) 63.41% 183.33 (475.00) 259.09% 
42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (533.72) 34.21% 130.00 (51.61) 39.70% 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (885.99) 88.60% 83.33 (319.22) 383.06% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (1,804.55) 33.11% 454.17 (224.30) 49.39% 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 (14,696.93) 32.66% 3,750.00 (2,307.07) 61.52% 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (34,657.34) 30.67% 9,416.67 (5,026.19) 53.38% 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 (75.15) 15.03% 41.67 ( 4.50) 10.80% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (1,914.01) 25.52% 625.00 (301.1 5) 48.18% 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 (2,401.39) 46.18% 433.33 (404.98) 93.46% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (7,529.22) 50.19% 1,250.00 (1,366.10) 109.29% 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (11,246.31) 62.48% 1,500.00 (1,351.21) 90.08% 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (58,153.98) 58.15% 8,333.33 (7,010.98) 84.13% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (9,205.52) 37.50% 2,045.83 (1,419.70) 69.39% 
42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 510.00 (302.00) 59.22% 42.50 (24.00) 56.47% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 2 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
- -- -- ---- . - ----- -- Estimate-· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42520 Officers Costs 2,500.00 (2,014.00) 80.56% 208.33 (163.40) · 78.43% 
42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 2,500.00 (1,042.00) 41.68% 208.33 (116.00) 55.68% 
42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (1,277.50) 49.52% 215.00 (146.00) 67.91% 
42610 Fines 5,000.00 (5,913.00) 118.26% 416.67 (750.00) 180.00% 
42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 18.22 0.00% 
43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
43350 Copy Fees 0.00 (45.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 50.00 0.00 0.00% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 
43370 Telephone Commissions 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
43383 Additional Fees - lltling and 50,000.00 (23,928.00) 47.86% 4,166.67 (3,369.00) 80.86% 
43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (11,666.00) 38.89% 2,500.00 (1,846.00) 73 .84% 
43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (2,107.87) 35.13% 500.00 (342.00) 68.40% 
43395 Sex Offender Registraion Fee 3,000.00 (900.00) 30.00% 250.00 (100.00) 40.00% 
43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (591.00) 59.10% 83.33 (87.00) 104.40% 
43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (4,285.00) 214.25% 166.67 (565.00) 339.00% 
44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 (281,810.56) 281.81% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (18,150.16) 62.59% 2,416.67 (1,628 .16) 67.37% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258 .00 (57,110.19) 90.28% 5,271.50 (8,927.59) 169.36% 
44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873 .00 (1,376.64) 47.92% 239.42 (229.44) 95.83% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 3,686.00 (3,464.68) 94.00% 307.17 0.00 0.00% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 (7,039.00) 1,407.80% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (1,410.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 39,100.00 (19,781.32) 50.59% 3,258.33 (4,551.32) 139.68% 
45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (321,986.54) 61.92% 43,333.33 (43,833.40) 101.15% 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (101,203 .66) 84.34% 10,000.00 (28,165.69) 281.66% 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (234,860.70) 69.08% 28,333.33 (30,941.84) 109.21% 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (60,554.40) 71.24% 7,083.33 (8,529.03) 120.41% 
45580 Register 500,000.00 (225,971.17) 45.19% 41,666.67 (34,791.31) 83.50% 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (18,136.60) 100.76% 1,500.00 (2,665.00) 177.67% 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (327,496.91) 37.22% 73,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 0.00 0.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 13,300.00 (3,453 .50) 25.97% 1,108.33 0.00 0.00% 
46190 other General Government Grants 38,209.00 (38,209.00) 100.00% 3,184.08 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 86,400.00 (51,600.00) 59.72% 7,200.00 (5,600.00) 77.78% 
46290 Other Public Safety Grants 738,219.00 (677,490.35) 91.77% 61,518.25 0.00 0.00% 
46310 Health Department Programs 645,500.00 (154,022.52) 23.86% 53,791.67 (30,165.15) 56.08% 
46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 (9,684.51) 48.42% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
46835 Vehicle Certificate Of 77tle Fees 9,000.00 (5,109.00) 56.77% 750.00 (803.90) 107.19% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/ 2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 3 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
·- ·--· - - ·---- -·----- - ·- -- Esi:imai:e · - . 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

46840 · Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (53,147.02) 55.36% 8,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (27,481.09) 45.80% 5,000.00 (4,295.74) 85.91% 
46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (33,212.11) 94.89% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 275,000.00 (171,298.00) 62.29% 22,916.67 (34,686.00) 151.36% 
46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (7,582.00) 50.55% 1,250.00 (3,791.00) 303.28% 
46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (7,544.94) 125.75% 500.00 (1,257.49) 251.50% 
46980 Other State Grants 26,804.00 (26,803.00) 100.00% 2,233 .67 (26,803.00) 1,199.96% 
46990 Other State Revenues 0.00 (695.56) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 39,747.00 (60,746.58) 152.83% 3,312.25 0.00 0.00% 
47235 Homeland Security Grants 19,000.00 (19,000.00) 100.00% 1,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
47301 COVID-19 Grant #1 0.00 (18,915.65) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 161,692.00 (14,187.41) 8.77% 13,474.33 0.00 0.00% 
48130 Contributions 24,859.00 (5,000.00) 20.11% 2,071.58 0.00 0.00% 
48140 Contracted Services 0.00 (18,935.34) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 11,850.00 (5,554.28) 46.87% 987.50 (1,751.00) 177.32% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 9,081.00 (23,397.48) 257.65% 756.75 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 396,708.00 (371,382.08) 93 .62% 33,059.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 25,518,805.00 (9,399,841.57) 36.83% 2,126,567.08 (675,722.68) 31.78% 
Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (244,066.00) 122,140.28 50.04% (20,338.83) 17,204.69 84.59% 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (9,500.00) 3,600.00 37.89% (791.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (245,129.00) 137,227.60 55.98% (20,427.42) 18,519.09 90.66% 
51310 Personnel Office (149,366.00) 84,141.76 56.33% (12,447.17) 10,223.74 82.14% 
51400 County Attorney (380,000.00) 208,074.73 54.76% (31,666.67) 23,484.86 74.16% 
51500 Election Commission (548,329.00) 381,734.20 69.62% (45,694.08) 14,216.08 31.11% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (456,014.00) 268,638.81 58.91% (38,001.17) 34,634.57 91.14% 
51720 Planning (206,889.00) 96,968.85 46.87% (17,240.75) 13,088.57 75.92% 
51750 Codes Compliance (422,043.00) 222,726.36 52.77% (35,170.25) 30,208.70 85.89% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (85,037.00) 45,798.76 53.86% (7,086.42) 6,398.54 90.29% 
51800 County Buildings (1,625,089.00) 1,039,776.37 63.98% (135,424.08) 106,122.66 78.36% 
51810 Other Faci lities 0.00 22,156.15 0.00% 0.00 (7,243 .52) 0.00% 
51900 Other General Administration (379,477.00) 441,177.31 116.26% (31,623.08) 240.00 0.76% 
51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 
52100 Accounting And Budgeting (813,940.00) 402,518.75 49.45% (67,828.33) 54,616.61 80.52% 
52200 Purchasing (328,461.00) 178,093.30 54.22% (27,371.75) 25,799.78 94.26% 
52300 Property Assessor's Office (684,720.00) 366,504.85 53.53% (57,060.00) 40,220.17 70.49% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 4 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
--·-·- - ---· ----- --. ·------ . - -Estimate-

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

52400 County Trustee's Office ( 482; 732.00) 285,330.60 59.11% (40,227.67) 29,560.61 73.48% 

52500 County Clerk's Office (1,037,475.00) 499,955.01 48.19% (86,456.25) 64,148.02 74.20% 

52600 Data Processing (233,527.00) 127,044.31 54.40% (19,460.58) 13,848.64 71.16% 

53100 Circuit Court (576,650.00) 329,488.61 57.14% (48,054.17) 38,321.49 79.75% 

53300 General Sessions Court (904,871.00) 522,688.88 57.76% (75,405.92) 51,366.68 68.12% 

53310 General Sessions Judge (598,898.00) 332,288.18 55.48% (49,908.17) 47,689.92 95.56% 

53400 Chancery Court (492,602.00) 268,916.69 54.59% (41,050.17) 31,765.11 77.38% 
53500 Juvenile Court (374,667.00) 209,835.06 56.01% (31,222.25) 28,064.31 89.89% 
53700 Judicial Commissioners (87,058.00) 44,054.41 50.60% (7,254.83) 6,888.33 94.95% 
53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 5,809.71 30.10% (1,608.33) 266.79 16.59% 
53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 394.26 26.28% (125.00) 0.00 0.00% 
53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 11,010.07 36.70% (2,500.00) 1,644.00 65.76% 
54110 Sheriff's Department (7,680,579.00) 4,582,118.62 59.66% (640,048.25) 621,197.99 97.05% 
54120 Special Patrols (90,129.00) 78,729.48 87.35% (7,510.75) 63,145.00 840.73% 
54130 Traffic Control (34,500.00) 2,471.38 7.16% (2,875.00) 307.17 10.68% 
54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 
54210 Jail (4,955,720.00) 2,885,643.48 58.23% (412,976.67) 346,203.19 83.83% 
54320 Rural Fire Protection (526,500.00) 526,500.00 100.00% (43,875.00) 0.00 0.00% 
54410 Civil Defense (235,863.00) 117,784.96 49.94% (19,655.25) 11,472.94 58.37% 
54490 Other Emergency Management (19,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,583.33) 0.00 · 0.00% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 62,725.00 50.18% (10,416.67) 4,050.00 38.88% 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00% (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 
55110 Local Health Center (46,151.00) 18,551.57 40.20% (3,845.92) 485.14 12.61% 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (559,753.00) 307,534.49 54.94% (46,646.08) 26,067.91 55.88% 
55190 Other Local Health Services (645,500.00) 214,864.27 33.29% (53,791.67) 29,566.19 54.96% 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (342,926.00) 182,089.22 53.10% (28,577.17) 24,954.72 87.32% 
57100 Agricultural Extension Service (213,020.00) 203,253.04 95.42% (17,751.67) 121.17 0.68% 
57500 Soil Conservation (55,207.00) 12,025.24 21.78% (4,600.58) 576.10 12.52% 
57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 3,460.00 86.50% (333.33) 3,460.00 1,038.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00% (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58120 Industrial Development (183,106.00) 213,105.04 116.38% (15,258.83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 4,500.00 66.67% (562.50) 0.00 0.00% 
58300 Veteran's Services (127,789.00) 37,824.11 29.60% (10,649.08) 4,251.63 39.92% 
58500 Contributions To other Agencies (78,000.00) 78,000.00 100.00% (6,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58600 Employee Benefits (224,936.00) 6,590.96 2.93% (18,744.67) 769.26 4.10% 
58900 Miscellaneous (555,000.00) 89,820.05 16.18% (46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
95100 Capital Projects Donated To School (450,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (37,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 
99100 Transfers Out (2,254,737.00) 0.00 0.00% (187,894.75) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

101 General 

Account 

Total 101 

Total 

General 

Description 

Expenditures 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

January 2025 

Budget Estimate 

(3i,S18,196.00) 

(5,999,391.00) 

Year-To-Date 

Actual 

16,952,684.78 

7,552,843.21 

% of Budget 

53.79% 

125.89% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

Page 5 of 24 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

(2,626,516.33) 1,837,926.85 69.98°/o 

(499,949.25) 1,162,204.17 232.46% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 6 of 24 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
---····-------· --·····- - .... ... Estimate-

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (61,469.59) 61.47% 8,333.33 (7,340.51) 88.09% 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (61,469.59) 61.47% 8,333.33 (7,340.51) 88.09% 

Expenditures 
58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 553.86 27.69% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (100,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (8,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (102,000.00) 553.86 0.54% (8,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (2,000.00) (60,915.73) -3,045.79% (166.67) (7,340.51) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 7 of 24 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
··-·· . ·-·~. - ----- ·-· --- Estimate-· · -- • ·•• -· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,300.00 (2,478.57) 57.64% 358.33 (301.20) 84.06% 

Total Revenues 4,300.00 (2,478.57} 57.64% 358.33 (301.20} 84.06% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (3,600.00) 2,426.51 67.40% (300.00) 0.00 0.00% 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 22.32 14.88% (12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (3,750.00} 2,448.83 65.30% (312.50} 0.00 0.00% 

Total 114 Law Library 550.00 (29.74} 5.41% 45.83 (301.20} 657.16% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9: 11 AM 

January 2025 Page 8 of 24 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
-- - -• ·------· ·- --- ·--·--- -- --··------ ··· ·· Estimate 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 314,207.00 (61,387.66) 19.54% 26,183 .92 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (1,927.71) 55.08% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (2.48) 1.24% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (1,290.10) 64.51% 166.67 (94.29) 56.57% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (220.24) 24.47% 75.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 10,300.00 0.00 0.00% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 0.00 0.00% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 

43350 Copy Fees 4,165.00 (2,837.97) 68.14% 347.08 (130.20) 37.51% 

43360 Library Fees 3,290.00 (1,980.81) 60.21% 274.17 (39 .97) 14.58% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5.00 (228.25) 4,565.00% 0.42 (4.00) 960.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (4,404.63) 60.31% 608.58 (464.37) 76.30% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (33.15) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,000.00 (462.55) 46.26% 83.33 (42.00) 50.40% 

48130 Contributions 23,625.00 (10,500.00) 44.44% 1,968.75 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 22,400.00 (21,200.00) 94.64% 1,866.67 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 4,376.00 (4,196.54) 95.90% 364.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 399,671.00 (110,672.09) 27.69% 33,305.92 (774.83) 2.33% 

Expenditures 
56500 Libraries (452,091.00) 261,236.46 57.78% (37,674.25) 29,220.14 77.56% 

Total Expenditures (452,091.00) 261,236.46 57.780/o (37,674.25) 29,220.14 77.56% 

Total 115 Public Library (52,420.00) 150,564.37 287.23% (4,368.33) 28,445.31 651.17% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 9 of 24 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
... . -- - - ~-- --- .. ·· Estimate-·· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 540,000.00 (449,796.68) 83.30% 45,000.00 (74,886.16) 166.41% 
44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (90,827.75) 90.83% 8,333.33 (9,990.15) 119.88% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (253.73) 58.33% 36.25 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 
46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 (27,161.35) 55.21% 4,100.00 0.00 0.00% 
46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (27,322.77) 54.65% 4,166.67 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 9,575.00 (9,171.30) 95.78% 797.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 74g,435,oo (604,533.58) 80.67% 62,452.92 (84,876.31) 135.90% 
Expenditures 
55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 22,531.57 45.80% (4,100.00) 0.00 0.00% 
55732 Convenience Centers (1,230,033.00) 799,115.08 64.97% (102,502.75) 61,668.93 60.16% 
55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 19,565.00 39.13% (4,166.67) 6,058.00 145.39% 

Total Expenditures (1,329,233.00) 841,211.65 63.29% (110,769.42) 67,726.93 61.14% 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (579,798.00) 236,678.07 40.82% (48,316.50) (17,149.38) -35.49% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

119 Industrial/Economic Development 

Account 

Revenues 

44120 

Expenditures 

58120 

Total 119 

Description 

Lease/Rentals/PPP 

Total Revenues 

Industrial Development 

Total Expenditures 

Industrial/Economic Development 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

January 2025 

Year-To-Date 
- ---~---- -- - - - -

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

5,300.00 (3,533.28) 66.67% 

5,300.00 (3,533.28} 66.67% 

(5,300.00) 22.10 0.42% 

(5,300.00} 22.10 0.42% 

0.00 (3,511.18} 100.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
1/28/2025 9: 11 AM 

Page 10 of 24 

Month-To-Date 
- -· Estimate· · 

Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

441.67 (883.32) 200.00% 

441.67 (883.32} 200.00% 

(441.67) 0.00 0.00% 

(441.67} 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 (883,32} 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9: 11 AM 

January 2025 Page 11 of 24 

121 Special Purpose - Opioid Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
-------· Estimate 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 1,000.00 (7,206.04) 720.60% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

46845 Opioid Settlement Funds - TN 266,936.00 0.00 0.00% 22,244.67 0.00 0.00% 

48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 37,805.00 (112,583.46) 297.80% 3,150.42 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 305,741.00 (119,789.50) 39.18% 25,478.42 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

54110 Sheriff's Department 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total 121 Special Purpose - Opioid 305,741.00 (119,789.50) 39.18% 25,478.42 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9: 11 AM 

January 2025 Page 12 of 24 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
-- . --·-- -- --· - . - Estimate · 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
42240 Drug Control Fines 10,000.00 (6,284.53) 62.85% 833.33 (665.00) 79.80% 

42340 Drug Control Fines 7,000.00 (1,914.01) 27.34% 583.33 (301.15) 51.63% 

42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 70,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 100,000.00 (42,854.51) 42.85% 8,333.33 (5,744.16) 68.93% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 10,000.00 (7,326.00) 73.26% 833.33 (1,320.00) 158.40% 

Total Revenues 227,000.00 (58,379.05) 25.72% 18,916.67 (8,030.31) 42.45% 

Expenditures 
54150 Drug Enforcement (160,500.00) 90,503.65 56.39% (13,375.00) 1,474.75 11.03% 

Total Expenditures (160,500.00) 90,503.65 56.39% (13,375.00) 1,474.75 11.03% 

Total 122 Drug Control 66,500.00 32,124.60 -48.31% 5,541.67 (6,555.56) 118.30% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 13 of 24 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
-· ~ - ---- -- -- ··- - -- Estimate - --

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 45,000.00 (39,969.71) 88.82% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 45,000.00 (39,969.71} 88.82% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91401 ARPA Grant # 1-PUBLIC SAFETY (137,717.00) 137,351.86 99.73% (11,476.42) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (567,410.00) 567,409.33 100.00% (47,284.17) 0.00 0.00% 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (331,095.00) 258,695.66 78.13% (27,591.25) 0.00 0.00% 

91404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 (520,000.00) 520,000.00 100.00% (43,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 
91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #5 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
99100 Transfers Out (410,308.00) 410,307.93 100.00% (34,192.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,966,530.00) 1,893,764.78 96.30% (163,877.50} 0.00 0.00% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special (1,921,530.00) 1,853,795.07 96.47% (160,127.50) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 14 of 24 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
- - Estimate 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
47700 Asset Forfeiture Funds 1,000.00 (7,550.70) 755.07% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,000.00 (7,550.70) 755.07% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 128 Other Special Revenue Fund 0.00 (7,550.70) 100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9: 11 AM 

January 2025 Page 15 of 24 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
- --- --------·· ----- - --~ ••··- -·-· - ·- ---- Estimate•-··- - --- ------·-· ·---- -· -· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 623,305.00 (121,820.58) 19.54% 51,942.08 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (3,648.21) 40.54% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 50.00 {5.57) 11.14% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (2,292.73) 57.32% 333.33 {167.56) 50.27% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 {416.56) 20.83% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 0.00 0.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 
40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 (49,309.95) 54.79% 7,500.00 (24,246.12) 323.28% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 0.00 0.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 
44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (3,765.00) 75.30% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 
44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 {319.00) 159.50% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (5,037.13) 18.87% 2,225.00 (691.31) 31.07% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 
46410 Bridge Program 777,332.00 0.00 0.00% 64,777.67 0.00 0.00% 
46420 State Aid Program 1,199,518.00 {217,557.65) 18.14% 99,959.83 0.00 0.00% 
46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,390,925 .00 (1,251,215.45) 52.33% 199,243.75 (204,130.02) 102.45% 
46925 Hybrid/Electric Vehicle Registration 0.00 {13,725.96) 0.00% 0.00 {1,897.54) 0.00% 
46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (18,183.27) 58.66% 2,583.33 (3,030.54) 117.31% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 84,000.00 (87,551.48) 104.23% 7,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 99,290.00 {11,958.01) 12.04% 8,274.17 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 5,366,517.00 (1,786,806.55) 33.30% 447,209.75 (234,163.09) 52.36% 

Expenditures 
61000 Administration (1,251,227.00) 683,192.38 54.60% (104,268.92) 103,748.71 99.50% 
62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,057,000.00) 1,060,672.50 100.35% (88,083.33) 25,000.00 28.38% 
63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (362,000.00) 321,747.29 88.88% (30,166.67) 5,434.38 18.01% 
65000 Other Charges (200,556.00) 203,992.84 101.71% (16,713.00) 0.00 0.00% 
66000 Employee Benefits (609,787.00) 362,215.87 59.40% (50,815.58) 45,282.09 89.11% 
68000 Capital Outlay (2,439,131.00) 711,465.32 29.17% (203,260.92) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (5,919,701.00) 3,343,286.20 56.48% (493,308.42) 179,465.18 36.38% 

Total 131 Highway/ Public Works (553,184.00) 1,556,479.65 281.37% (46,098.67) (54,697.91) -118.650/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 16 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
-- ·--- ·-- -· ··• --- --- ----- - -··- --- ·----- -- ------ - --------- -- Estimate -

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,805,207.00 (2,295,912.95) 19.45% 983,767.25 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (71,323.61) 71.32% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (90.56) 0.60% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (39,948.36) 22.83% 14,583.33 (2,919.60) 20.02% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (8,148.88) 23.28% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 324,645.00 0.00 0.00% 27,053.75 0.00 0.00% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (3,775,500.33) 78.66% 400,000.00 (624,274.57) 156.07% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (37,311.25) 106.60% 2,916.67 (3,985.62) 136.65% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (1,040.25) 86.69% 100.00 (118.75) 118.75% 
43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (1,030.00) 6.87% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
43990 other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (215,970.57) 287.96% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (52,351.13) 83.90% 5,200.00 (5,894.18) 113.35% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 11,999.00 (13,721.00) 114.35% 999.92 0.00 0.00% 
46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 32,809,860.00 (20,159,313.48) 61.44% 2,734,155.00 (3,304,680.45) 120.87% 
46515 Early Childhood Education 873,736.00 (412,151.54) 47.17% 72,811.33 (81,409.49) 111.81% 
46590 Other State Education Funds 158,467.00 (81,306.02) 51.31% 13,205.58 (5,847.09) 44.28% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (15,744.63) 23.50% 5,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
46790 other Vocational 1,339,564.00 (235,172 .04) 17.56% 111,630.33 (186,564.06) 167.13% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (646,550.77) 56.22% 95,833 .33 (320,793.03) 334.74% 
46980 other State Grants 67,745.00 0.00 0.00% 5,645.42 0.00 0.00% 
47143 Special Education - Grants To States 0.00 (59,578.11) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632 .00 (48,100.54) 22.84% 17,552.67 (8,680.76) 49.46% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 (41,661.33) 58.68% 5,916.67 (19,345.42) 326.96% 
48610 Donations 22,377.00 (54,051.67) 241.55% 1,864.75 (2,100.00) 112.62% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 860.00 (284,175.57) 33,043.67% 71.67 (95,616.63) 33,418.55% 

Total Revenues 54,262,242.00 (28,550,154.59) 52.62% 4,521,853.50 (4,662,229.65) 103.10% 
Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (30,360,033.00) 14,992,688.85 49.38% (2,530,002.75) 2,403,468.41 95.00% 
71200 Special Education Program (4,266,919.00) 2,109,170.58 49.43% (355,576.58) 340,892.56 95.87% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (2,853,385.00) 1,316,500.82 46.14% (237,782.08) 161,444.18 67.90% 
72110 Attendance (84,901.00) 49,275.99 58.04% (7,075.08) 6,903.98 97.58% 
72120 Health Services (993,998.00) 510,575.25 51.37% (82,833.17) 77,986.35 94.15% 
72130 Other Student Support (2,040,969.00) 1,031,142.29 50.52% (170,080.75) 171,401.52 100.78% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,364,400.00) 1,162,117.25 49.15% (197,033.33) 184,610.57 93.70% 
72220 Special Education Program (769,960.00) 467,150.95 60.67% (64,163.33) 62,714.44 97.74% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 17 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
·-·-·-·----- - ·••·•-· - - - --· -- Estimate · - - ... ----- ·- ·----

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

72230 Vocational Education Program (191,623 .00) 110,742.92 57.79% (15,968.58) 15,119.17 94.68% 

72250 Technology (1,264,734.00) 847,185.55 66.99% (105,394.50) 54,130.84 51.36% 

72310 Board Of Education (887,572.00) 504,014.60 56.79% (73,964.33) 10,225.44 13.82% 

72320 Office Of The Superintendent (432,939.00) 274,894.98 63.50% (36,078.25) 31,083.31 86.16% 

72410 Office Of The Principal (1,399,492.00) 818,690.24 58.50% (116,624.33) 110,050.31 94.36% 

72510 Fiscal Services (107,438.00) 62,175.87 57.87% (8,953 .17) 8,768.08 97.93% 

72610 Operation Of Plant (4,860,070.00) 3,805,220.17 78.30% (405,005.83) 247,204.56 61.04% 
72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 182,109.87 65 .74% (23,083.33) 26,358.17 114.19% 
72710 Transportation (2,578,806.00) 1,474,961.05 57.20% (214,900.50) 242,438.36 112.81% 
72810 Central And Other (4,000.00) 4,000.00 100.00% (333.33) 0.00 0.00% 
72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (98,049.00) 62,048.94 63 .28% (8,170.75) 664.26 8.13% 
73400 Early Childhood Education (1,016,109.00) 545,866.63 53.72% (84,675.75) 78,835.90 93.10% 
76100 Regular Capital Outlay (217,891.00) 52,417.85 24.06% (18,157.58) (2,155.20) -11.87% 

Total Expenditures {57,120,288.00) 30,382,950.65 53.19% {4,760,024.00) 4,232,145.21 88.91% 

Total 141 General Purpose School {2,858,046.00) 1,832,796.06 64.13% {238,170.50) {430,084.44) -180.58% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 18 of 24 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
·- -·· - ·--·- -••·-- ------ Estimate - ·--· - -· ·---- ·--- ····-·- --- ----------

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 91,052.00 (57,042.15) 62.65% 7,587.67 (5,932.66) 78.19% 
47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,114,390.93 (487,876.62) 43.78% 92,865 .91 (100,844.69) 108.59% 
47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,457,618.35 (645,983.87) 44.32% 121,468.20 (134,860.77) 111.03% 
47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 29,660.51 (18,073.22) 60.93% 2,471.71 (4,518.48) 182.81% 
47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 55,870.68 (21,692.65) 38.83% 4,655.89 (5,255.31) 112.87% 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,494.00 (705.48) 47.22% 124.50 (107.44) 86.30% 
47150 21st Century Community Learning 293,750.00 (104,078.76) 35.43% 24,479.17 0.00 0.00% 
47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 317,055.96 (85,887.98) 27.09% 26,421.33 (17,464.97) 66.10% 
47309 COVID-19 Grant D 87,800.00 (43,115.50) 49.11% 7,316.67 0.00 0.00% 
47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 388,300.27 (388,300 .27) 100.00% 32,358.36 0.00 0.00% 
47404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 9,706.02 (5,803.87) 59.80% 808,84 (4,431.13) 547.84% 
47590 other Federal Through State 115,238.88 (40,770.25) 35.38% 9,603.24 (12,068.70) 125.67% 

Total Revenues 3,961,937.60 (1,899,330.62) 47.94% 330,161.47 (285,484.15) 86.47% 
Expenditures 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (1,299,477.15) 871,376.47 67.06% (108,289.76) 69,118.07 63.83% 
71200 Special Education Program (1,043,317.00) 490,568.96 47.02% (86,943.08) 75,911.56 87.31% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (49,188.89) 51,983.02 105.68% (4,099.07) 0.00 0.00% 
72120 Health Services (13,680.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,140.00) 0.00 0.00% 
72130 other Student Support (126,595.82) 38,730.01 30.59% (10,549 .65) 8,391.66 79.54% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (683,827.94) 336,912.82 49.27% (56,985.66) 42,121.56 73.92% 
72220 Special Education Program (439,961.86) 315,667.93 71.75% (36,663.49) 22,734.39 62.01% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (4,138.94) 2,652.98 64.10% (344.91) 1,631.86 473.12% 
72710 Transportation (8,000.00) 5,037.95 62.97% (666.67) 1,075.00 161.25% 
73300 Community Services (293,750.00) 183,861.66 62.59% (24,479.17) 37,042.26 151.32% 

Total Expenditures (3,961,937.60) 2,296,791.80 57.97% (330,161.47) 258,026.36 78.15% 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 397,461.18 100.00% 0.00 (27,457.79) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 19 of 24 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
- ·---·· ·•--·- - ------ ---·- - ····- -- -- •· - - - . ---~- Estimate -- --------- ------

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (240,445.06) 42.94% 46,666.67 (73,280.78) 157.03% 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 (11,928.29) 42.60% 2,333 .33 (6,160.18) 264.01% 

43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (11.12) 0.00% 0.00 (2.38) 0.00% 

43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 (2,331.76) 46.64% 416.67 (1,217.91) 292.30% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (12.67) 12.67% 8.33 (5.72) 68.64% 

44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (20,928.29) 418.57% 416.67 (136.71) 32.81% 

44165 Rebates 0.00 (4,789.48) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (1,131.26) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46520 School Food Service 27,197.00 0.00 0.00% 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 
47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,527,566.00 (681,326.21) 44.60% 127,297.17 (161,196.85) 126.63% 
47113 Breakfast 542,222.00 (211,196.59) 38.95% 45,185.17 (50,862.45) 112.56% 
47114 USDA - other 163,077.00 (24,853 .56) 15.24% 13,589.75 (6,667.10) 49.06% 
47990 other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (172,959.00) 65.76% 21,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 3,121,162.00 (1,371,913.29} 43.96% 260,096.83 (299,530.08} 115.16% 

Expenditures 
73100 Food Service (3,121,162.00) 2,049,853.84 65.68% (260,096.83) 122,728.45 47.19% 

Total Expenditures (3,121,162.00} 2,049,853.84 65.68% (260,096.83} 122,728.45 47.19% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria 0.00 677,940.55 100.00% 0.00 {176,801.63) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9 :11 AM 

January 2025 Page 20 of 24 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
... ·-· -·· ~-- Estimate - ··•·--

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 980,938.00 (191,716.45) 19.54% 81,744.83 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (5,738.29) 57.38% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (7.57) 0.76% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (6,908.52) 69.09% 833.33 (504.90) 60.59% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (655.62) 10.93% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 37,706.00 0.00 0.00% 3,142.17 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (26,362.01) 878.73% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 (101,736.00) 50.00% 16,956.00 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,353,116.00 (333,124.46) 24.62% 112,759.67 (504.90) 0.45% 

Expenditures 
82110 General Government (895,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (74,583 .33) 0.00 0.00% 
82210 General Government (425,428.00) 212,713.75 50.00% (35,452.33) 0.00 0.00% 
82310 General Government (240,972.00) 123,781.40 51.37% (20,081.00) 16,956.00 84.44% 

Total Expenditures (1,561,400.00) 336,495.15 21.55% (130,116.67) 16,956.00 13.03% 

Total 151 General Debt Service (208,284.00) 3,370.69 1.62% {17,357.00) 16,451.10 94.78% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

January 2025 Page 21 of 24 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
- -- - -·-· - - - . - ----•- •---- ·-··-·- - . -------• •·- •---- - --- - -- Estimate-·· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 2,851,976.00 (1,680,349 .10) 58.92% 237,664.67 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (13,097.77) 21.83% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (44.33) 1.48% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (16,218.95) 35.26% 3,833.33 (1,185.35) 30.92% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (1,556.47) 8.65% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 0.00 0.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (407,633.98) 28.11% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 (118,026.86) 196.71% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,651,036.00 (2,236,927.46) 48.10% 387,586.33 (1,185.35) 0.31% 

Expenditures 
82130 Education (3,788,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (315,666.67) 0.00 0.00% 

82230 Education (994,442.00) 494,277.60 49.70% (82,870.17) 0.00 0.00% 

82330 Education (125,000.00) 33,995.16 27.20% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,907,442.00) 528,272.76 10.76% (408,953.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (256,406.00) (1,708,654.70) -666.39% (21,367.17) (1,185.35) -5.55% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/lime: 1/28/2025 9: 11 AM 

January 2025 Page 22 of 24 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
. .. ----- -- --~·---- - ·· ·Estimate ·· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (685.66) 0.00% 0.00 (50.11) 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 0.00 (5,737.96) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (12,013.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44540 Sale Of Property 240,000.00 (240,000.00) 100.00% 20,000.00 0.00 0.00%. 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (1,985.50) 0.00% 0.00 (50.00) 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 2,235,380.00 (399,513.56) 17.87% 186,281.67 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 2,141,496.00 0.00 0.00% 178,458.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,616,876.00 (659,935.68) 14.29% 384,739.67 (100.11) 0.03% 
Expenditures 
91110 General Administration Projects (334,094.00) 177,397.36 53.10% (27,841.17) 41,183.31 147.92% 
91120 Administration Of Justice Projects (2,261,986.00) 351,632.70 15.55% (188,498.83) 14,719.24 7.81% 
91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects (39,517.00) 3,530.00 8.93% (3,293.08) 0.00 0.00% 
91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation (14,494.00) 14,494.40 100.00% (1,207.83) 0.00 0.00% 
91160 Agriculture & Natural Resources (767.00) 767.38 100.05% (63.92) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2,650,858.00) 547,821.84 20.67% {220,904.83) 55,902.55 25.31% 

Total 171 General Capital Projects 1,966,018.00 (112,113.84) 5.70% 163,834.83 55,802.44 -34.06% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

176 Highway Capital Projects 

Account 

Revenues 
40110 

40120 

40125 

40130 

40140 

40163 

40320 

Expenditures 
91200 

Total 176 

Description 

Current Property Tax 

Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 

Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 

Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 

Interest And Penalty 

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 

Bank Excise Tax 

Total Revenues 

Highway & Street capital Projects 

Total Expenditures 

Highway Capital Projects 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

January 2025 

Year-To-Date 
--·-··----- --- ·----·~- --- - ···- ----· --- . - -·-- --·-• - - ------- ---
Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

132,835.00 (25,960.13) 19.54% 

2,300.00 (777.18) 33.79% 

300.00 (1.02) 0.34% 

1,500.00 (1,179.61) 78.64% 

1,000.00 (88.80) 8.88% 

9,400.00 0.00 0.00% 

200.00 0.00 0.00% 

147,535.00 (28,006.74) 18.98% 

(146,919.00) 54,932.77 37.39% 

(146,919.00) 54,932.77 37.39% 

616.00 26,926.03 -4,371.11% 

User: Erin Rice 
Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9:11 AM 

Page 23 of 24 

Month-To-Date 
·-- Estimate· ·· --- ·--- ·· ·--- ·--- ·- · --- -

Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

11,069.58 0.00 0.00% 

191.67 0.00 0.00% 

25.00 0.00 0.00% 

125.00 (86.21) 68.97% 

83.33 0.00 0.00% 

783.33 0.00 0.00% 

16.67 0.00 0.00% 

12,294.58 (86.21) 0.70% 

(12,243.25) 0.00 0.00% 

(12,243.25) 0.00 0.00% 

51.33 (86.21) 167.94% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 1/28/2025 9: 11 AM 

January 2025 Page 24 of 24 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
------ -------• . ·----- ------- - .. ·- -·--- --- .•. -- Estimate-·-·---- -· - ·· · ···------ -- - -- ··- --- ---· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues · 
40110 Current Property Tax 508,536.00 (100,585.46) 19.78% 42,378.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 0.00 (1.36) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (217,871.60) 108.94% 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (16,152.43) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 450,000.00 0.00 0.00% 37,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 13,600.00 (13,600.00) 100.00% 1,133.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,172,136.00 (348,210.85) 29.71% 97,678.00 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91300 Education Capital Projects (463,600.00) 360,262.20 77.71% (38,633.33) 1,915.78 4.96% 

Total Expenditures (463,600.00} 360,262.20 77.71% (38,633.33) 1,915.78 4.96% 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects 708,536.00 12,051.35 -1.70% 59,044.67 1,915.78 -3.24% 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected February 03,2025 

ELISHA M BAMFIELD 
DANNY BEST 
MELISSA G BLALOCK 
KAREN BREWSTER 
ASHLEY NICOLE BRZOZOWSKI 
CINDY CORNELIUS 
TAMMY M CRAMER 
ALEXIS EDWARDS 
KENDRA GEOFFREY 
ASHLEY GOBLE 
KIMBERLY HANKINS 
ELVIS HERNANDEZ 
HOWARD BARTON HOWELL 
JANA HULSEY 
GLENDA KAYE INGRAM 
JANET JONES 
CHRISTINE LONG 
RICHARDS LYNN 

MICHAEL BOONE MOODY 
MARY ANGELA MOORE 
PATRICK GEORGE NOEL 
PATRICIA A OUDERKIRK 
IRAIS PAREDES 
LOREN E PLEMMONS 
GWENDOLYN RUSSELL 
LEON SHIELDS 
KIMBERLY SIMMONS 
DONNA SIMS 
CADE SMITH 
AMANDA STINSON 
RICHARD L WALKER 
MICHAEL ADAM WALLER 
KIMBERLEE A WATERHOUSE 
MARTHA L WESTBERRY 
NANCY JANE WILLIS 


	020325 Commisison Packet Part 1
	020325 Commission Packet Part 2



